
 
 

 
MEETING AGENDA 

 
Please silence all electronic devices as a courtesy to those in attendance.  Thank you. 

 
a.  CALL TO ORDER 
b. INVOCATION 
c. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
d. ROLL CALL 
e. AGENDA APPROVAL, ADDITIONS, AND/OR DELETIONS 
 

1 – STUDY SESSION 
 
1-1 Golf Course Annual Report (Bacci) 
1-2 Budget Workshop #1 (Valdez) 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
Public comment will be in accordance with the attached policy. This time is reserved for members of the audience to address 
the City Council on items of interest that are not on the Agenda and are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Council.  It is 
recommended that speakers limit their comments to three (3) minutes each and it is requested that no comments be made during 
this period on items on the Agenda. The Council is prohibited by law from taking any action on matters discussed that are not on the 
Agenda.  Prior to addressing the Council, any handouts for Council will be provided to the City Clerk for distribution to the Council 
and appropriate staff. The public will have an opportunity to comment on items on the agenda once the item has been called and the 
Mayor opens the item to the public. 
 

2 – CEREMONIAL / PRESENTATION  
 
2-1 Heritage Park – Volleyball Court Restoration (Trejo) 
 

3 – DEPARTMENT AND CITY MANAGER REPORTS  
 
3-1 Department & City Manager Reports 
 

4 – CONSENT CALENDAR  
Items considered routine in nature are placed on the Consent Calendar. They will all be considered and voted upon in one vote as 

one item unless a Council member or member of the public requests individual consideration. 
 
4-1 Approval – Minutes – Regular Meeting – January 21, 2025 
4-2 Approval – Right of Way Dedication – East side of 18 ¾ Avenue 
4-3 Approval – Resolution 2025-04 – Authorizing the City Manager to Develop, Implement 

and Revise Administrative Policies 
4-4 Approval – Resolution 2025-05 – In Support of Kings County Farm Bureau in Form of 

Amicus Curiae 
 
 
 
 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

LEMOORE CITY COUNCIL 
COUNCIL CHAMBER 

429 C STREET 
February 4, 2025 

5:30 P.M. 

1



5 – PUBLIC HEARINGS 
Report, discussion and/or other Council action will be taken. 

 
5-1 Public Hearing – Resolution 2025-06 – Accepting and Adopting the Local Government 

Plan and Authorizing the City Manager to Execute the Permanent Local Housing 
Allocation Program (PLHA) Application, and Standard Agreement if Awarded (Baley) 

 
6 – NEW BUSINESS 

Report, discussion and/or other Council action will be taken. 
 
6-1 Report and Recommendation – Parks and Recreation Commission (Trejo) 
 

7 – CITY COUNCIL REPORTS AND REQUESTS  
 
7-1 City Council Reports / Requests 
 

CLOSED SESSION 
This item has been set aside for the City Council to meet in a closed session to discuss matters pursuant to Government Code 
Section 54956.9(d)(4). The City Attorney will provide an oral report regarding the Closed Session. 
 

1. Government Code Section 54957.6 
Conference with Labor Negotiator 
Agency Designated Representatives:  Christina D. Smith, City Attorney and Marissa 
Trejo, City Manager 
Employee Organizations: Lemoore Police Officers Association, Lemoore Police 
Sergeants Unit 

2. Government Code Section 54956.9 
Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation 
Initiation of Litigation Pursuant to Paragraph (4) of Subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9 
One Case 

 
ADJOURNMENT 

Upcoming Council Meetings 
 

• City Council Regular Meeting, Tuesday, February 18, 2025 
• City Council Regular Meeting, Tuesday, March 4, 2025 

 
Agendas for all City Council meetings are posted at least 72 hours prior to the meeting at the Council Chamber, 429 C Street 
and the Cinnamon Municipal Complex, 711 W. Cinnamon Drive. Written communications from the public for the agenda must be 
received by the City Clerk’s Office no less than seven (7) days prior to the meeting date.  The City of Lemoore complies with the 
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA of 1990). The Council Chamber is accessible to the physically disabled. Should you need 
special assistance, please call (559) 924-6744, at least 4 business days prior to the meeting. 
 
 

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION 
 

I, Marisa Avalos, City Clerk for the City of Lemoore, declare under penalty of perjury that I posted the 
above Regular City Council Agenda for the meeting of February 4, 2025 at Council Chamber, 429 C 
Street and City Hall, 711 W. Cinnamon Drive, Lemoore, CA on January 28, 2025. 
 
          //s//     
Marisa Avalos, City Clerk 

2



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 
FEBRUARY 4, 2025 @ 5:30 p.m.  

The City Council will hold its public meetings in person, with a virtual option for public 
participation based on availability. The City of Lemoore utilizes Zoom teleconferencing 
technology for virtual public participation; however, the City makes no representation or warranty 
of any kind, regarding the adequacy, reliability, or availability of the use of this platform in this 
manner. Participation by members of the public through this means is at their own risk.  (Zoom 
teleconferencing/attendance may not be available at all meetings.)  
The meeting may be viewed through the following Zoom Meeting: 
• Please click the link below to join the webinar: 
• https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82735167220?pwd=FbFfsuzeNPeA189EItY4JUtafYeps3.1 
• Meeting ID: 827 3516 7220 
• Passcode: 826744 
• Phone: +1 669 900 6833 
 
If you wish to make a general public comment or public comment on a particular item on the 
agenda, participants may do so via Zoom during the meeting or by submitting public 
comments by e-mail to: cityclerk@lemoore.com.  In the subject line of the e-mail, please state 
your name and the item you are commenting on.  If you wish to submit a public comment on more 
than one agenda item, please send a separate e-email for each item you are commenting on.  Please 
be aware that written public comments, including your name, may become public information. 
Additional requirements for submitting public comments by e-mail are provided below.  
 
General Public Comments & Comments on City Council Business Items 
For general public comments and comments regarding specific City Council Business Items, 
public comments can be made via Zoom during the meeting or all public comments must be 
received by e-mail no later than 5:00 p.m. the day of the meeting.  Comments received by this time 
will be read aloud by a staff member during the applicable agenda item, provided that such 
comments may be read within the normal three (3) minutes allotted to each speaker.  Any portion 
of your comment extending past three (3) minutes may not be read aloud due to time restrictions.  
If a general public comment or comment on a business item is received after 5:00 p.m., efforts will 
be made to read your comment into the record.  However, staff cannot guarantee that written 
comments received after 5:00 p.m. will be read.  All written comments that are not read into the 
record will be made part of the meeting minutes, provided that such comments are received prior 
to the end of the City Council meeting. 
 
Public Hearings 
For public comment on a public hearing, all public comments must be received by the close of the 
public hearing period.  All comments received by the close of the public hearing period will be 
read aloud by a staff member during the applicable agenda item, provided that such comments 
may be read within the normal three (3) minutes allotted to each speaker.  Any portion of your 
comment extending past three (3) minutes may not be read aloud due to time restrictions.  If a 
comment on a public hearing item is received after the close of the public hearing, such comment 
will be made part of the meeting minutes, provided that such comment is received prior to the end 
of the meeting. 
*PLEASE BE AWARE THAT ANY PUBLIC COMMENTS RECEIVED THAT DO NOT SPECIFY A PARTICULAR 
AGENDA ITEM WILL BE READ ALOUD DURING THE GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT PORTION OF THE AGENDA.* 

3

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82735167220?pwd=FbFfsuzeNPeA189EItY4JUtafYeps3.1


                                                                            
 
 
        

     City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744  

 
 

Staff Report 
 

    Item No: 1-1 
                  
To:  Lemoore City Council 
From: Marissa Trejo, City Manager   
Date: January 27, 2025   Meeting Date:    February 4, 2025 
Subject: Golf Course Annual Report 
 
Strategic Initiative:  

☐ Safe & Vibrant Community ☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☐ Fiscally Sound Government ☐ Operational Excellence 

☒ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable  

 
Proposed Motion: 
Information Only. 
 
Subject/Discussion: 
In June of 2021, the City entered into a lease agreement with Sierra Golf Management 
for the Lemoore Golf Course. Dan Bacci, with Sierra Golf Management, will be present to 
provide an annual update from the Lemoore Golf Course. 
 
Financial Consideration (s): 
Sierra Golf Management lease includes a rent schedule during the term of the lease. 
For year 4 the total annual rent is $72,000. 
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
Not Applicable. 
 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
Not Applicable. 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Information Only. 
 

4



 
 
 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 
☐ Resolution:       
☐ Ordinance:   ☒ City Attorney 01/28/2025 
☐ Map   ☒ City Clerk 01/28/2025 
☐ Contract   ☒ City Manager 01/28/2025 
☐ Other    ☒ Finance 01/27/2025 

 List:  

5



                                                                            
 
 
        

     City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744  

 
 

Staff Report 
 

    Item No: 1-2 
                  
To:  Lemoore City Council 
From: Josalynn Valdez, Finance Director   
Date: January 27, 2025   Meeting Date:    February 4, 2025 
Subject: Budget Workshop #1 
 
Strategic Initiative:  

☐ Safe & Vibrant Community ☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☐ Fiscally Sound Government ☐ Operational Excellence 

☒ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable  

 
Proposed Motion: 
Information Only. 
 
Subject/Discussion: 
A budget workshop will be conducted with City Council to review the City of Lemoore’s 
operational budget and to provide goals. 
 
This first workshop focuses on proposed operational expenses only. 
 
Financial Consideration (s): 
To be discussed.  
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
Not Applicable. 
 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
Not Applicable. 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Information Only. 
 

6



 
 
 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 
☐ Resolution:       
☐ Ordinance:   ☒ City Attorney 01/28/2025 
☐ Map   ☒ City Clerk 01/28/2025 
☐ Contract   ☒ City Manager 01/28/2025 
☐ Other    ☒ Finance 01/27/2025 

 List:  

7



Item 4-1 
January 21, 2025 Minutes 

Lemoore City Council Regular Meeting 
 

CALL TO ORDER: 
At 5:30 p.m., the meeting was called to order. 

 
ROLL CALL: Mayor:  MATTHEWS  
 Council Members: BREWSTER, LYONS, CRUZ, GORNICK  
  
City Staff and contract employees present: City Manager Trejo; City Attorney Di Filippo; Police 
Chief Kendall; Assistant Public Works Director Lopez, Finance Director Valdez; Management 
Analyst Baley; Management Analyst Ramsey; Management Analyst Jackson; Community 
Services Officer Perez; Recreation Coordinator Upadhyay; City Clerk Avalos 

 
AGENDA APPROVAL, ADDITIONS, AND/OR DELETIONS 

 
No agenda approvals, additions, and/or deletions. 
 

1 – STUDY SESSION 
 
No Study Session.  
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
Dan Winters voices his concerns regarding reckless drivers on East Cinnamon. There was an 
accident a few days ago. He and his neighbors are tired. He turned in 200 signatures to the City 
to add speed bumps. Nothing has been done. There is a school down the street. He stated that 
he is giving the City a month to do something about it.  
 
Alex Walker stated his appreciation for the City Manager being a guest speaker at the rotary 
meeting. Friday is the grand opening of the library at Lemoore Christian Aid.  
 

2 – CEREMONIAL / PRESENTATION 
 
2-1 Employee of the Month – December 2024 (Greenlee) 
 
Community Services Manager Greenlee recognized Recreation Coordinator Upadhyay as 
Employee of the Month for December 2024. 
 

3 – DEPARTMENT AND CITY MANAGER REPORTS  
 
Community Services Manager Greenlee stated that there are 601 registrations for indoor soccer. 
There are still 24 spots open and 35 on the waiting list. DD’s Discounts is scheduled to open in 
February. Maverik is waiting for PG&E. They are scheduled for June. 
 
Police Chief Kendall thanked the Lemoore High School Administration for providing their facilities 
for Active Shooter training. He thanked the Volunteers in Policing for conducting security. The 
Police Department is actively recruiting for the PAL program.  
 

8



City Manager Trejo stated that the City is accepting applications for Planning Commission, Parks 
and Recreation Commission, and the Measure S Oversight Committee. Completed applications 
can be submitted to the City Clerk.  
 

4 – CONSENT CALENDAR  
4-1 Approval – Minutes – Regular Meeting – January 7, 2025 
4-2 Approval – Department Update – December 2024 – Police Department 
4-3 Approval – Department Update – December 2024 – Building Department 
4-4 Approval – Department Update – December 2024 – Fire Department 
4-5 Approval – Department Update – Finance Department 
 
Item 4-5 was pulled for separate consideration. 
 
Motion by Council Member Brewster, seconded by Council Member Gornick, to approve the 
Consent Calendar, except for item 4-5.  
 
Ayes: Brewster, Gornick, Lyons, Cruz, Matthews 
 
4-5 Approval – Department Update – Finance Department 
 
Motion by Mayor Pro Tem Gornick, seconded by Council Member Brewster, to the Finance 
Department update.  
 
Ayes: Gornick, Brewster, Cruz, Lyons, Matthews 
 

5 – PUBLIC HEARINGS 
Report, discussion and/or other Council action will be taken. 

 
5-1 Public Hearing – Abatement of Public Nuisances (Kendall) 
 
Public Hearing opened: 6:02 p.m. 
 
Spoke: Alex Walker 
 
Public Hearing closed: 6:02 p.m. 
 

6 – NEW BUSINESS 
 

No New Business. 
 

7 – CITY COUNCIL REPORTS AND REQUESTS  
 
Council Member Brewster attended the Board of Supervisors meeting last week. He also 
attended the celebration of life for Dick Wood. He mentioned traffic safety and suggested a 
crosswalk at 19th and Avalon. He inquired about a stop light is being put in at Hanford Armona 
and Liberty. Little League baseball is ongoing. There are 300 kids registered. Games will start 
the second Saturday in March.  
 
Council Member Lyons stated that he has nothing to report out for Commission on Aging. Dick 
Wood will be missed.  
 
Council Member Cruz attended the Salvation Army board meeting. They would like to expand 
their service to Lemoore.  
 

9



Mayor Pro Tem Gornick attended the South Fork Kings GSA meeting last week.  
 
Mayor Matthews stated that the next Coffee and Community event is February 5, 2025. It 
continues to be a big success. She attached the onboarding for KCAPTA. KCAPTA meeting is 
Wednesday. Homelessness Collaborative and KCAO will be having a ribbon cutting for the 
Holiday Lodge Bridge housing. 13 rooms will be ready for rent and 14 more will be available in 
April. Kings Gospel Mission is undergoing management changes. Sunrise Apartments received 
their switchgear. KCAO low barrier shelter’s ground breaking will be in June/July and up and 
running at the end of 2026.  
 
At  6:15 p.m., Council adjourned to Closed Session. 

 
CLOSED SESSION 

This item has been set aside for the City Council to meet in a closed session to discuss matters pursuant to Government Code 
Section 54956.9(d)(4). The City Attorney will provide an oral report regarding the Closed Session. 
 

1. Government Code Section 54957 
Public Employee Performance Evaluation – City Manager 

2. Government Code Section 54957.6 
Conference with Labor Negotiator 
Agency Designated Representatives:  Christina D. Smith, City Attorney and Marissa 
Trejo, City Manager 
Employee Organizations: Lemoore Police Officers Association, Lemoore Police 
Sergeants Unit 

3. Government Code Section 54956.9 
Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation 
Initiation of Litigation Pursuant to Paragraph (4) of Subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9 
One Case 

 
REPORT OUT FROM CLOSED SESSION 

 
Nothing to report from Closed Session.  
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
At 8:26 p.m., Council adjourned. 
 
Approved the 4th day of February 2025. 
 
       APPROVED: 
 
            
       Patricia Matthews, Mayor   
ATTEST: 
 
     
Marisa Avalos, City Clerk    

10



 
                                                                            
 
 
        

     City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744  

 

Staff Report 
 

    Item No: 4-2 
                  
To:  Lemoore City Council 
From Diego Lopez, Assistant Public Works Director  
Date: January 22, 2025   Meeting Date:    February 04, 2025 
Subject: Right of Way Dedication – East Side of 18 ¾ Avenue 
 
Strategic Initiative:  

☒ Safe & Vibrant Community ☒ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☐ Fiscally Sound Government ☒ Operational Excellence 

☒ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable  

 
Proposed Motion: 
Approval of Right of Way Dedication along the east side of 18 ¾ Avenue.    
 
Subject/Discussion: 
The City of Lemoore is requesting to accept the grant deed from John Paul Schlickeiser, 
Successor Trustee of the Schlickeiser Family Trust, for a right of way dedication. The 
right of way dedication is located on the southeast corner of Liberty drive (18 ¾ Avenue) 
and the future Glendale Avenue alignment. The property has been farmed with irrigated 
field crops for many years but is now within the city limits and a tentative subdivision map 
has been approved. Permanent easements are required from the subject property to 
allow for the installation of sewer pipeline and a sewer lift station. This right of way allows 
the City to install utility connections and future improvements due to expected residential 
expansion north of Glendale.  
 
Financial Consideration(s): 
Cost to be paid utilizing impact fees.  
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Staff recommends approval of the Right of Way Dedication and allow for it to be recorded. 
 
 

11



 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 
☐ Resolution:         
☐ Ordinance:   ☒ City Attorney 01/28/2025 
☐ Map   ☒ City Clerk 01/28/2025 
☐ Contract   ☒ City Manager 01/28/2025 
☒ Other: Grant Deed Exhibit  ☒ Finance 01/27/2025 

      

12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



                                                                            
 
 
        

     City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744  

 
 

Staff Report 
 

    Item No: 4-3 
                  
To:  Lemoore City Council 
From: Marissa Trejo, City Manager   
Date: January 27, 2025   Meeting Date:    February 4, 2025 
Subject: Resolution 2025-04 – Authorizing the City Manager to Develop, 

Implement, and Revise Administrative Policies 
 
Strategic Initiative:  

☐ Safe & Vibrant Community ☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☐ Fiscally Sound Government ☐ Operational Excellence 

☒ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable  

 
Proposed Motion: 
Motion to approve Resolution 2025-04, Authorizing the City Manager to Develop, 
Implement, and Revise Administrative Policies.  
 
Subject/Discussion: 
The City Manager is tasked with overseeing the day-to-day operations of the City and 
ensuring that all departments function effectively and in alignment with the Council’s 
goals. Currently, administrative policies are either developed by multiple entities or lack 
formal consistency. 
 
Resolution 2025-04, provides the City Manager sole authority to develop, implement and 
revise administrative policies.  
 
Financial Consideration (s): 
The development of administrative policies will primarily involve staff time and existing 
resources. No significant financial impact is anticipated. 
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
Pros: 

• Streamline operations 

29



 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
Not Applicable. 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Staff recommends motion to approve Resolution 2025-04, Authorizing the City Manager 
to Develop, Implement, and Revise Administrative Policies.  
 
 
 
 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 
☒ Resolution: 2025-04     
☐ Ordinance:   ☒ City Attorney 01/28/2025 
☐ Map   ☒ City Clerk 01/28/2025 
☐ Contract   ☒ City Manager 01/28/2025 
☐ Other    ☒ Finance 01/27/2025 

 List:  

30



 
RESOLUTION NO. 2025-04 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF LEMOORE AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO DEVELOP, 
IMPLEMENT AND REVISE ADMINISTRATIVE POLICIES 

 
 WHEREAS, the City of Lemoore is governed by a council-manager form of 
government; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council sets policy for the city and appoints a City Manager to 
oversee the day-to-day operations; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City Manager is responsible for directing the administration of 
departments and divisions and personnel administration; 

 
WHEREAS, previously all administrative policies were individually reviewed and 

approved by City Council; and  
 
WHEREAS, City Council believes that in the interest of efficiency and in line with their 

responsibilities, the City Manager should have the sole authority to develop, implement and 
revise Administrative Polices; and   
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Lemoore City Council hereby 
grants sole authority to the City Manager to develop, implement and revise administrative 
policies. 
 

ADOPTED AND PASSED by the City Council of the City of Lemoore at a regular 
meeting held on the 4th day of February 2025 by the following vote: 
 
 AYES: 

 NOES: 

 ABSENT: 

 ABSTAIN: 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
             
Marisa Avalos      Patricia Matthews 
City Clerk      Mayor  

31



                                                                            
 
 
        

     City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744  

 
 

Staff Report 
 

    Item No: 4-4 
                  
To:  Lemoore City Council 
From: Marissa Trejo, City Manager   
Date: January 27, 2025   Meeting Date:    February 4, 2025 
Subject: Resolution 2025-05 – In Support of Kings County Farm Bureau in Form 

of Amicus Curiae 
 
Strategic Initiative:  

☐ Safe & Vibrant Community ☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☐ Fiscally Sound Government ☐ Operational Excellence 

☒ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable  

 
Proposed Motion: 
Motion to approve Resolution 2025-05, in support of Kings County Farm Bureau in Form 
of Amicus Curiae.  
 
Subject/Discussion: 
This Resolution supports the Kings County Farm Bureau by joining as amicus curiae in 
Case No. F088720 currently pending before Fresno County Fifth District Court of Appeal. 
This case has significant implications which directly affect the interests of farmers, 
landowners, and the agricultural community in Kings County and beyond. 
 
Financial Consideration (s): 
Not Applicable.  
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
Not Applicable.  
 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
Not Applicable. 
 
Staff Recommendation: 

32



Staff recommends motion to approve Resolution 2025-05, in support of Kings County 
Farm Bureau in Form of Amicus Curiae. 
 
 
 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 
☒ Resolution: 2025-05     
☐ Ordinance:   ☒ City Attorney 01/28/2025 
☐ Map   ☒ City Clerk 01/28/2025 
☐ Contract   ☒ City Manager 01/28/2025 
☐ Other    ☒ Finance 01/27/2025 

 List:  

33



 
RESOLUTION NO. 2025-05 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF LEMOORE IN SUPPORT OF KINGS COUNTY FARM BUREAU IN FORM 
OF AMICUS CURIAE 

 
 WHEREAS, In 2014 the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act (“SGMA”) was 
passed by the Legislature requiring groundwater basins to be subject to Groundwater 
Sustainability Plans (“GSPs”) approved by the Department of Water Resources (“DWR”) and 
State Water Resources Control Board (“SWRCB”) to bring the local groundwater basin, here, 
the Tulare Lake Sub-basin, into sustainability by 2040; and  
 

WHEREAS, the City of Lemoore is part of the South Fork Kings Groundwater 
Sustainability Agency (“GSA”) which is one of the five GSAs overlying the Tulare Lake Sub-
basin; and 

 
WHEREAS,  The five GSAs worked to submit a single GSP for the entire basin.  The 

GSP was ultimately not accepted by DWR, and the SWRCB on April 16, 2024 imposed 
“probation” on the Tulare Lake Sub-basin; and  

 
WHEREAS, The Kings County Farm Bureau filed an action in Kings County to 

challenge the SWRCB action placing the Tulare Lake Sub-basin on probation and on 
September 12, 2024, the Kings County Superior Court issued a preliminary injunction 
restraining the SWRCB and any of its agents from any actions to enforce the probationary 
designation imposed on the Tulare Lake Sub-basin; and  

 
WHEREAS, On October 2, 2024, the SWRCB filed an appeal of the preliminary 

injunction ruling with the Fifth District Court of Appeal in Fresno, Case No. F088720; and  
 
WHEREAS, City Council has approved for the City Attorney to file an Amicus 

Curiae (“friend of the court”) brief in order to show the court that the City of Lemoore 
supports and is in agreement with Kings County Farm Bureau’s challenge against the 
Probationary Status imposed by the SWRCB; and  

 
WHEREAS, The City Council of Lemoore supports efforts such as this to challenge 

the breadth of authority of the State Water Resources Control Board and its’ control over 
Valley water.  

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Lemoore City Council hereby 

expresses support to Kings County Farm Bureau in their efforts to challenge State Water 
Resources Control Board and its control over Valley water.  

 
ADOPTED AND PASSED by the City Council of the City of Lemoore at a regular 

meeting held on the 4th day of February 2025 by the following vote: 
 
 

34



 AYES: 

 NOES: 

 ABSENT: 

 ABSTAIN: 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
             
Marisa Avalos      Patricia Matthews 
City Clerk      Mayor  

35



                                                                            
 
 
        

     City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744  

 

Staff Report 
 

   Item No: 5-1 
                  
To:  Lemoore City Council 
From Craig Chew, Self-Help Enterprises / Kristie Baley, Management Analyst 
Date: January 23, 2025   Meeting Date:    February 4, 2025 
Subject: Resolution No. 2025-06, Accepting and Adopting the Local Government 

Plan and authorizing the City Manager to execute the Permanent Local 
Housing Allocation Program (PLHA) Application, and Standard 
Agreement if Awarded   

 
Strategic Initiative:  

☒ Safe & Vibrant Community ☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☒ Fiscally Sound Government ☒ Operational Excellence 

☒ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable  

 
Proposed Motion: 
Motion to adopt Resolution No. 2025-06: 

1. Accepting and adopting the Local Government Plan and certifying that the public 
had adequate opportunity to review and comment on the Plan. 

2. Authorizing the City Manager to execute the Permanent Local Housing Allocation 
(PLHA) Program Application, the PLHA Standard Agreement and subsequent 
amendments or modifications thereto, as well as any other documents which are 
related to the Program or the PLHA grant awarded to Applicant, as HCD may deem 
appropriate. 

 
Subject/Discussion: 
On October 15, 2024, the California Department of Housing and Community 
Development (HCD) released a Notice of Funding Availability (NOFA) for approximately 
$320 million in calendar years 2021, 2022 and 2023 for the Permanent Local Housing 
Allocation (PLHA) program for Entitlement and Non-entitlement Local governments. The 
funds cover the calendar years 2021, 2022, and 2023, and are sourced from the Building 
Homes and Jobs Trust Fund. 
 

36



The funding, provided through Senate Bill (SB) 2 (Chapter 364, Statutes of 2017), is 
intended to provide a permanent, ongoing source of financial support to local 
governments for housing-related projects. The primary goal of SB 2 is to address unmet 
housing needs by supporting eligible housing and homelessness activities. 
 
Entitlement and non-entitlement allocations are distributed on an annual basis in 
response to an application defining the eligible planned use of funds for five years. The 
City’s proposed plan must describe the manner in which the allocated funds will be used 
for eligible activities, the way the Local government will prioritize investments that 
increase the supply of housing for households with incomes at or below 80% of AMI, how 
the Plan is consistent with programs set forth in the City’s Housing Element and be 
authorized and approved by resolution, and ensuring the public had adequate opportunity 
to review and comment on the contents of the Plan.   
 
At least 40% of total available funds must be used for an Affordable Ownership Workforce 
Housing (AOWH)-eligible activity. Activities 2, 3, 4, 7, 8 and 9 qualify as such an activity 
(must be ownership only, rental housing would not qualify as AOWH).  
 
Eligible activities include: 
1) Predevelopment, development, acquisition, rehabilitation and preservation of 

multifamily, residential live work, rental housing that is affordable to extremely low-, 
very low-, or moderate-income households, including necessary operating subsidies. 
 

2) Predevelopment, development, acquisition, rehabilitation, and preservation of 
affordable rental and ownership housing, including accessory dwelling units (ADUs), 
that meets the needs of a growing workforce earning up to 120 percent of Area Median 
Income (AMI), or 150 percent of AMI in High-cost areas. ADU’s shall be available for 
occupancy for a term of no less than 30 days. 

 
3) Matching portions of funds into local or regional housing trust fund. 
 
4) Matching portions of funds available through the Low- and Moderate Housing Asset 

Fund pursuant to subdivision (d) of HSC Section 34176.  
 
5) Capitalize reserves for Services connected to the preservation and creation of new 

permanent supportive housing. 
 
6) Assist persons experiencing or at risk of homelessness, including, but no limited to, 

providing rapid rehousing, rental assistance, supportive/case management services 
that allow people to obtain and retain housing, operating and capital costs for 
navigation centers and emergency shelters, and the new construction, rehabilitation, 
and preservation of permeant and transitional housing.  

 
7) Accessibility modifications in Lower-income Owner-occupied housing. 
 
8) Efforts to acquire and rehabilitate foreclosed or vacant homes and apartments.  
 
9) Homeownership opportunities, including, but not limited to, down payment assistance. 
 
10) Fiscal incentives made by a county to a city within the county to incentivize approval 

of one or more affordable housing projects or matching funds invested by the county 

37



in an Affordable housing development project in a city within the county, provided that 
the city has made an equal or greater investment in the project.  
 

PLAN:   
The available annual allocations for the City of Lemoore are as follows (year 1 and year 
2 funds are no longer available, the application deadline for those year’s funds has 
expired): 

CY 2021 (year 3)  $237,381 
CY 2022 (year 4)  $130,213 
CY 2023 (year 5)    $89,002 

     Total:     $456,596 
 
The City of Lemoore’s proposed five-year plan activity for year 3-5 funds is as follows: 
 
Activity 2 - Provide owner-occupied housing rehabilitation to low-income (<80% AMI) 
homeowners within the City of Lemoore to address critical repairs, health and safety 
issues, accessibility improvements, and other essential rehab needs. Assistance would 
be provided in the form of forgivable loans not to exceed $25,000.  
 
Note: Up to five percent (5%) of each annual allocation can be used to cover 
administrative costs associated with the administration of the plan.  Staffing and overhead 
costs directly related to carrying out the eligible activities are “activity costs” not subject 
to the cap on “administrative cost.” 
 
The deadline for submission of the application and approved five-year plan is February 
28, 2025. An award of these of these funds to the City is contingent upon the City’s 
Housing Element being adopted and brought into compliance as determined by HCD. 
The Housing Element must be brough into compliance by June 30, 2025 in order to be 
awarded year 3 funds (CY 2021).    
 
Financial Consideration(s): 
PLHA Funds are proposed to be available to the City for an owner-occupied residential 
rehabilitation program to be administered by Self-Help Enterprises.  General Funds are 
not proposed to be utilized for administering the program. 
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
Pros:   

• Promote a healthier, more vibrant community for seniors, veterans, and low-
income residents. 

 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
N/A 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Staff recommends adoption of Resolution No. 2025-06:   

1. Accepting and adopting the Local Government Plan and certifying that the public 
had adequate opportunity to review and comment on the Plan. 

2. Authorizing the City Manager to execute the Permanent Local Housing Allocation 
(PLHA) Program Application, the PLHA Standard Agreement and subsequent 

38



amendments or modifications thereto, as well as any other documents which are 
related to the Program or the PLHA grant awarded to Applicant, as HCD may deem 
appropriate. 

 
 
 
 
 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 
☒ Resolution: 2025-06       
☐ Ordinance:   ☒ City Attorney 01/28/2025 
☐ Map   ☒ City Clerk 01/28/2025 
☐ Contract   ☒ City Manager 01/28/2025 
☒ Other    ☒ Finance 01/27/2025 

 List: Local Government Plan  
        PLHA Application  

39



 

 

 

 
 

  
 

 

 

  

_____________ 
___________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________ 

AUTHORIZING RESOLUTION OF _______________________________  

AUTHORIZING THE APPLICATION AND ADOPTING THE PLHA PLAN FOR THE 
PERMANENT LOCAL HOUSING ALLOCATION PROGRAM 

________________________________________________ of the 
________________________________________________________ of

_______________________________hereby consents to, adopts, and ratifies
the following resolution: 

A. WHEREAS, the Department is authorized to provide up to $296 million under the  SB 
2 Permanent Local Housing Allocation Program Formula Component from the 
Building Homes and Jobs Trust Fund for assistance to Cities and Counties (as 
described in Health and Safety Code section 50470 et seq.
(Chapter 364, Statutes of 2017 (SB 2)).

B. WHEREAS the State of California (the “State”), Department of  Housing and 
Community Development (“Department”) issued a Notice of Funding Availability
(“NOFA”) dated 10/15/2024  under the Permanent Local Housing Allocation (PLHA) 
Program;

C. WHEREAS _______________________________ is an eligible Local government
who has applied for program funds to administer one or more eligible activities, or a
Local or Regional Housing Trust Fund to whom an eligible Local government
delegated its PLHA formula allocation.

D. WHEREAS the Department may approve funding allocations for PLHA Program, 
subject to the terms and conditions of the Guidelines, NOFA, Program requirements, 
the Standard Agreement, and other contracts between the Department and PLHA 
grant recipients;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT: 

1. If Applicant receives a grant of PLHA funds from the Department pursuant to the  above
referenced PLHA NOFA, it represents and certifies that it will use all such funds in  a
manner consistent and in compliance with all applicable state and federal  statutes,
rules, regulations, and laws, including without limitation all rules and laws  regarding the
PLHA  Program, as well as any and all contracts Applicant may have with  the
Department.

2. Applicant is hereby authorized and directed to receive a PLHA grant, in an amount not
to exceed the five-year estimate of the PLHA formula allocations, as stated in
Appendix B of the current NOFA ______________________ in accordance with all
applicable rules and laws.

40



 
 

 

 

  
  

  

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

  

 
 

 

3. Applicant hereby agrees to use the PLHA funds for eligible activities as approved by
the Department and in accordance with all Program requirements, Guidelines, other
rules and laws, as well as in a manner consistent and in compliance with the Standard
Agreement and other contracts between the Applicant and the Department.

4. Pursuant to Section 302(c)(4) of the Guidelines, Applicant’s PLHA Plan for the
2019-2023 Allocations is attached to this resolution, and Applicant hereby adopts
this PLHA Plan and certifies compliance with all public notice, public comment,
and public hearing requirements in accordance with the Guidelines.

5. If applicable: Applicant certifies that it was delegated by _______________________
to submit an application on its behalf and administer the PLHA grant award for the
formula allocation of PLHA funds, pursuant to Guidelines Section 300(c) and 300(d),
and the legally binding agreement between the recipient of the PLHA funds and the
Applicant is submitted with the PLHA application.

6. If applicable: Applicant certifies that it has or will subgrant some or all of its PLHA
funds to another entity or entities. Pursuant to Guidelines Section 302(c)(3), “entity”
means a housing developer or program operator, but does not mean an administering
Local government to whom a Local government may delegate its PLHA allocation.

7. If applicable: Applicant certifies that its selection process of these subgrantees was or
will be accessible to the public and avoided or shall avoid any conflicts of interest.

8. If applicable: Pursuant to Applicant’s certification in this resolution, the PLHA funds will
be expended only for eligible Activities and consistent with all program requirements.

9. If applicable: Applicant certifies that, if funds are used for the acquisition, construction
or rehabilitation of for-sale housing projects or units within for-sale housing projects, the
grantee shall record a deed restriction against the property that will ensure compliance
with one of the requirements stated in Guidelines Section 302(c)(6)(A),(B) and (C).

10. If applicable: Applicant certifies that, if funds are used for the development of an
Affordable Rental Housing Development, the Local government shall make PLHA
assistance in the form of a low-interest, deferred loan to the Sponsor of the Project, and
such loan shall be evidenced through a Promissory Note secured by a Deed of Trust
and a Regulatory Agreement shall restrict occupancy and rents in accordance with a
Local government-approved underwriting of the Project for a term of at least 55 years.

11. Applicant shall be subject to the terms and conditions as specified in the Standard
Agreement, the PLHA Program Guidelines and any other applicable SB 2 Guidelines
published by the Department.

12. ______________________________________ is/are authorized to execute the PLHA
Program Application, the PLHA Standard Agreement and any subsequent amendments
or modifications thereto, as well as any other documents which are related to the
Program or the PLHA grant awarded to Applicant, as the Department may deem
appropriate.

41



PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the __________________________ this 
   day of, 2025, by the following vote:

AYES:  ABSTENTIONS:  NOES:   ABSENT:  

   
 

 

  
   

 

 

Signature of Approving Officer:_______________________________ 
___________________________________________ 

INSTRUCTION: The attesting officer cannot be the person identified in the resolution as 
the authorized signor 

CERTIFICATE OF THE ATTESTING OFFICER 

The undersigned, Officer of _________________________________ does hereby attest 
and certify that the ________________________ Resolution is a true, full and correct 
copy of a resolution duly adopted at a meeting of the 
__________________________________ which was duly convened and held on the date 
stated thereon, and that said document has not been amended, modified, repealed or 
rescinded since its date of adoption and is in full force and effect as of the date hereof. 

ATTEST:
Signature of Attesting Officer 

_________________________ 

42



Eligible Applicant Type: NonEntitlement
Local Government Recipient of PLHA Formula Allocation: Lemoore

Zip Code:

559-324-6744

Contact Name:

City:

Phone:

Address:

Address:

711 W. Cinnamon Dr. 

 Contact Email: kbaley@lemoore.com 

City:

93245 n/aState:

Lemoore 

citymanager@lemoore.comAuth Rep. 
Email:

§300 Eligible Applicants
§300(a) and (b) Eligible Applicants for the Entitlement and Non-Entitlement formula component described in Section §100(b)(1) and (2) are limited to the metropolitan
cities and urban counties allocated a grant for the federal fiscal year 2017 pursuant to the federal CDBG formula specified in 42 USC, Section §5306 and Non-
entitlement local governments.
Applicant: City of Lemoore 

County:

559-924-6744

93245

Auth Rep Name: Marissa Trejo 

City: Lemoore CA Zip:

Zip Code:

Title: Management Analyst 

No

Uploaded to 
HCD?Yes

Yes

File Name:

§300(d) If Applicant answered "Yes" above, has the Applicant attached the legally binding agreement required by
§300(c) and (d)?

A sample agreement can be 
found by double clicking on 

the icon to the right

Contact Phone:

Lemoore State:

§301 Eligible Activities

Title:

93245

N/A

N/A

§301(a)(3) Matching portions of funds placed into Local or Regional Housing Trust Funds.

State: CA

Address:

Kristie Baley 

City Manager 

711 W. Cinnamon Dr. 

Pursuant to section 302(c)(4) of the Guidelines, Applicant’s PLHA Plan for 2021-
2023 allocations is attached to this resolution, and Applicant certifies compliance 
with all public notice, comment, and hearing requirements in accordance with the 
Guidelines.

No

App1 TIN

§301(a)(7) Accessibility modifications in Lower-income Owner-occupied housing.

§301(a)(6) Assisting persons who are experiencing or At-risk of homelessness, including, but not limited to, providing rapid re-housing, rental assistance,
supportive/case management services that allow people to obtain and retain housing, operating and capital costs for navigation centers and emergency
shelters, and the new construction, rehabilitation, and preservation of permanent and transitional housing.

§301(a)(5) Capitalized Reserves for services connected to the preservation and creation of new permanent supportive housing.

§301(a)(4) Matching portions of funds available through the Low- and Moderate-Income Housing Asset Fund pursuant to subdivision (d) of HSC Section
34176.

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

Yes

N/A

N/A

§301(a)(9) Homeownership opportunities, including, but not limited to, down payment assistance.

§301(a)(8) Efforts to acquire and rehabilitate foreclosed or vacant homes and apartments.

2023 PLHA Formula Allocation Amount: 2023 Allowable Local Admin (5%):

Local Government Formula Allocation for New Applicants Rev.10/28/2024

711 W. Cinnamon Dr. 

§301(a)(2) The predevelopment, development, acquisition, rehabilitation, and preservation of affordable rental and ownership housing, including
Accessory Dwelling Units (ADUs), that meets the needs of a growing workforce earning up to 120 percent of AMI, or 150 percent of AMI in high-cost
areas. ADUs shall be available for occupancy for a term of no less than 30 days.

§301(a)(1) The predevelopment, development, acquisition, rehabilitation, and preservation of multifamily, residential live-work, rental housing that is
affordable to Extremely low-,Very low-, Low-, or Moderate-income households, including necessary operating subsidies.

Instructions: If the Local Government Recipient of the PLHA Formula Allocation delegated its PLHA formula allocation to a Local Housing Trust Fund or to another 
Local Government, the Applicant (for which information is required below) is the Local Housing Trust Fund or administering Local Government. The PLHA award will be 
made to the Applicant (upon meeting threshold requirements) and the Applicant is responsible for meeting all program requirements throughout the term of the 
Standard Agreement.  

The 302(c)(4) Plan template worksheet requires first choosing one or more of the Eligible Activities listed below. If "Yes" is clicked, the 302(c)(4) Plan worksheet opens 
a series of questions about what precise activities are planned. Some specific activities, such as providing downpayment assistance to lower-income households for 
acquisition of an affordable home, could be included under either Activity 2 or 9. Please only choose one of those Activities; don't list the downpayment assistance 
under both Activities. ***Please note that 40% of each allocation being requested with this application MUST be allocated to an activity that supports 
Homeownership in accordance with the NOFA*** Ownership activities are 2,3,4,7,8,9 (activities 2,3,4, & 8 will only count as ownership if the funds will go 
towards ownership sub activities as opposed to rental housing sub activities including ADU's)       

If the PLHA funds are used for the same Activity but for different Area Median Income (AMI) level, select the highest AMI level the Activity will serve (you can always go 
lower than what is listed but you may not serve higher than what is listed without completing a plan amendment in the future). 

For each remaining year (2021-2023), the percentages allocated to activities must add to 100% annually including the allowable administrative costs of up 
to 5%

Uploaded to HCD?

§300(d) Is Applicant delegated by another Local government to administer on its behalf its formula allocation of program funds?
CA

Provide a signed Gov't TIN Form
Applicant Delegation 
Agreement

Legally binding agreement between Delegating and Administering Local 
Governments.

Yes

N/A

File Name:
Application and Adopting the 
PLHA Plan (2021-2023 
Allocations) Reso

Select 
below:§301(a) Eligible activities are limited to the following:

File Name:

Uploaded to HCD?

Admin requested? Yes

$237,381

$89,002

$11,869

$4,450

2021 Allowable Local Admin (5%):
2022 PLHA Formula Allocation Amount: $130,213 2022 Allowable Local Admin (5%): $6,511 Admin requested? Yes

Admin requested? Yes2021 PLHA Formula Allocation Amount:

PLHA Page 1 Formula Allocation Application

DRAFT

43

https://fiscal.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/2019/08/GovtTINForm_000.pdf
https://fiscal.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/2019/08/GovtTINForm_000.pdf
https://fiscal.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/2019/08/GovtTINForm_000.pdf
https://fiscal.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/2019/08/GovtTINForm_000.pdf
https://fiscal.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/2019/08/GovtTINForm_000.pdf
https://fiscal.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/2019/08/GovtTINForm_000.pdf
https://fiscal.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/2019/08/GovtTINForm_000.pdf
https://fiscal.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/2019/08/GovtTINForm_000.pdf


End of Document

§302(c)(4) Applicant certified in the Resolution submitted with this application that the application include a Plan in accordance with §302(c)(4)? 

Signature Date

Certifications
Applicant agrees to adhere to §503, Reporting. Yes
Applicant agrees to adhere to §502, Cancellation/Termination.

Marissa Trejo 

Authorized Representative Printed Name 

City Manager 

Title

Yes

On behalf of the entity identified below, I certify that: The information, statements and attachments included in this application are, to the best of my knowledge and 
belief, true and correct and I possess the legal authority to submit this application on behalf of the entity identified in the signature block.

YesApplicant agrees to adhere to §501, Audits/Monitoring of Project Files. 
YesApplicant agrees to adhere to §500, Accounting Records.

Yes

§302(c)(5) Applicant certified in the Resolution submitted with this application that the Plan submitted is for a term of five years (2019-2023). Local 
Governments agree to inform the Department of changes made to the Plan in each succeeding year of the term of the Plan. Yes

§302(c)(6) Applicant certified in the Resolution submitted with this application that it will ensure compliance with §302(c)(6) if funds are used for the 
acquisition, construction, or rehabilitation of for-sale housing projects or units within for-sale housing projects.  

Yes

Yes

Administration

§302(c)(4)(D) Applicant certified in the Resolution submitted with this application that the Plan was authorized and adopted by resolution by the Local 
Government and that the public had an adequate opportunity to review and comment on its content.

§302(c)(7) Applicant certified in the Resolution submitted with this application that it will ensure that the PLHA assistance is in the form of a low-interest, 
deferred loan to the Sponsor of the Project, if funds are used for the development of an Affordable Rental Housing Development. The loan shall be 
evidenced through a Promissory Note secured by a Deed of Trust and a Regulatory Agreement shall restrict occupancy and rents in accordance with the 
Local government-approved underwriting of the Project for a term of at least 55 years.

Yes

File Name: Reuse Plan Provide Program Income Reuse Plan describing how repaid loans or accrued 
interest will be used for eligible activities in Section 301. Uploaded to HCD? Yes

§302(c)(8) Has Applicant attached a program income reuse plan describing how repaid loans or accrued interest will be reused for eligible activities specified 
in Section 301?

Yes

§302(c)(3) Applicant certified in the Resolution submitted with this application that, if the Local Government proposes allocation of funds for any activity to 
another entity, the Local government’s selection process had no conflicts of interest and was accessible to the public. 

§302(c)(2) Applicant certified in the Resolution submitted with this application that submission of the application was authorized by the governing board of the 
Applicant. Yes

§302(a) The Applicant's Housing Element and Delegating Local Government's Housing Element (if applicable) was/were adopted by the Local Government’s 
governing body by the application submittal date subsequently determined to be in substantial compliance with state Housing Element Law pursuant to 
Government Code Section 65585.

Yes

Yes

§302 Threshold Requirements

 §302(b) Applicant or Delegating Local Government has submitted the Annual Progress Report(s) to the Department of Housing and Community 
Development pursuant to Government Code Section 65400 for the allocations being requested. Yes

N/A

§301(a)(10) Fiscal incentives made by a county to a city within the county to incentivize approval of one or more affordable housing Projects, or matching 
funds invested by a county in an affordable housing development Project in a city within the county, provided that the city has made an equal or greater 
investment in the Project. The county fiscal incentives shall be in the form of a grant or low-interest loan to an affordable housing Project. Matching funds 
investments by both the county and the city also shall be a grant or low-interest deferred loan to the affordable housing Project. 

PLHA Page 2 Formula Allocation Application44



§302(c)(4) Plan Rev.10/28/2024

File Name: Plan Adoption Reso §302(c)(4)(D)  Evidence that the Plan was authorized and adopted by resolution by the Local jurisdiction and that the public had an 
adequate opportunity to review and comment on its content. Uploaded to HCD? Yes

Year 3 through 5 funds will be used to provide an owner-occupied housing rehabilitation program in the City of Lemoore (95% of each year's allocation will be used for the actvity, 5% will be used for administration). Funds will be provided as forgivable, zero-interest deferred payment loans to homeowners 
for home repairs/rehab that address critical health-safety issues, with a focus on providing assistance to senior homeowners (age 55+) and homeowners who are veterans. The City will provide forgivable loans to $25,000 per owner-occupied housing unit. 

Funding Allocation Year 2021 2022 2023

The City will begin taking applications annually on a first come, first serve basis, which will be processed by its housing program consultant, Self-Help Enterprises (SHE), whom will determine eligibility, review program requirements with applicant, prepare documents for loan approval, and release funding 
per established policies.  SHE staff will work with applicants to identify rehab needs, secure bids from licensed contractors, monitor project progress, and process payments to contractors. We expect to complete at least 1-3 jobs within 12 months of the Standard Agreement Execution. 

§302(c)(4)(E)(iv) Period of Affordability for the 
Proposed Activity (55 years required for rental 
housing projects)

0 0 0

§302(c)(4)(E)(iii) A description of major steps/actions and a proposed schedule for the implementation and completion of each Affordable Rental and Ownership Housing project.

§302(c)(4)(E)(ii) Projected Number of 
Households Served 9 5 3 17

§302(c)(4)(E)(i) Percentage of Funds Allocated 
for Each Affordable Housing Activity 95% 95% 95%

§302(c)(4)(E)(ii) Area Median Income Level 
Served

80% 80% 80% TOTAL

33 33

§302(c)(4)(E)(ii) Unmet share of the RHNA at the 
AMI Level
Note: complete for years 2021, 2022, 2023 
only

33

Complete the table below for each proposed Affordable Rental and Ownership Housing Activity to be funded with 2021-2023 PLHA allocations.  If a single Activity will be assisting households at more than one level of Area Median Income, please list the highest AMI to be 
served. 

Type of Affordable Housing Activity
Rehabilitation of 
Owner-Occupied 

Housing

Rehabilitation of 
Owner-

Occupied 
Housing

Rehabilitation of 
Owner-

Occupied 
Housing

§301(a)(2) The predevelopment, development, acquisition, rehabilitation, and preservation of Affordable rental and ownership housing, including Accessory Dwelling Units (ADUs), that meets the needs of a growing workforce earning up to 120 percent of AMI, or 150 percent 
of AMI in high-cost areas. ADUs shall be available for occupancy for a term of no less than 30 days.

§302(c)(4)(C) Provide a description of how the Plan is consistent with the programs set forth in the Local Government’s Housing Element. 
The City's PLHA plan is consistent with the housing program needs identified in Chapter 5, Section 4 of the joint Housing Element with the Cities of Avenal, Corcoran, Hanford, Lemoore and Kings County. In particular, the plan will help to address Objectives 4.1 (Continue to 
work with the community on code violations. Refer property owners to City programs for rehabilitation assistance) and 4.2 (Assist lower-income households with rehabilitation based on available funding). PLHA funds will be essential in enabling the City's ability to provide a 
housing rehab program to residents, as such a program does not currently exist in the City. 

§302(c)(4)(A) Describe the manner in which allocated funds will be used for eligible activities. 
The City of Lemoore intends to use to use all of its available allocation (years 3-5) of PLHA funding for Activity 2, to provide an owner-occupied housing rehabilitation program to City residents. This program will provide assistance to low-income homeowners in need of 
essential home repair/rehab by providing forgivable loans to address issues such as roof repairs/replacements, accessibility improvements, HVAC system repairs, and general rehabilitation such as electrical, plumbing, structural improvements, and floor repairs/replacements. 
Funds will be provided as forgivable loans to homeowners, up to maximum forgivable loan amount of $25,000, and 5-year minimum deed restriction. An emphasis will be placed on providing assistance to senior homeowners (age 55+) and homeowners who are veterans. 

§302(c)(4)(B) Provide a description of the way the Local government will prioritize investments that increase the supply of housing for households with incomes at or below 60 percent of Area Median Income (AMI).
The activity proposed by the City will be targeted to those households with incomes at or below 60% of area-median-income (AMI), and the City will ensure that all activity funds in years three through five will assist households with incomes below 80% of AMI.

Activities Detail (Activities Detail (Must make a selection on Formula Allocation Application worksheet under Eligible Activities, §301))

2023 Allocation
Admin 5%

Funds Allocated 95%
Total Percentage of Funds 

Allocated for 2023 100%

End of Document

2022 Allocation
Admin 5%

Funds Allocated 95%
Total Percentage of Funds 

Allocated for 2022 100%

Admin
Funds Allocated 

Total Percentage of Funds 
Allocated for 2021 

5%
95%

100%

2021 Allocation

Total Percentage of Funds Allocated Calculator (2021 - 2023)

What Percentage of the Percentage Above 
Will be Used for Ownership Housing?

100% 100% 100%

99

§302(c)(4)(E)(i) Provide a detailed and complete description of how allocated funds will be used for each proposed Affordable Rental and Ownership Housing Activity.

PLHA Page 1 302(c)(4) Plan

45

https://www.hcd.ca.gov/grants-and-funding/programs-active/permanent-local-housing-allocation
https://www.hcd.ca.gov/grants-and-funding/programs-active/permanent-local-housing-allocation
https://www.hcd.ca.gov/grants-and-funding/programs-active/permanent-local-housing-allocation
https://www.hcd.ca.gov/grants-and-funding/programs-active/permanent-local-housing-allocation
https://www.hcd.ca.gov/grants-and-funding/programs-active/permanent-local-housing-allocation
https://www.hcd.ca.gov/grants-and-funding/programs-active/permanent-local-housing-allocation
https://www.hcd.ca.gov/grants-and-funding/programs-active/permanent-local-housing-allocation
https://www.hcd.ca.gov/grants-and-funding/programs-active/permanent-local-housing-allocation


CCIITTYY  OOFF  LLEEMMOOOORREE  
PPEERRMMAANNEENNTT  LLOOCCAALL  HHOOUUSSIINNGG  AALLLLOOCCAATTIIOONN    

RREEUUSSEE  AACCCCOOUUNNTT  PPLLAANN  
((LLooccaall  GGoovveerrnnmmeenntt  PPllaann))  

 
 
The State of California Department of Housing and Community Development has made 
funds available through the Permanent Local Housing Allocation (PLHA) Program for 
the purpose of providing a permanent, on-going source of funding to Local governments 
for housing-related projects and programs that assist in addressing the unmet needs of 
their local communities.  
 
The City of Lemoore as a recipient of funding under the PLHA Program is required to 
follow specific guidelines in the accounting for, and use of, all monies received as 
repayments of loan principal and/or loan interest.  The City of Lemoore has formulated 
this document to comply with Sections 301 and 500 of the PLHA Guidelines.   
 
Tracking of all repayments of loan principal and any loan interest is posted in the 
accounting system that tracks PLHA funds separately from other funding sources.  All 
accrued interest earned on PLHA funds shall accrue to the PLHA Reuse Account. 
 
Funds in the reuse account shall only be used as follows: 
 
(a) Eligible Activities are limited to one or more of the following:  
 

(1) The predevelopment, development, acquisition, rehabilitation, and preservation 
of multifamily, residential live-work, rental housing that is Affordable to Extremely 
low-,Very low-, Low-, or Moderate-income households, including necessary 
Operating subsidies.  

 
(2) The predevelopment, development, acquisition, rehabilitation, and preservation 
of Affordable rental and ownership housing, including Accessory dwelling units 
(ADUs), that meets the needs of a growing workforce earning up to 120 percent of 
AMI, or 150 percent of AMI in high-cost areas. ADUs shall be available for 
occupancy for a term of no less than 30 days.  

 
(3) Matching portions of funds placed into Local or Regional Housing Trust Funds.  

 
(4) Matching portions of funds available through the Low- and Moderate-Income 
Housing Asset Fund pursuant to subdivision (d) of HSC Section 34176.  

(5) Capitalized Reserves for Services connected to the preservation and creation of 
new Permanent supportive housing.  

(6) Assisting persons who are experiencing or at risk of homelessness, including, but 
not limited to, providing rapid rehousing, rental assistance, supportive/case 
management services that allow people to obtain and retain housing, operating and 

46



capital costs for navigation centers and emergency shelters, and the new 
construction, rehabilitation, and preservation of permanent and transitional housing.  

 
(A) This Activity may include sub-awards to Administrative Entities as defined 

in HSC Section 50490(a)(1-3) that were awarded CESH program or HEAP funds for 
rental assistance to continue assistance to these households.  

 
(B) Applicants must provide rapid rehousing, rental assistance, navigation 

centers, emergency shelter, and transitional housing activities in a manner 
consistent with the Housing First practices described in 25 CCR, Section 8409, 
subdivision (b)(1)-(6) and in compliance with WIC Section 8255(b)(8). An Applicant 
allocated funds for the new construction, rehabilitation, and preservation of 
Permanent supportive housing shall incorporate the core components of Housing 
First, as provided in WIC Section 8255, subdivision (b).  

 
(7) Accessibility modifications in Lower-income Owner-occupied housing.  

 
(8) Efforts to acquire and rehabilitate foreclosed or vacant homes and apartments.  

(9) Homeownership opportunities, including, but not limited to, down payment 
assistance. 

  
(10) Fiscal incentives made by a county to a city within the county to incentivize 
approval of one or more Affordable housing Projects, or matching funds invested by 
a county in an Affordable housing development Project in a city within the county, 
provided that the city has made an equal or greater investment in the Project. The 
county fiscal incentives shall be in the form of a grant or low-interest loan to an 
Affordable housing Project. Matching funds investments by both the county and the 
city also shall be a grant or low-interest deferred loan to the Affordable housing 
Project.  
 

(b) A Local government that receives an allocation shall use no more than 5 percent of the 
allocation for costs related to the administration of the Activity(ies) for which the allocation 
was made. Staff and overhead costs directly related to carrying out the eligible activities 
described in Section 301 are “activity costs” and not subject to the cap on “administrative 
costs.” A Local government may share any funds available for administrative costs with 
entities that are administering its allocation.  
 
(c) Two or more Local governments that receive PLHA allocations may expend those 
moneys on an eligible jointly funded project as provided for in Section 50470 
(b)(2)(B)(ii)(IV). An eligible jointly funded project must be an eligible Activity pursuant to 
Section 301(a) and be located within the boundaries of one of the Local governments.  
 
(d) Entitlement Local governments may use the flow of PLHA funds to incentivize private 
lender loans and to guarantee payments for some or all public agency bond financings for 
activities consistent with the uses identified in Section 301 “Eligible Activities”. This loan 
guarantee Activity must be identified and fully explained in the Applicant’s “Plan”.  
 

47



Any loan funds not expended at completion of an individual homeowner transaction will 
be deposited into the Reuse Account, will be considered a “principal reduction”, and will 
be applied to the principal loan balance, thereby reducing the amount owed by the 
borrower.  Borrowers will receive a closeout letter after the 30-day retention period 
indicating the amount of their Note, the credit, and the ending balance on their loan.  A 
copy of this credit along with the final cost break-down will be retained in the borrower’s 
file. 
 

48



                                                                            
 
 
        

     City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744  

 
 

Staff Report 
 

    Item No: 6-1 
                  
To:  Lemoore City Council 
From: Marissa Trejo, City Manager   
Date: January 27, 2025   Meeting Date:    February 4, 2025 
Subject: Parks and Recreation Commission 
 
Strategic Initiative:  

☐ Safe & Vibrant Community ☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☐ Fiscally Sound Government ☐ Operational Excellence 

☒ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable  

 
Proposed Motion: 
Review and discuss the ordinance pertaining to the Parks and Recreation Commission. 
 
Subject/Discussion: 
Council Member Brewster requested an agenda item regarding the Parks and Recreation 
Commission meetings.  
 
The ordinance is attached for review.  
 
Financial Consideration (s): 
To be discussed.  
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
Not Applicable. 
 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
Not Applicable. 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Review and Discussion.  
 

49



 
 
 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 
☐ Resolution:      
☒ Ordinance:   ☒ City Attorney 01/28/2025 
☐ Map   ☒ City Clerk 01/28/2025 
☐ Contract   ☒ City Manager 01/28/2025 
☐ Other    ☒ Finance 01/27/2025 

 List:  

50



CHAPTER 5

PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION

ARTICLE A. RULES OF THE COMMISSION
SECTION:

2-5A-1: Purpose

2-5A-2: Appointment; Tenure

2-5A-3: Removal

2-5A-1: PURPOSE:

The "Lemoore parks and recreation commission" hereinafter referred to as the commission, shall be composed of five (5)
regular members. The duties of the said commission shall be to advise and recommend to the city council on the following
matters:

   A.   Comprehensive park planning;

   B.   Acquisition of land and/or facilities;

   C.   Development, design and operation of parks and recreation programming and facilities;

   D.   Facility use fees and procedures;

   E.   Park and facility design;

   F.   Capital implement planning;

   G.   Foster public awareness and public involvement in all aspects of parks and recreation;

   H.   The commission shall perform such additional duties as may be prescribed from time to time by the city council, city
manager or community services director.

The actions of the commission are subject to review by the city council. (Ord. 2016-15, 12-6-2016)

2-5A-2: APPOINTMENT; TENURE:

The regular members of such commission shall be appointed by the mayor, with approval by the city council. Unless
terminated as provided below, they shall hold their office for a term of two (2) years, except at the first appointment, two (2)
members shall be appointed for a term of one year, three (3) members shall be appointed for a term of two (2) years. All
members must be residents of the city of Lemoore.

Terms shall be from January to December of each year. However, if a term expires, the sitting commissioner will continue to
serve until the position is filled. Vacancies occurring other than through expiration of term, shall be filled for the unexpired
term in the same manner as stated in this chapter. Members appointed to fill a vacancy with less than nine (9) months
remaining in the term are automatically reappointed to a two (2) year term without additional council action.

Commission members shall serve without compensation. (Ord. 2016-15, 12-6-2016)

2-5A-3: REMOVAL:

Any appointed member of the commission who fails to attend three (3) regular meetings in succession without notifying the
chair in advance; or a member does not attend at least sixty percent (60%) of the regularly scheduled commission meetings
within a twelve (12) month period, will be considered to have automatically resigned from the commission. Members may be
removed by a majority of the city council. The decision shall be final and there shall be no appeal. (Ord. 2016-15, 12-6-2016)

ARTICLE B. MEETINGS
SECTION:

2-5B-1: Regular Meetings

2-5B-2: Notice Of Meetings

2-5B-3: Special Meetings

2-5B-4: Place Of Meeting
51



2-5B-5: Quorum

2-5B-6: Rules Of Order

2-5B-1: REGULAR MEETINGS:

The parks and recreation commission shall meet at least six (6) times per year, at the hour of five thirty o'clock (5:30) P.M.
at Lemoore City Hall. (Ord. 2016-15, 12-6-2016)

2-5B-2: NOTICE OF MEETINGS:

Notice of all regular commission meetings shall be e-mailed to each member of the commission at least seventy two (72)
hours prior to each meeting. Notice of all meetings shall be posted at city hall and in compliance with other Brown act
requirements. (Ord. 2016-15, 12-6-2016)

2-5B-3: SPECIAL MEETINGS:

Special meetings may be called at any time by city staff. (Ord. 2016-15, 12-6-2016)

2-5B-4: PLACE OF MEETING:

The place of regular meetings shall be at Lemoore City Hall, unless otherwise stated in the call and shall comply with the
Brown act for recording requirements. (Ord. 2016-15, 12-6-2016)

2-5B-5: QUORUM:

A majority (3) of the currently appointed members of the commission shall constitute a quorum. (Ord. 2016-15, 12-6-2016)

2-5B-6: RULES OF ORDER:

General parliamentary rules shall be observed in conducting meetings of the commission. (Ord. 2016-15, 12-6-2016)

ARTICLE C. OFFICERS
SECTION:

2-5C-1: Appointment Of Officers

2-5C-2: Duties Of Chair Of The Commission

2-5C-3: Duties Of The Vice Chair

2-5C-4: Duties Of The Community Services Director And City Staff

2-5C-1: APPOINTMENT OF OFFICERS:

The commission shall elect from its members a chair and a vice chair from among its membership at its first meeting of each
calendar year, and each officer shall hold office for one year or until replaced by a simple majority vote of the commission.
(Ord. 2016-15, 12-6-2016)

2-5C-2: DUTIES OF CHAIR OF THE COMMISSION:

The chair of the commission shall preside at the meetings of the commission, and shall perform the other duties ordinarily
performed by that officer. (Ord. 2016-15, 12-6-2016)

2-5C-3: DUTIES OF THE VICE CHAIR:

The vice chair of the commission, in the absence of the chair, shall perform all duties of the chair of the commission. In the
absence of both the chair and the vice chair, the commission shall elect a chair pro tem who shall perform the duties as
chair during the absence and until such time as the chair or vice chair return. (Ord. 2016-15, 12-6-2016)

2-5C-4: DUTIES OF THE COMMUNITY SERVICES DIRECTOR AND CITY STAFF:

The community services director shall not be a member of the commission. The director and appropriate staff shall attend all
regular meetings and will be responsible for preparing the agenda for regular and special meetings. The community services
director will appoint a staff person to record the minutes for each parks and recreation commission meeting. (Ord. 2016-15,
12-6-2016)

ARTICLE D. COMMITTEES OF THE COMMISSION
SECTION:

52



2-5D-1: Appointment Of Special Subcommittees

2-5D-1: APPOINTMENT OF SPECIAL SUBCOMMITTEES:

Special subcommittees shall be appointed by the chair or the community services director for consideration and study of any
matter not covered by the commission during regular or special meetings. The special subcommittee shall report their
findings to the commission. (Ord. 2016-15, 12-6-2016)

53



City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744 

Staff Report 

To: Lemoore City Council 
From: Marisa Avalos, City Clerk 
Date: January 28, 2025 Meeting Date: February 4, 2025 
Subject: Activity Update 
Strategic 
Initiative: 

☐ Safe & Vibrant Community
☒ Fiscally Sound Government
☐ Community & Neighborhood
L   Livability

☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy
☐ Operational Excellence
☐ Not Applicable

Reports 

 Warrant Register – FY 24/25 January 21, 2025 

54



City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

01/23/2025 07:57:38
Meghan Palmer (mpalmer)
apwarrnt

1Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: MP012125 01/22/2025
DUE DATE: 01/22/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

84 RECYCLING6724 0001         INV 01/22/2025 2024-4087            
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5200-880-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 326.50
326.50

CHECK TOTAL 326.50

A & M CONSULTING ENGI7072 0000 99      INV 01/01/2025 INV20882021          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2020-850-0000-24011-530100                             Prof Cont 21,310.00
21,310.00

CHECK TOTAL 21,310.00

ALL AMERICAN POOL COM6081 0000         INV 01/03/2025 244681101            
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  22.79
22.79

ALL AMERICAN POOL COM6081 0000         INV 01/03/2025 244681102            
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  112.53
112.53

ALL AMERICAN POOL COM6081 0000         INV 01/03/2025 244681103            
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  36.40
36.40

ALL AMERICAN POOL COM6081 0000         INV 01/03/2025 244681001            
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  77.13
77.13

CHECK TOTAL 248.85

ALLIED WEED CONTROL, 7290 0000 410     INV 12/18/2024 3085                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 7,900.00
7,900.00

CHECK TOTAL 7,900.00

55

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9VfQjjriLjBlSat1odJoXPzmTlnq%2BsyCLnLNeVzerPtX6CMCLeKkFbw8bdV%2Fq3zp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9VfQjjriLjBlSat1odJoXPzmTlnq%2BsyCLnLNeVzerPtX6CMCLeKkFbw8bdV%2Fq3zp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZKeZ8Sz7BLnbppLvY7Ajmygs6Q%2FazS%2BnIRcB3d2shYw%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u%2Fb4%2BlD%2FPQrLvNr%2B3%2BKWsuDycJB%2FG6KskKRYUr1wVTM3NzanXLqa9UD8zZvNJDXi
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vt4zUsq2%2F87X%2BI0TS%2FpFYaP4iisH4UFWFUguUBrnGMxNUywaWIVlShBmYayCSjjKvjgrLAAB4V1GfjbRi4swCw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xvPAMYj06CHHpWv%2F1ZTvANFi3wObfRiioU6brtmhkxIKpuXLNSsHQQqMnwhNc65T
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xvPAMYj06CHHpWv%2F1ZTvANFi3wObfRiioU6brtmhkxIKpuXLNSsHQQqMnwhNc65T
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XS%2Bgb05btY65RVYFjNbhoVbGP0u8z0deN0rRiG9pl82Sd5%2F3vQtd7gkThg4OGbGh
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1lJ0GxbbjjGD8tXTQTqa2ITd0h4hpQ4LyX6meCWVRlKevepLjUt8f8Qmsaysnw3x
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bj9SSJTfNnyvyZUL3zLn8APne1rPRgqaJUoawxgzcwVBkKzFv%2FzFHGvqu6y0ijq0s2GHY93R4SjsH8xIrxkT8Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xg%2Bnw7tpiNlldlZwQVJOx6NoJ%2FIDbK9NRNAx8f4%2BErXTp0%2FAJxpPdqS8y0bYkgqD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xg%2Bnw7tpiNlldlZwQVJOx6NoJ%2FIDbK9NRNAx8f4%2BErXTp0%2FAJxpPdqS8y0bYkgqD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VS5Ye2tEIUFSFQE1ghtk6S%2FtSS4UEgaV%2FOkHGQy8kyw%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qz5H5No%2FkFztWiPbTBI8bSPyT9upJR%2Bz8QMmFdlu0Zg5nFiw7iAJmih5U5QqoI8w
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CULLh%2Bc%2B18%2BxcbsMpOqoBoHCoNYvwf4SFs8vUw31sDJQx3QJUTUnA9dExf%2FaUc8RzTYR6vRsbu3CGFuru38g6w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MURmURsEU5JoC5jZiHWO8n3YwpOuroB9ObQb7k8s10XELFPxIpQZlRPREskDbosX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MURmURsEU5JoC5jZiHWO8n3YwpOuroB9ObQb7k8s10XELFPxIpQZlRPREskDbosX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ii%2BmELIWnLI2RuiO0WZD4mdpLNxk4EDmQ6b4zdHK4Zs%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BlhwZnjIIBQn6w66QOQv1ktliJy1mwqyOWNtX2yDOjJl6BrreF5bHtdgvn9kr2Q4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HXoVXgmom40Qbux9dH61OQPmbFd8EqBPpOhCW720iWmrQCPTsTXCdscdOT25pR%2FoCbsq8iId5VRvm1f6KRYKUQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CGJEW1y12OTe1eoqS7PSnvkhIoBoNE9fc7y%2BpTmGAGRS38uruOH0i2s57b%2BpFP3Z
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CGJEW1y12OTe1eoqS7PSnvkhIoBoNE9fc7y%2BpTmGAGRS38uruOH0i2s57b%2BpFP3Z
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BaeaEaFKwIUjOtfB2EjBFri71cSZ2B3wceLgxE4xFfw%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hu3Jy15CwM4Sj5e7i81YJOLvIcyiqS%2F8uZ8De%2BGEEM8HkTln4Lugl%2FtwjTHS%2BJ4j
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=awf0ZwggY7bbZI3JlMuUvzN7tCOJB4F54oeeNf1alLfBEU5fcK1FRaQJ0GGqc13o4ENT82W5HaaOSqmua9BqQQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qZK3l4EedrWmlE5URjea2GIjFT0kXGm1Fn0D3EjadD2vtFp0EKcNFRV1w5kWkNQA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qZK3l4EedrWmlE5URjea2GIjFT0kXGm1Fn0D3EjadD2vtFp0EKcNFRV1w5kWkNQA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H1DHuBtkd2um3s%2FRVIPY7be2O%2BC42GvDsQJH5zMmFp0%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M2C%2B2xN5QvbcG9yJNPVaBupoGaLhu54SHX6mgFTS%2FtBUYslt5Npg139R05P0gDU1
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y%2Bu9EvVkIBTlzdfMzEa2kJ%2F4H%2BMeJ9NreFZ7Mg1Wf%2B7cihqZlFJJoXF0i6aXkQKfTyHPa%2F3OZX3FQ%2BRxodd8vg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w2en1Gs7yxa8Sg7LeJkOx0B5DTsAcvj5RfIgDizUdJhdTtuadA98JPd8p8oK5v0E
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w2en1Gs7yxa8Sg7LeJkOx0B5DTsAcvj5RfIgDizUdJhdTtuadA98JPd8p8oK5v0E
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oBFjL5JqKn5d6IrjA%2FzLERr0f56uDWGszKqv2rHV6amLnY3RRTYm8q1c34lF4Qb1
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wY4KiRauoQzOp7Gk4GcFYlo30aHzke3%2FQ%2BCEUVX4Lg9n6sGqHPm44Y%2BrjYqnY177
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gpoi8nHS1zGrP4ZWMWxcuF0yulyaRFte50CdTTV26YEpmuW0xIkjMrVr7Vu5Q9PF%2BO4QEQwItXBtO2OuIErSEw%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

01/23/2025 07:57:38
Meghan Palmer (mpalmer)
apwarrnt

2Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: MP012125 01/22/2025
DUE DATE: 01/22/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

AT&T MOBILITY        5048 0000         INV 01/08/2025 287293971311X011025  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 1,245.30
1,245.30

CHECK TOTAL 1,245.30

AT&T                 5516 0000         INV 01/31/2025 22786862             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-865-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 127.78
127.78

CHECK TOTAL 127.78

AT&T                 5516 0000         INV 02/24/2025 22901585             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-831-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 32.21
32.21

CHECK TOTAL 32.21

BOGIE'S PUMP SYSTEMS,5140 0000         INV 01/08/2025 19159                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  351.75
351.75

BOGIE'S PUMP SYSTEMS,5140 0000 419     INV 12/16/2024 19266                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  16,364.50
16,364.50

CHECK TOTAL 16,716.25

BSK ANALYTICAL LABORA1397 0000 197     INV 01/02/2025 AI00087              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 581.20
581.20

BSK ANALYTICAL LABORA1397 0000 197     INV 01/06/2025 AI00396              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 60.40
60.40

56

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nh2uJtdBunC%2Bcv3%2Ba%2FqqFQr%2B3AJ3mkMCKBNsOaOpFFFHJ3RkrV8grceQ3Z%2FLxyKk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nh2uJtdBunC%2Bcv3%2Ba%2FqqFQr%2B3AJ3mkMCKBNsOaOpFFFHJ3RkrV8grceQ3Z%2FLxyKk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HXmvCPFWrrcj0XbVp4Y73V7on2nh0jimmV6krnZAS%2FI%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WRsMZ5xJm4asQtLTBYeQ2uWYqO1cEyICYlvm5fnMwkQs2HTIze%2FmQB%2FwH0W%2BXJSr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=284vDigI06DuinmUnaRwZcCzrsY38pZiNyBCz6rEMaOxI5Eg%2Bh7lx9DqK9HcSiM4rKvLCCdTbSv8Wa%2BNfiNwqA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hpgvi4O0%2BLkLw8cLN0kK%2FOtQn6YdrRPZUUihwNq7xOWWGY0l8l%2FXBnEzgXdBqUEd
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hpgvi4O0%2BLkLw8cLN0kK%2FOtQn6YdrRPZUUihwNq7xOWWGY0l8l%2FXBnEzgXdBqUEd
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4SWxReZyR45na8U9CdQh2zIHXUpEquIz6sKnSc0Jsdw%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B0hgu6iWQ1S1r17%2FtCskk485S1KIR6bo%2FpOpJ37gWvy8Pm9hfU%2Bgpv7kUbjpMdZM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VoG9Lafa3y2xJa50sPD09SgyGgQRl0qou6lR63EIYSRV3CWnqxovt%2BA2XWxMyLCcSrhZ7ec15gipFpm%2F%2BMIn0w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yfS4Zjufo6ZWE6y74l9EXG%2BZrSBR5N6skwzINXnc1TPqHl62kVU3Rszag97mS%2Bqb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yfS4Zjufo6ZWE6y74l9EXG%2BZrSBR5N6skwzINXnc1TPqHl62kVU3Rszag97mS%2Bqb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XHtQcMrV0xXtsAPPAQCUmYEv2DOpsjkhBcBa%2ByJu1u4%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wl1PaYhQyCtaeAwFTwnqPJ55XQt%2Baa1CfKE7HFjQpjE5KjR1iyLRtIa2EV5mBGlm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TZ4dn5WTiC3uqRASoNM2sVCAGbBNj3UhX%2FtvdtGhuiKRQqmq50tpotdr76CZVLaM%2FxPu%2FVpY2BNHJwys9hiVng%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NUso56VlMI1CFDn%2F%2F8rRkK4eZBGdW3Cp%2FROVMDEdpja2bLCOWSAaoCvMitYm%2FMA%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NUso56VlMI1CFDn%2F%2F8rRkK4eZBGdW3Cp%2FROVMDEdpja2bLCOWSAaoCvMitYm%2FMA%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DNk75iBnJb90Lo6E6pyjuEIrdeO92mLM%2FzeLekTcLjY%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Uc52oll12FNO1%2BLWhT0pjhD24BV4sMU1%2B90bNXy6xHpNYb%2FAoJ0TuZ5sPhSU23Zf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mu6%2BDHa14GvIV2iae5yrtlniHgPbbz9pFX%2Bdl7UB9Pf7cB%2FcWua4Uki50gCS8PwRggw8JW3C8Zi9QnECxPHsig%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uvFypwhthRwtk7%2B1yr6YcDzkM6ALmNzjIPm6feFW0Mf%2Bs%2FPHShbNHmDm3nVQrsGt
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uvFypwhthRwtk7%2B1yr6YcDzkM6ALmNzjIPm6feFW0Mf%2Bs%2FPHShbNHmDm3nVQrsGt
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U4I8aiNhK0BQWvTlwria3LD17FmnENM8iMxcmgfr%2F84H89fpqEHgIeiT%2BwiPUTke
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sICJ39T%2BvaDqNKgOriQwFhW%2BGX59LQe%2Fk1dcRMDYVWIKxWAwL3Xd4D4pPdhbz9i9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pC2KqnTYeTJZ06gKd%2B3aychE2NiRDtnb%2BO08XVVCH0euMF3h%2FBP0IDVK2oiNQDTkyLVC6zFh2cFf9pUiyRO06A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h3jpZGdi33TE0OI2V8PtHuoxrr8aZCw5yobdb1HoLwUGQH5CGHpdG5W4el%2FOx0QL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h3jpZGdi33TE0OI2V8PtHuoxrr8aZCw5yobdb1HoLwUGQH5CGHpdG5W4el%2FOx0QL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BWpaGo3pFLUlto72HvB4GdxW6h4SEBIarkt8cpZBmfSUrlAk8PWynLjX0d1bnSaN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ydZanyRprgOPvpqo2OaRarKe8JAS3ZkdoDI%2BrAPXKLkyVkfXI4jyYlkL7wfKvMDQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IX83CMbvpvN4zpAZ7x2q3rmGKLGR3YgFZKaP%2F5EI%2Bt4V1B%2B31UOmUjevvxKY%2FPdetaCDRGV3Ueg%2Bzd9OisXPaQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9d4m31sCOU7H4xqdEX81E05L%2FW5jnlBVzPdRxusnkjDvoY8WmblBZch77xiaveVX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9d4m31sCOU7H4xqdEX81E05L%2FW5jnlBVzPdRxusnkjDvoY8WmblBZch77xiaveVX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vpzbtyFLYwpEq6H86BWVmzsIlpC%2BjzWlp0c3jWjaBlQT7XmNFcnmBvFBOiRCtqKA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dd05Q3c1Mi9%2FYpVde%2B9HUB8tWsJnSOFFKF8a2m2EkLWhSg2jVgEVsHEzbirYRS0A
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hv4GNwP7kiODqtf8VF3WZUoMErbQoS0WP%2FRS1HraE9ou64soK28F4DkTqucIzYsT87J0P0yJZGw4aHa98aZ9CQ%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

01/23/2025 07:57:38
Meghan Palmer (mpalmer)
apwarrnt

3Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: MP012125 01/22/2025
DUE DATE: 01/22/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

BSK ANALYTICAL LABORA1397 0000 197     INV 01/06/2025 AH33187              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 581.20
581.20

BSK ANALYTICAL LABORA1397 0000 197     INV 12/30/2024 AH3378               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 211.60
211.60

BSK ANALYTICAL LABORA1397 0000 197     INV 12/31/2024 AH33427              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 295.60
295.60

BSK ANALYTICAL LABORA1397 0000 197     INV 12/31/2024 AH33574              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 60.40
60.40

BSK ANALYTICAL LABORA1397 0000 197     INV 12/31/2024 AH33579              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 211.60
211.60

BSK ANALYTICAL LABORA1397 0000 197     INV 12/31/2024 AH32301              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 211.60
211.60

BSK ANALYTICAL LABORA1397 0000 197     INV 12/23/2024 AH32692              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 295.60
295.60

BSK ANALYTICAL LABORA1397 0000 197     INV 12/23/2024 AH32745              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 60.40
60.40

BSK ANALYTICAL LABORA1397 0000 197     INV 12/26/2024 AH33017              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 236.80
236.80

57

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RNS8ltf8UppW%2FrIZV6ILVN2L36%2ForkksDoZePrcFndCWmePzzzbpNIIU6wnidVEc
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RNS8ltf8UppW%2FrIZV6ILVN2L36%2ForkksDoZePrcFndCWmePzzzbpNIIU6wnidVEc
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CZza511XJo%2BG2ViQX35oCw5zfj9pStZWPzTbRooVr0iJNS6ignCIakX57h5KlLTp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8GPAXMsaoJjaO4BBPJitzrEbUEGvQji1pnWB%2BrP3IpSHa9%2FSvkxRHR0eS6Thhu6x
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iiYng3N5zMyq900b9ezeDfXCoo%2FJGCHQcLMEPZOAZuf7KS9BSJd%2FH%2B4En4227ZB2AI1Q%2Fd66X1LmeqL7NQez8Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M5Oxr9gFHA0wHepmwdCRS844EQwB%2B0209KT0nuPfX3xjBd1Ll9LK2KAZDr5Qs743
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M5Oxr9gFHA0wHepmwdCRS844EQwB%2B0209KT0nuPfX3xjBd1Ll9LK2KAZDr5Qs743
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uvfdFfIhwSGn0cmpfieo%2F7Sj5DSuzhgrmsAggXWqLhySx0d%2BG%2F6ftryqAbMi0V6N
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1z4qGGkhXff47rGuue%2F0G1KybYR4BnWVg5tPeBD%2FkT5pujAh6GSZGajEfazXOJGs
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lAW8HMT0LCZstjX30062GpVGeW7RayUXeINMX5Xg5SymFzMNret854R3eZUWcnL9GQ1H5YuO6m%2FF%2Bds0Jj4e2A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QVUo7V3S1FaXvB3dEuRe8fBuhw1n0ERevuddfOKPfG9rv6UCpuNXieyT5VtKsV%2BN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QVUo7V3S1FaXvB3dEuRe8fBuhw1n0ERevuddfOKPfG9rv6UCpuNXieyT5VtKsV%2BN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ETsj%2FX49PWtZfDrzaEoJ0Jk99oJ%2B018WRQnT8Ha1%2BP973Z11Lm1q0alQE2eoCulk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tib14BiOEjqwrmXaxVm%2F9C75ub%2Fzie6ygNOz4w%2BdBW04S3FCJXbs1X3bwXfGWCum
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nF438xyXdTYrwkbI4KyuE9tXsUcY8yBGvs4Fg06M8R0Z90bf4%2BAY065Rec4%2FWph7hAoapkr1W7KaKfzknztIGA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BV4jlH3CPs2Ta8xqOS8SERyJwnZxIyh7H%2B5c8zTr%2B49wmpQ%2FmuhFLzEbpjuOIkJX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BV4jlH3CPs2Ta8xqOS8SERyJwnZxIyh7H%2B5c8zTr%2B49wmpQ%2FmuhFLzEbpjuOIkJX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dp6aRwFMuLfpg7EVLgRZ99uemgjSslUUsUG7rqkmOA2tZW%2B4sPWBw%2B2X6AtRfgNR
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xrb4NVMpTOmpzZVkbkKySmhlZFn%2BzAut4cmcJyi3ROuk2ba%2Fkwf5zK2VYHvaircs
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ic5kQuCm%2FhEqCG7TJBRHLiSgrLlN%2BlN4469mRh4o27wZ3VUBQh9og77HqK4NHNr4ClyXml7YoiqvwmFTk0%2BzyQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZT7UUWUfrF%2FMBxe2bI4NDK6rNQ1zokOW9CtOYQohWyBUA3h6T2uIzUJvP4HQymwl
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZT7UUWUfrF%2FMBxe2bI4NDK6rNQ1zokOW9CtOYQohWyBUA3h6T2uIzUJvP4HQymwl
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b01IZUrONTnSiqDdGjCF8I21IT%2BvMCP1uMXjMAv5NmRZ4PprMdUdlgH3tEWkKpbo
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YOzWz9GY5tklT6DCmRWPds5Dvfmze5SzPaVXm1kmzayEKolzjjUxmDmurUwYZJ9%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3BZmpT%2BEpsLiNrIFjO6Had8OjtXIDy1YGqQNXKIjowI2UHQbaukYSr3EEh5VzGUv6FqLHghts55i15stINjWEA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L054jVwpJ5cN5ZCl3imUESQL69aT%2FAIlBMhaTgL5x3Rj3JSoxKEH7rFqPPDP9JPb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L054jVwpJ5cN5ZCl3imUESQL69aT%2FAIlBMhaTgL5x3Rj3JSoxKEH7rFqPPDP9JPb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SmKPZeAQaQ1sb0G1RpZfwkFmjtnPsQsh9SgF8jS%2BJrth05gvNOIIYReGYfutZEzM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6x6vIS6lw9hPPCeqMpV5b4Jr%2FBk7d3ExWnRnamB32avVpm6U0hGom%2FA6xpG7RJoF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wmNgKwZ2a7L8zAJTB1FL7VkpLMTM6st%2F3sXWwsxvhhcu5mgxIgAa6SyWJRJLVHa5LvEhM3DP0t4KL%2FV8%2FY24bA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sdt%2BCN8c57UQN9BmXtnBGBR4f7MgRnfQRrEEQAlvur7HXB%2BHxRpSMjN5WauB%2BkPS
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sdt%2BCN8c57UQN9BmXtnBGBR4f7MgRnfQRrEEQAlvur7HXB%2BHxRpSMjN5WauB%2BkPS
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m93IKUeAc8CvG34udqgsz6EaLDdPTkzJF7Z5upCwrgb33aaCqUYij1Wa4o2bSF3N
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ON8gd4UZjY%2BnY5GibrQjqUOzx%2BBLnrP4RgAg402%2BnXvuRLiFMiysSVdQZPkTit1k
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VkCZmx%2B5tSR1arQxkQvvagF9HNxIxFhweNFX28Jd9h7hNb4WPPO5EcqEGGmC7F3nSTPHcnmT%2Bk%2FnsLadYRvrDw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ITcU7aNUb1JJBdHZhl4AinzKIzEpYyVutdXjxhE5OtS3Hd2RQHlskSPGZ5tdKQoC
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ITcU7aNUb1JJBdHZhl4AinzKIzEpYyVutdXjxhE5OtS3Hd2RQHlskSPGZ5tdKQoC
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M4xPojrSizIlpfdCuaCzqDzw%2BdG6tqScBbz8QN5qQb1YgEbijjkvTgKmIsSBm8oe
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ooYoC8ZBJjfcv0rW4mWrUhr%2BTU8qUWPwiK1dZqATiVVeZ0SKc4KiIgwIMhO8o0ck
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yBNX2vWbpYdIcPBq3l3YGmt621n9T2ueiuMlK9dtdRJdWp%2BKDBKmm%2B9YvqWlwttLiVL%2FREKAlKUFDilbFF%2BWCg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gN9BETFXupw3daVx6PP3HPf%2BCIS7pXpzBInjpSiMPtPL9i0SSk25OGXFwim3S0ts
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gN9BETFXupw3daVx6PP3HPf%2BCIS7pXpzBInjpSiMPtPL9i0SSk25OGXFwim3S0ts
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uCIf6myA%2FQxOBOzhOvg10JQDlLlsPY3b1P4foC6kMAPeLfxaJK1ausUd6rWzayfF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i9HZJArQhZCcwXFcfI2zbyI4WJHImoeY716VPlMza47PY1963h%2F1UHVEPiQtfMe7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z2MWZWMtHCTKyJoESriDPwYje%2BoIX%2FY0y4nH6hkHlO4jh%2BoNDlem0VLtu%2B%2BEZ8FQ4bZfSKIxvz1YDeyJ0ZsCuA%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

01/23/2025 07:57:38
Meghan Palmer (mpalmer)
apwarrnt

4Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: MP012125 01/22/2025
DUE DATE: 01/22/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

BSK ANALYTICAL LABORA1397 0000 197     INV 12/26/2024 AH33016              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 110.80
110.80

BSK ANALYTICAL LABORA1397 0000 197     INV 12/26/2024 AH33022              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 60.40
60.40

BSK ANALYTICAL LABORA1397 0000 197     INV 12/26/2024 AH31572              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 295.60
295.60

BSK ANALYTICAL LABORA1397 0000 197     INV 12/13/2024 AH31364              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 211.60
211.60

BSK ANALYTICAL LABORA1397 0000 197     INV 12/13/2024 AH30669              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 211.60
211.60

BSK ANALYTICAL LABORA1397 0000 197     INV 12/16/2024 AH31716              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 994.00
994.00

BSK ANALYTICAL LABORA1397 0000 197     INV 12/17/2024 AH31961              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 60.40
60.40

CHECK TOTAL 4,750.80

CENCAL AUTO & TRUCK P7205 0000         INV 01/15/2025 480406               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  8.94
8.94

CHECK TOTAL 8.94

58

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=66lhjA%2Fmm7jN9Pn2BOBjd2VHcE0luN3QFHSKJUqXQH%2F7%2FzBEvhmAN6RiYhJNcljg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=66lhjA%2Fmm7jN9Pn2BOBjd2VHcE0luN3QFHSKJUqXQH%2F7%2FzBEvhmAN6RiYhJNcljg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5USkh1WNZtOuUfbBJfaoAZVh%2BkHnJuaBW9QgZk0gOIygRC1HTurIdt1F1FLxPxTT
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6KmABxf38x7or4LlsuepKp5RbW0UvDI7AtbAHFfJCVeBuEB4ghO%2FdpNKM7FbfL1Z
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z9cbTU0KwW77qt%2B%2BDl4iLJR4Immdhmky91vbe00dQUW11PLTYMjOplcVgCqDV%2BFJhsVKG1FEmm0wkYFiXhU%2BEA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ShLP0TZPwASqFXpP%2BMYmOKQjR1QIGah5P725o8CEhvTHjlKFr%2BGcnNvAIF30%2BNO7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ShLP0TZPwASqFXpP%2BMYmOKQjR1QIGah5P725o8CEhvTHjlKFr%2BGcnNvAIF30%2BNO7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hmEr9QeKUaAPMb0lDmP8jHt6aWOULql5Mf97xV6f9kXupwjGmkc8KJekblqnWCbT
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=978EtVMu7BkmxIciJvf0pYUe1IsA4jHOz6si45rSOmh62O0aFbD0MwrDFK9O7xML
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZN%2BrmnEH%2BIZzI5AO9g1esmTsvF5jyMmbWw1K9Bm9Z5XG8O7tJWfl6%2BWAKUlaVceeJVrwWcrDfqc4lGDXdNu0QQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pc%2F1xxAyO7Pwn%2BA1Q%2BK5%2BNAthXiR3BGW%2F3dLICC22NbvjMxVtlWXDQwpug%2B3f96D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pc%2F1xxAyO7Pwn%2BA1Q%2BK5%2BNAthXiR3BGW%2F3dLICC22NbvjMxVtlWXDQwpug%2B3f96D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DsF1IlBbCOYgoPcubIwq8x49nX%2BWCZinUe1tpGtuSTPlxJd86l6AOMh07eF7i3AR
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RqvwKjNIAe%2Fe8EiRXikMvYT60HO27EIxDaIJV%2B4bhbdlSo42Py8XJlRls%2Fd517AP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1Y9tTvUdDZ1W6MFXWuYQmQXJbziZdA6BkIs64iTxG72Cgsmw8nf2qcuJ7SHjLYSoJvTwoCxP8xqo82Uk7jw7gQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C1NbUT6lH59xHL2ZsdKtjMucznMFDvGFocXIoiD0bjsZkC1ItbKUbrKgrVvOQ%2Fq3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C1NbUT6lH59xHL2ZsdKtjMucznMFDvGFocXIoiD0bjsZkC1ItbKUbrKgrVvOQ%2Fq3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i1UumQcPHxpSwwdoTUcr8dPcmb8eyms8q484ZMtZFV3bgFa6H8iTLcnEMTlPPn3Q
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=twVzK3k4ywwSZO6DHgie1CFzbmiAF7NHgWpqECe9CnLF4j34f7gcHbIguCAe2RqZ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G8M0y9H3C9yfe%2FX89DMkWRV7FNBvXh3uB%2FaeUYEVXZK4nJ9chzMpdG88XmqcOk5PfkNWg65GRqbF6YNWSWBwew%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uftEFYC23UDpMASCjHqIky7NZxFWy0RYm2f79oamB9xCB4Ju97jz3NC5eY6Rb8MM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uftEFYC23UDpMASCjHqIky7NZxFWy0RYm2f79oamB9xCB4Ju97jz3NC5eY6Rb8MM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TUSB7q0bh2dI5lJLn81fTXpYT9kvb2oZUQsx38OKi1EUZCaj7M68vCfwx1dnp7xJ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xaAczgBdmbGpOlIP6%2FX67NkTub90QAL4PvOHPVxYwMRrruSiknDlc3MBlxy6WIR3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6YQvMIwU47zRpV7%2BkDy0yXGX5G1kELGqBoZKTgYMsnSnz7jK1AVvAk2gMGCTl7vg8RxiUQvPEPDgPWOEvHfTvw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RSNs4HMXFI26zrCefQEC5l3iyG9F8t3mIyjiAuZqToTm9FWhTcFU%2BY%2BCogYqvxbL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RSNs4HMXFI26zrCefQEC5l3iyG9F8t3mIyjiAuZqToTm9FWhTcFU%2BY%2BCogYqvxbL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oizFWjlVUpCcJsGKtr6WJLviKlokMyrVYJFckDHak6glBAcG04WzxhUCxADOFhRM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U36VW1wIzVEFdgENcOi8KRRUbVLphiZvbgXse33JJAzP5LVFUVNED11SJpXmyqIC
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cVR8osaRyMofUW7%2B9OWPKJWJYf8YHCQbMz%2Fqg6y1xm%2FDan7cpmQeTss6HVi6NE34RCQGNiJ6d9nKGtT4qvoTFA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9fbgeEKc7fdl7hlK35gggB0vKir1OUTB9Za%2BBCirCAGxCZV8A%2By%2FZoewV3njvcQV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9fbgeEKc7fdl7hlK35gggB0vKir1OUTB9Za%2BBCirCAGxCZV8A%2By%2FZoewV3njvcQV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rMhF%2F2s224j4miwCd9MZHmQf0Z6def%2Fq7GjMQvjgmm5MmD%2BNHKynwqt9R77IRV15
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bbCcZd7eRhbb44CTLQGrV2rAJwTnjK3vlqtAlGD3YpWJWJ8huktgnBP2fZtiaGcc
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Py6CSr02vhKO9uvlb7yEOJ7flZbldK1Pktk4r4VLyB%2Fu0XaOHDP28cvfjgv%2FJugpwcNUiC99OWzgibEgPsBYfw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NEs8VPxCznDOTtlp9yyh54NIIumCr6TI6pzaoTRbXaKsO8fRf3GSj2IdS5lE5OFx
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NEs8VPxCznDOTtlp9yyh54NIIumCr6TI6pzaoTRbXaKsO8fRf3GSj2IdS5lE5OFx
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d4D6rqnU%2BU%2B3OOXhgzruI3T1%2BDpg5XTMXpyEy61QBGw%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y1QCo3ig%2F%2FEmOEPgkZqOl3Pa3LCwFTvzrZypSWASIAlTn1NE3FGeJ%2FTB%2ByUDhP2w
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WvoImFHyTkR9Ede%2FaZVm%2FZQUTYRnn7H9%2FQZL37wwZELmcqgvG8cUHukQqxjEziugrAXO0BzwKHO0OiZsM10T4Q%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

01/23/2025 07:57:38
Meghan Palmer (mpalmer)
apwarrnt

5Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: MP012125 01/22/2025
DUE DATE: 01/22/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

CITY OF FRESNO POLICE2876 0000 420     INV 12/06/2024 20006994             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-510150                             Training  593.00
593.00

CITY OF FRESNO POLICE2876 0000 429     INV 01/22/2025 20007465             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-510150                             Training  593.00
593.00

CHECK TOTAL 1,186.00

CLEAN CUT LANDSCAPE M6459 0000 217     INV 01/22/2025 5300                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 11,572.13
11,572.13

CLEAN CUT LANDSCAPE M6459 0000 442     INV 12/31/2024 5279                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 3,528.00
3,528.00

CLEAN CUT LANDSCAPE M6459 0000 442     INV 11/30/2024 5278                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 150.00
150.00

CHECK TOTAL 15,250.13

COPWARE, INC.        6831 0000 422     INV 12/31/2024 87021                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-510160                             Print Pub 1,270.00
1,270.00

CHECK TOTAL 1,270.00

CSJVRMA123 0001 459     INV 01/02/2025 INV0177              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1040-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 319,921.00
319,921.00

CHECK TOTAL 319,921.00

59

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5cLDbQ7Ht3%2BNiwQAuhoK%2FqOV42qyYjYsnmhJoLI2y29gGn%2B3Qev4Ffisjpz%2BT4Bu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5cLDbQ7Ht3%2BNiwQAuhoK%2FqOV42qyYjYsnmhJoLI2y29gGn%2B3Qev4Ffisjpz%2BT4Bu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nacZjfaM8Dszq%2FO40%2B0i7OQzc9IH%2FggoIIKfzl9VBJdQY6mhyxcgQaZDJlaJat%2BK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5D%2FTsstqcNbPRQd%2FUzTBuPaT68opUekZBJzB9UL7HQ0nx7PUr2GWwlNWekOyorHu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O%2FYYzm8wANN3Y8yOhAOCNOEDPnnalnz6ktDKMG55Un2AZfEb9G9zDdbcQJIq4TETKrtG6617M2c98DbKdsqKqA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SQXoxlYTkCHAOp6KAq7%2BMC5clkNmpRSa0Y%2BCnI3iD55ew5pXJWu8ta98sqPUMND1
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SQXoxlYTkCHAOp6KAq7%2BMC5clkNmpRSa0Y%2BCnI3iD55ew5pXJWu8ta98sqPUMND1
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YQ2jN3wIEF6lIdsvSv47wkMGJAe6Hv00DTS4ml%2BWywbjSffxNSKPpLqQ7bjhiTa1
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mR%2FdxQPiZxdDjMdFv3VIc6hA1q2VjTlDvVyiJMmv6gwBC41y98EQ0UwVk5QdMwPs
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1zlbZtr8rgoMHKa%2FxOMvQzWn%2BG2AGLoUUFr5jGsQ%2FwJpywIHyMXfVoQu7kx%2BA9N%2FdzKQOiO6H7Xk69UwsI70%2Fw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rCMDGOmnbea%2FCexyfyPrkZ%2F2yH9%2B8DabJcHcYvMuYLcy9rWUAJRTSsswRR5OBu4o
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rCMDGOmnbea%2FCexyfyPrkZ%2F2yH9%2B8DabJcHcYvMuYLcy9rWUAJRTSsswRR5OBu4o
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sfsQLa4uVNcOqHVrEMFjc%2FPXsofZ8Vo4AMYzJnoTDJY513jZGDw0vOo35IjgW0B3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ENVJ%2FDtm0HP4BbhCBz5GucFo7oGwJdStbVCUrwzAmHaedRYyOt%2B3UpAcn57v4xKa
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mrTSU05u4O%2F3jG8n%2FvpRNPn0wZrNy57wQagCUhKH4A8YDW42HNczc7WZTEzT%2FzTWIM7HZIyMLErLURn6RiYWcQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EAAtOL4Nz7CbJrhI%2FKoG%2F%2BlFzaI1T0yqoq3Rm%2FC%2BJmPGlk4ERTpqcz6u7ZjAgZS9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EAAtOL4Nz7CbJrhI%2FKoG%2F%2BlFzaI1T0yqoq3Rm%2FC%2BJmPGlk4ERTpqcz6u7ZjAgZS9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7mjB7uk9HJwy%2BmqYhrJPxfcjZi08W2a8ZTA%2B6h%2Fohs%2FZ%2FFOxa0c8OQ%2BeuvXVUy3I
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ChYVM%2FLFbsUXlKn4PzyAJAraIFF8awnAah1n0GMyWYv6bZb74zD7vuuwzDx5fqXi
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mJlxog4SYxKZcqtbJqASxbB34Z7GLG8cuTObcEjBGsm2VX0mYqkWTjdxPBWaWC8LMty6ThWOZRBfSCWxUCI5kA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=udAPZ8qCWW0N4Y2eMOi9wMUaaqjU4aQWGXJPDvS5Q3qnJcqc5dHedDv04J1Ha2Tp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=udAPZ8qCWW0N4Y2eMOi9wMUaaqjU4aQWGXJPDvS5Q3qnJcqc5dHedDv04J1Ha2Tp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T6uGwC0RjyzuJIsuR3SOD2aBs0aj8DEgFzObOtvxICQ93gfij5OAQjJQm2m9CqqA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tl2lP9ERlYN20vn8uTVhxSjiiLPagUuZr9DBX1o8oVU5PJT5DHnUOGOh9zj1WuUA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GIwAKyykxBesj9aKS03sIkrzWHr3chkdi2YxMil12EmcASRL%2FRsmVkaNWeYc7j0wA4cJXglPvS5dAg6sVcveNg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HKRzGV25jfo15fLE2GYKQzNjjBliVoFKxWGEI8XWbuiDwoaONJaAGjxsMdUtdWCf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HKRzGV25jfo15fLE2GYKQzNjjBliVoFKxWGEI8XWbuiDwoaONJaAGjxsMdUtdWCf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FaobHW9Xq6GnvrCOB8oyAuoiGK5N77FWe0F8N%2FzWfCJdfVeaXxORi28i6z7NHa%2FL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GQeBlDdAvwPvYMFqKvbABjQmwRnn6dtbNfJWb9qJWOo1qV5w%2Bbg3hzvkZSR3bf5j
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c9hgvtU%2FJRJuo41LzXx2FypeEUXWpHMnLAG6qi3gjeKtkrdpGbBmHBSgN8WulHHK0oi%2FxccB5o4Nc2ksF8F6QA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H1EgdcPgHp8fwxpd3PhhmNzZUbSlcfiVybNmchj2jktRslohUBj95JW7wi1M9TOa
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H1EgdcPgHp8fwxpd3PhhmNzZUbSlcfiVybNmchj2jktRslohUBj95JW7wi1M9TOa
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NjA01U6xddxrQfXj5JTnn1Coz8HWRmrVgSp6JHBA4A%2F8NI3rjoHj77V1lKdxb1mp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oY1BxV7lQUZv5qAC7XX6BEZSkvsgN%2FzTKwQihXiMkwlws2ziyLIw%2FxlygEPV2JWZ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uqeXnkSlYIN4mSwA7jUD3ISbVnl9jSCnr%2FCYMY8KiPbv8X0MXkClDpaO8fJ3q%2B35xJ9h4M8dYIv6xVyZXyOoIg%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

01/23/2025 07:57:38
Meghan Palmer (mpalmer)
apwarrnt

6Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: MP012125 01/22/2025
DUE DATE: 01/22/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

CUMMINS SALES AND SER5289 0000 437     INV 12/13/2024 Y4-241218993         
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  557.23
557.23

CUMMINS SALES AND SER5289 0000 437     INV 12/13/2024 Y4-241218992         
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  2,357.51
2,357.51

CHECK TOTAL 2,914.74

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE2399 0000         INV 01/24/2025 787831               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 479.00
479.00

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE2399 0000         INV 01/24/2025 788491               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 390.00
390.00

CHECK TOTAL 869.00

ELECTRIC MOTOR SHOP I5018 0001 402     INV 01/08/2025 RS-RI34966           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 5,001.52
5,001.52

CHECK TOTAL 5,001.52

WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A6869 0000 9       INV 12/27/2024 922840               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5200-880-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 934.40
934.40

WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A6869 0000 9       INV 12/27/2024 922135               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5200-880-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 911.04
911.04

WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A6869 0000 9       INV 01/03/2025 923399               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5200-880-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 654.08
654.08

60

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B08XbG1Jz7wfMjFo%2F9tOwHZRZNaj5fXyQVkWhuX3mO%2FnzJVsV9Wg9JrPHVCzevYU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B08XbG1Jz7wfMjFo%2F9tOwHZRZNaj5fXyQVkWhuX3mO%2FnzJVsV9Wg9JrPHVCzevYU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U8v4BiGTsZa0imcvuTm82tZY09I31AUPB19kt6r9%2Fa0EdZnR%2FYsfrewWWcOtPQlX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ye11UT%2FPPZ2D6KbKOMMITbCLY0ZYTNdTu%2FsAtg%2BQklENcDOHS2HJwMAxtZdNL5AO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ikUw5T2PSX2130hw%2F7ryCqcGYmWymwAGabXkW1pdqiKn8rucJ12JRNZyRxUkqtPlZWZX02ekkQng4fvkkhlb8g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PPnrPAtTkKkm3k7j4goxoe0Q8eMwmdILLqVfPcOL0VMs2bmp%2BO%2BghsuGstXtXKgO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PPnrPAtTkKkm3k7j4goxoe0Q8eMwmdILLqVfPcOL0VMs2bmp%2BO%2BghsuGstXtXKgO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=04UP%2B%2BV7Q2WIg3VHV%2F0MkxPhGd9Tb7Klarv1CBEikkgEZdbiSRac8axjlN6X4GFQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fhVnqkC3SYBZinlsfpF7HTS5Wqcrv3S%2BoJNobC5fcGSboNFyR4agxJgbwtDdpE%2BM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cjtRpWJo8PQBZQU%2FHZswosN2L5SJ8l7U6RDyj6XU%2BN17060ezeKr8k1I4gSqxHD8OzZTg%2BC45%2Fq%2FDgTHQsutoQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3OYwb7w4ILiKe4pEheWf1fAVFQ1iytIeoqLIsCpSG45%2Fimc9j%2BdMRLaVbO1IL0An
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3OYwb7w4ILiKe4pEheWf1fAVFQ1iytIeoqLIsCpSG45%2Fimc9j%2BdMRLaVbO1IL0An
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yUWk78gvK%2FlEu0NR%2BKHlMeYDjHkZQS4eBvSjQtlA%2F4o%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wJHLCHNo9jt6A8tB%2B%2FJApGTvAJisxaA31%2BX5xNgEeZefG2oO5%2BPFf%2F0q69sBe68H
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cVybqLxnyc%2F%2FLaTVhx5t0nexpMc1qY96%2BuMynFllU3sXYeU3ixp%2Fsxmbtb3lJz2qgAao9SHVlojizi2zTtbrOA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kXWz93ySshVemsSI4WepW4VzbSQnPoCjKz4kSa0LxXrz3MQMOzBxNPrvSQlQ2R4A
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kXWz93ySshVemsSI4WepW4VzbSQnPoCjKz4kSa0LxXrz3MQMOzBxNPrvSQlQ2R4A
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B3gmNAzZdCnzHXVdncxy%2BbiCZHtnsXpz0LmXlO3s%2FWo%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O2hyJPMg1%2BScRlsHl%2Fk%2FETtNOUQq%2FEdDSjNhcYIZ%2Bj%2Brplw199CQBPI2bvPjSvvy
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aEN6gh8z6VI5nEus%2FqP2k9Dd1LgkYUZ8sB4jyVDzEdwFE2SyCyjSCkV2TC1qsQFCTQxnPP9nzP42pDF09J6QPA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Suh9Ic48BbAT0u%2F2z0DlPpFVHsPXQFMLqotX7RZRsAUlhWry79taprQfKKnP%2BODV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Suh9Ic48BbAT0u%2F2z0DlPpFVHsPXQFMLqotX7RZRsAUlhWry79taprQfKKnP%2BODV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1pyVNXGpnjH7k9a2k888oLK2qt5%2B5cJRpDlZ%2B1DvkMsCTU3fSX6ZJCO95AZlFLWu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i7Lfh5KORRGOW78ZNujcjSbb2s0%2BDt%2BfQF1ASpw1e5tFbzichMRiPc2cBDtXv2vl
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MRJ1XrAhuDskKtXL8rWPjAs27hfGDO%2FZbEhsdp7CoAhV%2FKEvcELwcIsJTydO%2BCsXHTOdBfFybUHgpNVnnUrU8g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ztBYj9qRq5mOyiotfpNginZmoBoZ86ZaNpXqHHsI1Twj7UWzIK2t7ZREc5lE1e7f
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ztBYj9qRq5mOyiotfpNginZmoBoZ86ZaNpXqHHsI1Twj7UWzIK2t7ZREc5lE1e7f
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rifnK0Ktjn7O2CuIbRViopuYJyoGskI4jZc2uCb0NO4AXVy%2FMOCglEQ%2BJPLRfJZ%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5y2%2Ff5ZbEV1EcHWYhO9us7MAnWcYEaigHx7hVDf9rkrSgB%2F9GipRkPN8BmlQRhKQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GwtxjemdmtwyMbu7nbNLTTEr2UWcmWQLsBMjBOH%2BZ6AiHkndWz8ZEo%2Bf6UZmWsP0VVomB6X%2B02ZVTe0DRzlFZQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2iBhZClwfy%2BAafhYvrCM4VnSvLcvP%2Ff%2Fu5QgRSKkdtsk8ALWJO3%2BfqdCduIcVCFa
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2iBhZClwfy%2BAafhYvrCM4VnSvLcvP%2Ff%2Fu5QgRSKkdtsk8ALWJO3%2BfqdCduIcVCFa
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MvL9Ta%2FrpXLkWzsGyearwTdIn1G4457ShPItltEHLsY3kZsHXBjYwcjly%2ByI%2BYMW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vJI8zXuzhyo463TAq63X4Tl4QM3S6YOcCxln%2BH%2FWi5QzK1WoDrEUZ%2Foo8IERPuBb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tmnrS42AcJx4OOiXV8yQpyxc8rPinSF3vqxGq4W2TC%2Bh%2BvyjxTZacahSpNi76cZSxlb6keXvaGCJmmKCSoUo4A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BPlT50K%2F5tdDbJnRWYb2if5m6ij1YVgbFIXD4y80bo0xei3LKVMsxE9pCj1v%2BoEM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BPlT50K%2F5tdDbJnRWYb2if5m6ij1YVgbFIXD4y80bo0xei3LKVMsxE9pCj1v%2BoEM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5ak%2BwJdcYwjT%2BTyTvdYw9ojx7QyjT%2FJGXJ11xl%2BZKk3%2BSusnhJ8rJmM8coltnoV6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I6967oXErai40ZfywHwYyGToqSlYX4oA1Y66YyPvlCgcS6wZMPAT%2B%2B2KWZIweUqM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t0EG8wIyGnem0GF%2BGvCtqFNP8jloR3Jt8mnHTqbICO156C%2FAKYZIlTM2CZYg%2FB%2FqnOhLfP%2FSjdvdrQIvOdS%2B3w%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

01/23/2025 07:57:38
Meghan Palmer (mpalmer)
apwarrnt

7Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: MP012125 01/22/2025
DUE DATE: 01/22/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A6869 0000 9       INV 01/03/2025 921366               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5200-880-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 934.40
934.40

WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A6869 0000 9       INV 12/13/2024 919981               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5200-880-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 677.44
677.44

CHECK TOTAL 4,111.36

FASTENAL COMPANY     5866 0000         INV 01/03/2025 CALEM52421           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  52.23
52.23

FASTENAL COMPANY     5866 0000         INV 01/03/2025 CALEM52057           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  121.77
121.77

FASTENAL COMPANY     5866 0000         INV 01/03/2025 CALEM52382           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  299.12
299.12

CHECK TOTAL 473.12

61

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fgn8uFdq8kA44mfdOB1oNEgWuYrk3ESSp2iIBEVYDxqYDI4%2B2hWOhu6sCD6PsL3V
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fgn8uFdq8kA44mfdOB1oNEgWuYrk3ESSp2iIBEVYDxqYDI4%2B2hWOhu6sCD6PsL3V
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TJFtmgsJ9vgXCXHZN01fE6jcp9fn%2FQqdfGSoXycDzMN7N6rHsoJwHvObgBEyVyKk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XAf8b%2FVDN4If%2BeeEHZ4iCbwkV4BGEjls5fCGV0BFACKHCkEpO6kh%2Fi0lwWgV5LNK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C43cQXOb8Z9QIp305f%2BFiZn1GgglqrcHdCCTWS2eSYBV3YprLnFrKN%2BvNcJmNtjE%2BotaKNGj2MxFqu4hZvodqw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k2%2BtMc%2BQ6CUbw8YeoniV%2FPhSY3pMN692ZbJidMzsM2nLUhIEUcXqbYpTK9Wr8bu3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k2%2BtMc%2BQ6CUbw8YeoniV%2FPhSY3pMN692ZbJidMzsM2nLUhIEUcXqbYpTK9Wr8bu3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YOmXv9TabrOkhlI%2FvAJIN3cxQRTgewInH3W284ehjHtanPN84Ls2PbvG0zlzSrC9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bk1%2FPN2w6buNKbzCfhdyp3jR6wMslV79KW3WzMHEheNONjOsq6CzQ5cYDRBuWf%2Br
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AWlTyxgLps8DAD4T5OH9OsM8SH30WQe%2B3POkR8y0XK%2Fz6bXwXhdOiezAnbGdrrkREAzTt3jpTof1oSCoVEYkOw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aatB98%2FN2NtHQPlxPlcQSDm7jWKINPbAXL63hA7W%2Fev2IaNWxwCc%2BJT%2FleRaC7Ji
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aatB98%2FN2NtHQPlxPlcQSDm7jWKINPbAXL63hA7W%2Fev2IaNWxwCc%2BJT%2FleRaC7Ji
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tV6vq3NuHWc64l8VP8iHaeZzarRi%2BcSyPNll4k9Llzw%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0EZjArq87J5gvp4hQ4KqD%2Bly2bWpZBJ%2F4p6lhknsHRlvPUDecjScAVQY1oiGviTF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RV0vp2CwjGytKr2L1Q7gi%2BaQMBy3e59GVf%2BsVTh920hGBju%2BtPWAjKddyNfQ4lPR4s1OMNLdeXDBsAP7UEjx5g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JEZUCTzW0P3tUh7BNPzyZ3ISk2IoGX8jC8DhqzqGNNXe9Bqd6Bt9Lj6eqYrsLYoS
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JEZUCTzW0P3tUh7BNPzyZ3ISk2IoGX8jC8DhqzqGNNXe9Bqd6Bt9Lj6eqYrsLYoS
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IM1x0QtMqx94EagmaI8wCQmiodVDfr%2FtcSIo1R2n83U%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cdlx%2FKqBCTLe54LofoeuY3ahsxHNqoQQcNhVLZp6BNnw1AXezoTyQevz1hu72bLz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=31sqFvb7qPRkc0T6%2FD4zhG9iPQxT38YZjc0bpdkPXuMTvi3ovtK9yv4wOkPNBwD5o92wCV7%2FoPf1pVZOS%2BAr7A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tms%2FGXCa%2FS%2FUMrqzrShk26cN403Dc4LKeEaKV33aIix92d9W8pvib27UhUDqCzIQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tms%2FGXCa%2FS%2FUMrqzrShk26cN403Dc4LKeEaKV33aIix92d9W8pvib27UhUDqCzIQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hUfS%2FViO4EI%2FzKPfxXIs0LY%2FbIhba0j2o7EmAeJ81%2Fw%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fi0GwDEqTcIjtYd%2FeDkZ6574zf7awiB24UaSRRdrncZ6xwwh4O6fFfc1EiPlsPxK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IoKwY9j8fzMWX9pYuya%2FWYXGVEQzZi9r0V%2FhupkJQHA%2FCAQ7SAwkxbybavoPRMfE%2Bq5png9owzAsEl0Wcpt8Ng%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

01/23/2025 07:57:38
Meghan Palmer (mpalmer)
apwarrnt

8Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: MP012125 01/22/2025
DUE DATE: 01/22/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

FLOW TECH            7176 0000 441     INV 12/31/2024 1063                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2210-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 344.67
2 2230-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 114.89
3 2250-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 38.30
4 2260-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 38.30
5 2270-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 38.30
6 2281-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 38.30
7 2290-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 114.89
8 2300-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 76.60
9 2310-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 19.57

10 2320-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 153.19
11 2330-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 38.30
12 2401-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 170.21
13 2402-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 255.32
14 2403-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 212.77
15 2405-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 127.66
16 2408-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 38.30
17 2409-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 76.60
18 2410-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 23.83

1,920.00
CHECK TOTAL 1,920.00

FRESNO CITY COLLEGE719 0001         INV 01/31/2025 011425               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-510150                             Training  429.00
429.00

CHECK TOTAL 429.00

FRUIT GROWERS LABORAT7638 0000 258     INV 01/21/2025 449871A              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 56.00
56.00

FRUIT GROWERS LABORAT7638 0000 258     INV 12/27/2024 449874A              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 56.00
56.00

62

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KC1HkIxpb%2FM%2FyHHNUG7RDf1aC0dusO4CMyWtnIeSLPi9u%2FjDgKZ3pYxCqNSQWZYX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KC1HkIxpb%2FM%2FyHHNUG7RDf1aC0dusO4CMyWtnIeSLPi9u%2FjDgKZ3pYxCqNSQWZYX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6DYp%2BUJ2s3aCVBb4dm6SejlaQUAXwXO8aCZL2MoTZYBZU%2Bf4vCSfO4R8ueSu1s1W
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cPfC%2FW5sGD1ywS%2By6aXjsOTDYyD9eaj1gvqSjcFEB6xCOuoI9kTDcCNV8LNDhhV8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7mHmHrvrUIitE1csBQuEWcv0hxT2na2OEysTVg3LwBL5UxKXAn8Jcm7fVmkeE%2FYNDYQYFnRiXcMZUiQS5fxp%2BQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pdbMxscw0Bnx6kSxkmm8U8yRLGdxkfqRC%2F%2BH%2B6Mv58Vrla3sEJUVai2XczH6IWAG9V6Tww4RkoAtgPlxrbR6Cg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mAjPN8cSxqEEqil0Go03R8mpxlLq1Ou%2BU5LFZYdFR6tQd%2FvrREti7XUPjyHsKFZFjWE5Z2Esl6qV%2BJ83H7B0ng%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pjZSOOafwUSuhl7RtD7O8kvB2TXGRUsMTzRF5SM%2BmqHwqRQhlHzHRtoF7balWKDXH33u0oHS5izl7H30RTMJng%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xv5gGw4Sm6x7UKd5dy5ZbCsDeOqPgr1JE6mBq%2Fe8S2qtdIrK8XkLSGmf6aGvXWqxSEQXSMeFT2SnaYr%2FJ1OO7g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VeqQSI7nAoc8Ttgr0LDenQ2Oyn5dtYMellJ97dcRu2za0cD%2BKU00pziv2tBJxHvkqfJhA8AgmHnSKZZpxd1Q1A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gBRDW9zpu7VrCqQBRonTonMEqCmIbR5UX4AFW6qP6D5mdU7gqtH4T1DxS8%2FnalbTlVxZGq7sOTUDB0bhyszh7g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=klS%2FR2FKicyhzAHGrhPTSIsRp%2Fz3U4B6Gcak8PnTGMFJqQ%2F2UGdrFvAqKBF8VeWGeiKt9HDta7Uv2L%2Brk0K17w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O2IInvSaUUjoHniIDo3eg3mySi6ZyA%2BhuRpVgf2bCQZgeFZo6VHKi%2Bsr9mWAQZpbQDTHPLsVaT%2BqYpGdSd6prA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DuNZbElu9McRnU1mNkK1ccWHcQQl4vVAGTXTCn9NA50v2eL0GDOcdfo65JGCRdkuuptxBgfMNDleLD%2FnqzcOGA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3CmIqeNNTTUp%2FBqOcB9Uj9YA0%2FF9IsQzABPoXC2qApk6in0%2Fq50D05K8SJJQRcCLs6iwi6036v03N0SfNZvPRg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F243HLQ4GJGKcp9u066i1tQscBRIXn9sKCfdf9Xd%2B%2FOQyj8hSrjFrl4RTKTMUoCI5q5C4sCduDAo%2FOeM8vngtw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xfZz6sRQlTWD%2F3yP%2FuXVpvDhI6wnAWlQ9luyOyWfgOquRPw1Bv0QziSlPATZzTFqJ69er25paSgMeAZGXVozFA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5pwt9SbzbiKE29iskWACg821Xp2wJmsialNoCeV16lUldsAIyYc9Z5RWfwK%2BGfl1rdO5MikIt1LOyADImbUViA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RBKdXcxdIqrhINOYP0VTqU7vXQo2ECYTEqpUBdVtpdnoBPgvHa4%2Fqj3%2BuwFn6p%2FFXNefNkz0DK8FnhQHpQB7KQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0mGOc97AHwCLQCgCGEfi0KihpIPu%2FXGIO%2FZuTatECguv8qNGOWX1erxRsOf8B1Sh%2B%2B%2FYQmkT5X%2BYAOFEdBdQsQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4DaKiQdj3tB8mOZZRAk1QMPzXtorIXsMsNuvvafIr9J%2FnZuBPkJoVb6nBhDqjENkqQ%2FPFCBYCX%2Fp%2Bh%2B9onyDdw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jdZ09%2Beg53pFEEB%2BxGO53BdeFlgWfDIEAtp%2FyP3wyw%2BSDff7D30qNnLDw6X6hLpcIkeCBL1SxFOx5pgM4TSGNw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kGCEhgrBkFUQuw9%2Bh9svFoocFpv0nnqPSFqgcHAdepwkugFzz15ejVi0zbl1qOkg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kGCEhgrBkFUQuw9%2Bh9svFoocFpv0nnqPSFqgcHAdepwkugFzz15ejVi0zbl1qOkg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CFmSrmR831a3stAVgqO0hFgzUrFtiAme%2Bj%2BflYnHCMI%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hb9E0BgrFcpxCP6%2FodgucGOd6GPBdFi8s4gJjpbk6cvLZuq68ov%2BDzQrwLy8EXv%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=00Bbd5fBEtVD5RjWFlJsuWHEUf6vf%2BUrNVvj71uRnINQgOnWSKnta4JcSvXAZ9uOP2bEp7ywJTUhOknD6YzjrA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YvA%2BoQ1IcJFp9W9An3PshMrV2d2rGe%2BHGHVdyIP763cBW9fhyMzJLRgQos%2BR70vb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YvA%2BoQ1IcJFp9W9An3PshMrV2d2rGe%2BHGHVdyIP763cBW9fhyMzJLRgQos%2BR70vb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SN7OU2Ke4ca0bxDAEVM0wHLY5tW6itk9pQo%2BvLnHUbgthgd2y780AlvZxEtRivDp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e%2BF%2FxPrXZU7rP1Ob4XMc7HSFYpNP3%2FFwlEhf5Z7VbShEXRxXLUEaSJwfWNbEqgGH
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=omSwej7vp5AZ0CgX9Zsxd8EDaZ%2BfMJyHED%2BSqxMQpDYYPM%2BNDdp3nr02JQ5OBiBxANYkR6JLpYmTcTz%2F%2Fz8z2A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZFsXIMU3oafAMhfH0nSnHAEzynZutFGt5Dyzy0Py18MgZdaGFPKVIGaQZU6dp268
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZFsXIMU3oafAMhfH0nSnHAEzynZutFGt5Dyzy0Py18MgZdaGFPKVIGaQZU6dp268
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F1EiE%2BITKPTnq0bJ0UIZ9iHFTTt%2B6DcCXWlsRC1XXSmO3UEy4781GgZgDCzlxSVs
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B7cFIcsoPG4Qy2tET%2FkzvhOLZ1yUCqjvt1y6MFymur9zcaycDXEnu85U9rNcCVy0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N8qX6gkIehSCTb6WrBSLcBOAMg6srjG1LZl5L3SxgA4kx620p813gFp6LeerO8lh6jl7N1LyAZYALu8tq9V7Fg%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

01/23/2025 07:57:38
Meghan Palmer (mpalmer)
apwarrnt

9Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: MP012125 01/22/2025
DUE DATE: 01/22/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

FRUIT GROWERS LABORAT7638 0000 258     INV 12/27/2024 460126A              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 56.00
56.00

FRUIT GROWERS LABORAT7638 0000 258     INV 12/27/2024 449643A              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 56.00
56.00

FRUIT GROWERS LABORAT7638 0000 258     INV 12/27/2024 449447A              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 56.00
56.00

FRUIT GROWERS LABORAT7638 0000 258     INV 12/09/2024 449442A              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 56.00
56.00

FRUIT GROWERS LABORAT7638 0000 258     INV 12/09/2024 449443A              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 56.00
56.00

FRUIT GROWERS LABORAT7638 0000 258     INV 12/09/2024 449449A              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 56.00
56.00

FRUIT GROWERS LABORAT7638 0000 258     INV 12/09/2024 449641A              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 56.00
56.00

CHECK TOTAL 504.00

FURTADO WELDING & IND7339 0001         INV 01/22/2025 58126                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  212.36
212.36

CHECK TOTAL 212.36

63

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yu8lLnCHsc0RjmRaPMT322lDdXYWU42muOD8EaSGt5N9nK0SZt7BHPMi92LfR%2FS2
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yu8lLnCHsc0RjmRaPMT322lDdXYWU42muOD8EaSGt5N9nK0SZt7BHPMi92LfR%2FS2
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xwLL240p2aPifPvYBtCLE8F5fmfLZgb%2FKNVwxIrrLFPoyG%2BRFTLpHhLFhUTLpNdW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IQo3rUXHMnM0fjDKXn3%2BofER7RcYlns5usw2ySuIWadHghOrcFqOWXSF4tFWQ4qF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qj%2BKcHR8qkyeAoZc1AegdwHEfnvmsKGWt7fWFA%2FcQ%2B%2BVbCLFF8JPOo05UgXF5mEAuLT9GpmqZeycX%2FXgBm3vyg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XGD3RMRy0x22mmZXPmHAi45in20evmIUDFgDCX%2BjlUg7mn9X6cgeA6eMtdzvogcJ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XGD3RMRy0x22mmZXPmHAi45in20evmIUDFgDCX%2BjlUg7mn9X6cgeA6eMtdzvogcJ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X%2BoT%2ByLASxeOfKtPnMPKug5y1ncIIQJ3it5ghKD2dmu8L9%2F8EJMuFRTVDVVKNRba
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tuuuiw2MaOX1jKqn6qqbeSpAQLdq%2BikUvALmizHG2MR3dq%2Ft7oPkl22Hr3v%2FBuOr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J8zBiA%2FimgZR852PrZQpqGWiGVWAzCEM45fLErAhvA8LA9%2FmnaR0VVFMAUn1OMD89%2F1AmG7yYSrF2F4GEr9yiA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QqH15PtetClhiSq%2FpIDUGnMiXSfG0xBxb%2FyoERXaOfjGDuVgTMk0bggQnzLPBbM5
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QqH15PtetClhiSq%2FpIDUGnMiXSfG0xBxb%2FyoERXaOfjGDuVgTMk0bggQnzLPBbM5
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XkEFonLXAcYfmMLhqXdl9wG0lmeJqFcEGSajLOB4cFeLAue1bgC%2BI5j0MpuZeUaz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A5p84cE3ltmFNXdZ%2FIjYT9FHuDrmtobRVJrRZ6rRNHyyTOwIRgdwQRmA%2FkCyEXFw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cOeQJaj0v6EV9moKCRZ98ZeCD2jjaBo5F2hxUWJNNTxj%2FTjehesRUIqUroY6dRklN6vNpd4w0x9abPc8gfbKrQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4%2BsA7O08MWIhdRxC8NMHaIrZzv19tLqDpW5yy%2F30c5riMbmez62unR1lXF0HPu3X
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4%2BsA7O08MWIhdRxC8NMHaIrZzv19tLqDpW5yy%2F30c5riMbmez62unR1lXF0HPu3X
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=anH7uZYnDmvn6kdoOokF%2Fz8QZRQC5KghUUnHxQexgHcKKdfG5t4oDLcFsm4y41lI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IA0%2Fh9AkQ9CIa%2BSAbSNLlwLPoqQjyqwPKXbGhmDswHK%2F8Y%2FsM0nuEWirwhpuJsdY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QYGewt6Z%2BMvDEd0Gox710zXzybuCbLbmDC0uuf3hJYc%2FViSeJfLoLnpMg9yN0EJem6%2FuKv5uSzIEHCONHDbOBA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zKRh%2BUII2%2B7Qe88DjOw3439jbkVSlwPxv3pFwqjDibmLGAJbCp9hEy1wWkCW57GL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zKRh%2BUII2%2B7Qe88DjOw3439jbkVSlwPxv3pFwqjDibmLGAJbCp9hEy1wWkCW57GL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qote1UAmi5TLcFekGwTX7pBpJoR%2FMNlHigG3NlkHkKvafGHhpQfWBYMr8RqYGhw1
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pKBprW7kqLKtDgxxRMD3Qn%2F2ikDBa1H7b7MCXhaUxA8jBHE2g0VIB7Lg0lIq%2FdxI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hVaFr%2FisDuBYFbTbDHGRU5gl1xIFrUjiFNS2OXYP%2B%2FzG36BBqJqp9bR7BYug1beuhdca60q3BCjzzQjjxjxnSw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BdVT7j09nzz91igKfBZayOjgV%2BQYjUMLcrkMU7eAyRRpeI58mrdMSfQTfYEL3AUb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BdVT7j09nzz91igKfBZayOjgV%2BQYjUMLcrkMU7eAyRRpeI58mrdMSfQTfYEL3AUb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Aw8y8ZwO1WqUswVFmr8HeWhbfUry5P0sI%2BCwHP4%2F443WgISjv3fTWjl0BoUzYSAk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mg8d5VB2ziigsbhkyVfCGwpOcyaB2D1%2FUzqgbhQGIXvUl9yz%2FcxNnUoIuCUStsMn
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kyzaAyjbtGA3%2F7HKaaPc%2BI%2FSXujJroJUwkSCLTlPWTakFmUicX8JokkNk%2FOkDPvAuVbzUKvHxJLj3mpEvBb2CA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8sLVraOarjRNr2Zs53reoftkbOacRiKEEGjoYcVajeG6a%2FCWj0E8tDcrNobeivlu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8sLVraOarjRNr2Zs53reoftkbOacRiKEEGjoYcVajeG6a%2FCWj0E8tDcrNobeivlu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=549Qfjhn7bK3Rte5GcMGWOrBH17FZEbAKYbO192XIytsaN2%2FQITHBrNIYk0%2F1I77
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o3BQTZAmeBIlg0GXObG%2Bvc6fu9v18JwBeO7SbpXCdlcwKYIbE6aN0irBDPLQOJKP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ea2Aw867st3cpe737BdoDcAnfeUkdpQoScia9Ic3rFrHNzBkEeAhzHkJGkyClEhEF3KPvQ%2FQVz%2F8HAjdvKkSyA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ghwgiLyt3VEyij4fj2kJ4%2BnZ5YYE2J2fk3h%2BwhPJQwEzitKOFlz%2BbztPc41yEI%2Bw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ghwgiLyt3VEyij4fj2kJ4%2BnZ5YYE2J2fk3h%2BwhPJQwEzitKOFlz%2BbztPc41yEI%2Bw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DthHtlA1Kh40IXSmUwg3mTiDueI5n77EYPVwdlwXVTU%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3KZ4LSBKpikk%2Fn5QpQAdyTuS4dpRNOpuAMz01U2pYVQKHLixM6RD8JuwnJjoKIaL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m2NZRmMEMk%2FJpJPWqzuzWi69tRR0aGAIh1RfKSuTYho1E5nxfGsL6h3M%2FHerHB9VGV8UaAEFdFN0L%2F2q6o7WWw%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

01/23/2025 07:57:38
Meghan Palmer (mpalmer)
apwarrnt

10Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: MP012125 01/22/2025
DUE DATE: 01/22/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

GAR BENNETT, LLC     2410 0000         INV 12/12/2024 146472               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  62.25
62.25

CHECK TOTAL 62.25

GLORIA RANSOM        7787 0000         INV 01/22/2025 120924               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1160-000-0000-00000-202100                             Cust Dep  250.00
250.00

CHECK TOTAL 250.00

GRAINGER             521 0000         INV 01/13/2025 9340449017           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  212.60
212.60

CHECK TOTAL 212.60

GRISWOLD LASALLE COBB7792 0000         INV 01/22/2025 10773                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-860-0000-00000-510210                             OH Out    2,641.61
2,641.61

GRISWOLD LASALLE COBB7792 0000         INV 01/22/2025 9994                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-800-0000-00000-510120                             Legal     3,826.62
2 1000-805-0000-00000-510120                             Legal     2,424.93
3 1000-820-0000-00000-510120                             Legal     203.25
4 1000-830-0000-00000-510120                             Legal     525.63
5 1000-845-0000-00000-510120                             Legal     2,095.53
6 1000-860-0000-00000-510120                             Legal     2,778.84

11,854.80
GRISWOLD LASALLE COBB7792 0000         INV 01/22/2025 10684                

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 1000-800-0000-00000-510120                             Legal     10,887.70
2 1000-805-0000-00000-510120                             Legal     2,589.75
3 1000-835-0000-00000-510120                             Legal     513.35
4 1000-845-0000-00000-510120                             Legal     1,785.25
5 1000-860-0000-00000-510120                             Legal     1,723.95

64

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XS6vZ%2Fap67QcdDIpuSYPwzrp988ZDlM0fdLwCPj5bgLYl1kXEXrcmyje8BBg34zX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XS6vZ%2Fap67QcdDIpuSYPwzrp988ZDlM0fdLwCPj5bgLYl1kXEXrcmyje8BBg34zX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pvTgIapUoH7TMbH3VrryRhym3dvS%2FPUn%2FhLFdOmpRnw%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IHncWp5Yvhi0JZ2U57ljWRmyXdIFJoszKt6ELZZI%2BlFT546iVRsma3mGKDkpVy2U
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rnhiOLQ3iUf3uoSdg2KfPFwRivXNRc%2FIKXOQxDN%2FWu5XVtExQIsG2Cen8QWLj5Ceqr9vbrNU6HS2WndyItQ7Jw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2kMbxbyrTmOC1IFe4zGW5V27DQm%2BDSE4bJpLziRgEkZ7Ulcg21hAZM39XzGr%2B8Hn
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2kMbxbyrTmOC1IFe4zGW5V27DQm%2BDSE4bJpLziRgEkZ7Ulcg21hAZM39XzGr%2B8Hn
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7FvQYiZPow2q1cBIowt7pSuG4j3xP6ftpdCj4PZuqjw%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FrNF%2BrdM1phTu7noTXZ%2BwiPvvJqXQzbrGafDQjCO6KQUrVBYTekZcc7WLaoXNTim
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bPNyx%2BkymyfOWcKEcBUqNWwqpFteLaFH8PQoFinlX3A0Z6Y5lipC3OtLsZ5gqnrL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NfobCh6ysV%2FSx8u7yQVWfyU61Gx%2BEzxK%2F6S2EX9ccuJHEnXitN1%2F2HbWQzP0uU1Q
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NfobCh6ysV%2FSx8u7yQVWfyU61Gx%2BEzxK%2F6S2EX9ccuJHEnXitN1%2F2HbWQzP0uU1Q
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QP%2B0c86mhkyiiKPXdvRSvFmTRg6Ury9y%2FRg3FVlsdlk%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6Mvs%2BR3XAMOKxdk0ndkkSy3FABc%2Fv9XlK2dUzegCavZ5iLzafqOlRTpT3ckrt%2BBf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IdzYPTuTyUHLNqeq32cUw6FhRbqdLI2LeN7rgKdvXJDM8TH0ylxN4AnAam3rclyQ2zIPYyLj7a%2BdX%2BwuT3OQqA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sfd2R0OYt4cUvhW25W4OKtPEiMeWHNitp4%2B4grOUGoPcAq2lFim1Om%2BSn5GN3ut7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sfd2R0OYt4cUvhW25W4OKtPEiMeWHNitp4%2B4grOUGoPcAq2lFim1Om%2BSn5GN3ut7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qgnw06RE379pweXH1k9rINis9QXIIijq7A7C5vy%2BfcU%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GgxxtV3MYgXMWciduVY1Hg6uzgmMdzbzLyy%2F07Ttd6VucD6vzjGhwZMxy24vqGCO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tK1eU15IAouaL34wnrxSKLtZTZN7qOFWz4BbXBxoi%2FNW423vTWIiFj%2FXmIH0ejzF8shet1lMMI6DjpUzL66moQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l%2FqYxHffOgIhGKXa6yc5ayk0WYZvf4UAQeMka3o%2B8ky0M2LVlScoj5vALRhao6b6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l%2FqYxHffOgIhGKXa6yc5ayk0WYZvf4UAQeMka3o%2B8ky0M2LVlScoj5vALRhao6b6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tLa1orPPB5MsBEMADBktGnxWEWnql6mknjSS98XWCVY%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dE4W5StDwcHDy7MU0bukuCSbjlDrTTmKIqHhM8hllSDyRs6OTvCgv7epHTln23Fx
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GGmKCOlU%2FXY40a4AoDJnNV1wXvfCcsgTh3hKXVjzO6pbbr3txNNFdIBrDLnB1VIKEjB1PTXaauYLEQ1pdFPgsA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FOt5odVQRU7aK1zJgSmwAjR3OaV499dFkMzhzgIkcxt00fKjDJLqERms%2B01erMUYfVQbVckOswTrDDkGQmpjyw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fahmrz0cGRe8pFWhozh2Y16J1DQ4gI2mCIfwMKelA0SPV1NnJIMs0NlWLQIagNOYg%2FDvKShC0k1ZyKGSqIUkDw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ucxfWb8cBC2Zf4u5tP4iGzW183HXJR9%2Buh3S5QtB3SQV9tO2u1v97KsanqFEuMXYl%2FLgT%2BetJ7YHwbjL3mSCog%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=twr4byfahPdIYGciJT7634hYadQ8ZFqIeJcjRjs8lxy6xa4ecMBHoZfrAQwzjyczrTbPR6rYttlFPZc%2B2y99HA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dd6fBXvZqYRkarGuvjj9%2B5S0yiIGENEWm4gw067OmGWgvyp5R9SP%2FNRakzsiI88HC8fSxUXU61Wqu57zfR77bA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J2ulzCkcoVIMmpOY6EtZuFNe29qsfTTrsinsYhB1GH0cFltDK9c%2FejkFwpaJujCG
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J2ulzCkcoVIMmpOY6EtZuFNe29qsfTTrsinsYhB1GH0cFltDK9c%2FejkFwpaJujCG
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J7a7JXK%2Bj%2B3Y2OUeXBLdX9CVzjlK2i0eugUwH9ssPxg%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m8tBK6GFTKUl8OQ9oqZhly1sEAP8R97hLamfp1ZsXfHdz2%2BSZ9nHB74RMHYXgyQk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qen1%2BgXgR1PdrBxS8AZhTziEoszWmGXwTaPJNrR4lnZe8KRlBv6iGglq3LAHNbK29AWgSI1NfSXrQq1qf1PqrA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jE0e8ML6CawSpHIF%2BMGqB2KijEbk576V49buL2DJ6GiU0uF2V9rofjuRDoE46sJ87r2wNjyKK1Dfpse93e01IQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t2wIQ6Z8ASIWwJaUepLznKUZPPf1MgNdBzazcgrSV8bolEMOt944iaLL0AQurAToojDaZD7lpnYOgv9YmCmufw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sy4mtKZvzZVctmLai9zX8UGXdYY%2B6i29R%2Fzoaq5V%2FRYwFZLPjojNIap9rDGO6eWd4cDDUfihf%2By9EUanSZAAhQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3fvH4K%2BkRpb3Xaxx6wgnA4quQIdo0yKSGeA6YWxNnZFOubKt8X3NqxhO29L9S8jtugbPBKJRGIouVXTWsemmFA%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

01/23/2025 07:57:38
Meghan Palmer (mpalmer)
apwarrnt

11Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: MP012125 01/22/2025
DUE DATE: 01/22/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

17,500.00
CHECK TOTAL 31,996.41

CITY OF HANFORD      5814 0000 60      INV 12/20/2024 1606...              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 18,047.63
18,047.63

CITY OF HANFORD      5814 0000 105     INV 12/16/2024 1606....             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-835-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 13,535.72
13,535.72

CITY OF HANFORD      5814 0000 86      INV 12/16/2024 1606.....            
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 4,511.90
2 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 4,511.90
3 5200-880-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 4,511.90

13,535.70
CHECK TOTAL 45,119.05

HEALTHWISE SERVICES, 6825 0000         INV 01/22/2025 194436               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 217.63
217.63

CHECK TOTAL 217.63

HEATHER GARCIA       7795 0000         INV 01/22/2025 012225               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1160-000-0000-00000-202100                             Cust Dep  250.00
250.00

CHECK TOTAL 250.00

J.R.'S POWDER COATING7035 0000 439     INV 12/06/2024 3076                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  2,820.00
2,820.00

CHECK TOTAL 2,820.00

65

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Abrxjv5PnUeMUwW6iwYpKZRdnYrIp9aWNfbLQvpbNZKWa7VNtHpOhtBUdxqUbpdG
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Abrxjv5PnUeMUwW6iwYpKZRdnYrIp9aWNfbLQvpbNZKWa7VNtHpOhtBUdxqUbpdG
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QUVOyl3D8PZNurTbg7VOaSntfPIrpMjPTKegfbnZ3Ib8ydjMNGZ42XCr0ASHBJkB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DsjcaNgH87I0XwuUIXrUR%2Bvikz79lQlyujD0GW2ZFytiDGO6LB7IJP5EeBdXR18s
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vkl%2BX9P%2FKUbNYkdcFfPhL5TeNCSp5lTUGz2Oio8J09bSMbn97%2BYcQ5r4AwDa%2FomewlCxqh6mHG9PrvYXX84%2Bvw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j9YSDleNCDfxsArBcSEimgatr%2Fv68Z4BJHfXI9NO6oqQGm3ztsmSxfdvLjajawpP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j9YSDleNCDfxsArBcSEimgatr%2Fv68Z4BJHfXI9NO6oqQGm3ztsmSxfdvLjajawpP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bxmOupSBtxxSKXaOVqTMrK%2BkC3t9UTyhg%2B5TjyvWWUDqBtSe6fu46boBuvs3Tatw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V4qSEJbuy1ikgoJnnmI%2Fa3rHiTFrvEOjpPklOIk9k81aTvo9eqYZgOEnad0dFH8W
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ve1AHi8%2FvSOxGOktU636H2YNKiy%2FNxTjlnnJEHuzW%2F5xWRcI5eEnp1WgCXqL2brz8Dk%2FBiUjU4PBEhdX%2F6xjvg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cu4s1Z7R%2Fj7WnjeFwKcOaffSJOHzuxwLpBo7WlxfTFSNIhSWfisUFZv3oI56Z7AE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cu4s1Z7R%2Fj7WnjeFwKcOaffSJOHzuxwLpBo7WlxfTFSNIhSWfisUFZv3oI56Z7AE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WFceNbRLBFdozsHMJ8qozN07cYeE7OApj7HSIuEuC40rt1FMDPkgTOuqMxYgxOEr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bYy4VSiXxVfXBHZAKbXSzHCeh3o%2FpFfS4ss2vOq%2Ff5Q1igPLdHdVPj6IqqjIB0BM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5tNqrQrOtKNbSP8p82z3JaJfP5N4EiUxvEJcCP3WOsNSHXSyclAB1Xss7xtW5dpNGPccK0Lbkk2BSK1kgER5Dw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e6M76rq%2FWLyPHyhNWCH%2BRGfnQQgH8jW6pwRsDvb%2BNXGVMvsYk6Jo4fX7T7jkgegV66uaAuwXSmXFRC6Brbfucw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rrbqn96WrZtemJRJw7Loi9wGSXBNQc5%2Fx9OLgOKrlouJ4aQI2V7zViUBFnfqiQptXZ4%2FlmN4boR%2BXT%2BBJjBSbQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=34PzVe2hNPz9jB2YDNUsOKLlNe5Eh0tVwQx5auI3ht6W3bWXCOoD3%2F6JaTPDcsMm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=34PzVe2hNPz9jB2YDNUsOKLlNe5Eh0tVwQx5auI3ht6W3bWXCOoD3%2F6JaTPDcsMm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H9g7DztVHHmP9Ta%2FQXRvBwEWed6zxt%2BcI3XkTdrUSrE%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GrzGc%2FPemmgUjo%2B%2F7XH%2FwZsNa1vpJ6cKGmT8s3uekZAxJOOVw9ya%2B5Ob3JEewWgE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b8n2PGya%2FfnTlvI8tfCaKe2lUJI%2BdfMid%2Fx0oq9F6a08q0SZOHcW3mPL4QwigN7FiVu2O1haGX9zkqFbiXOkEQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rN%2B4GPK9kh%2FTxrt5Ix4V097hCS8Umb75MAusXKCQaQWuPJhvTh15g05djlPr6xTn
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rN%2B4GPK9kh%2FTxrt5Ix4V097hCS8Umb75MAusXKCQaQWuPJhvTh15g05djlPr6xTn
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CIN0BHzYoi6s7AAVKQcr1ieFjhZQHtmzxoLlfYDXwHg%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F8TG8xW4DX1ujcCLpZi3IpvSmjlR9uauHqWlxoGuKy6S6wLBW2esItDI3JMK6tJh
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ewZHRWyX0QRbF3qpONvaDeJyyaNoOcY1Nbuy663ZRsn0JMHRT%2ByKq7dgy9aHm0cK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TVOiebNIKmmndc23SMEBRRSKeyLYOXtmKGU0PFiEzv5%2B2ToNGt2U58WdMiefqzKG
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TVOiebNIKmmndc23SMEBRRSKeyLYOXtmKGU0PFiEzv5%2B2ToNGt2U58WdMiefqzKG
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aIQISh6V3Txg2l%2BDdN3Hbb7zttyviJc8PZVLs%2FeOMi6O0tTNB218a0LCWhHfBQEC
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7tSuPQq0R74lqYsBFRHvpke0kf1ScnuLttehUFnRD%2FKWlt8%2BvA78OY16x4aTQapH
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UnhdFBVu9LkMeBcF5zYXVeudw2n8jOvLOAxiHFLr3YSXcAGOzAq3P01U%2FWbKUCoPVOSxQk4YVsKKdnq1GbfBYw%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

01/23/2025 07:57:38
Meghan Palmer (mpalmer)
apwarrnt

12Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: MP012125 01/22/2025
DUE DATE: 01/22/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

JEREMY DILLON        3206 0000         INV 01/22/2025 011525               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-500360                             Uni All   184.18
184.18

CHECK TOTAL 184.18

KINGS COUNTY ECONOMIC2849 0001 188     INV 12/06/2024 3041                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-805-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 1,666.67
1,666.67

CHECK TOTAL 1,666.67

KINGS COUNTY MOBILE L1263 0000 393     INV 12/19/2024 9855                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-835-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 1,214.86
1,214.86

CHECK TOTAL 1,214.86

KINGS INDUSTRIAL OCC.6543 0000 41      INV 12/04/2024 260654               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-860-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 95.00
95.00

KINGS INDUSTRIAL OCC.6543 0000 41      INV 12/12/2024 259226               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-860-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 150.00
150.00

KINGS INDUSTRIAL OCC.6543 0000 41      INV 12/12/2024 264578               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-860-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 377.00
377.00

KINGS INDUSTRIAL OCC.6543 0000 41      INV 12/13/2024 264641               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-860-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 50.00
50.00

CHECK TOTAL 672.00

66

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OsMikpeMEKR52ezt6r3phLvwPurl79ECi8aq4COwnvyXeF1gjqHOxkdrVc3zESwp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OsMikpeMEKR52ezt6r3phLvwPurl79ECi8aq4COwnvyXeF1gjqHOxkdrVc3zESwp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R2MsGxIGavtRNpR%2FV1rm93Mwt9NrEvpBuvtZPyZIyoo%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ul20TaUoLGpcGkquyUKoCOiUkM%2FGOh24PLoaYP9xNWRG46GQ%2F1UB8JIoB9n86%2FaX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YQBwzVye6zN1GFFJ0%2BMz4aa37txWCX8vFDw5gkpwqlnxT%2FDcP672DywH5FeqsWNbt0L3Vedd0nXzgxClJSV6cQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=71JgSYkK5CI0b8x6B88%2FzLJUHlevNTfR1eCV1X5nA8rhKjSv%2F01tHnA%2Fm3wUHJpi
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=71JgSYkK5CI0b8x6B88%2FzLJUHlevNTfR1eCV1X5nA8rhKjSv%2F01tHnA%2Fm3wUHJpi
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CoI%2FKOMPMuDIyPzpOTL%2B5r6S%2FXlgBCeYDGhhwCrdHZd0W8ADMQS9l834bwqsmjpp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eXyd8IdMv2xJFFxNceRE3q3tDx8E99yzVNnfmxh4uVmWKh8PPWM5SRE1%2FcJQAcE8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OdVi62v6CL9A1TleFZxWQsFuszdjkcfkaj5pZ6QZKpDPTmz9wBUUKhShuW9dldieucqapx9tqy1lW23xSJVGpw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4qshrWti%2FdVlyDD6LojDDSpVu9jFu4XU%2FcUhfF%2B6Xjm%2By8M1wu2BC9QC1iAh0eDG
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4qshrWti%2FdVlyDD6LojDDSpVu9jFu4XU%2FcUhfF%2B6Xjm%2By8M1wu2BC9QC1iAh0eDG
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wNOtuWqFqkeXGmquDcudS%2BcXGchclcC2xYXIcoZoWdbWlWBIwuRqmWQaQ8wFs9gG
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nw7LI8QwqIiFo1Mm0Ve2XdVJaIxiL%2BlCEDaJnXq1h3jWFjrMptiHHxDDgvEckwEb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Anq9%2F7fIhTZT7TfPmwlDIXJw%2FNU6VuC7Y%2FWld3bEDHxOc90ImWXtl6%2BgM366XJCRTQaRGr1E%2FPIxQTUSn6Fa4A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F7C5Blo9%2F8r9UKQDVhqr%2FhiSOJ6sVf441x3XTE6JkJT15t2OD8zdVsdSEb30QEJL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F7C5Blo9%2F8r9UKQDVhqr%2FhiSOJ6sVf441x3XTE6JkJT15t2OD8zdVsdSEb30QEJL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kks7C8qvsormmPsLgk7uXeTCO1OI1zBYeytNNO%2FYKSfvoRUVlKU0ZCtnCQduyCWM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jSDXXvZgRHHKw3nkzcN7FwpZvncUb7SDDw%2BoExUpe5PgzJDOTEEPQWECE%2BC%2Fsrui
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s%2FTbxZUzpygj%2BTdcJiOCFwdEEP%2Bta%2BLTmoANP9qNVKlQXcLfCyiwteTrneZYAh1VHWmcft8UhX1bqDyb2so02g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NJk5vqiAnMcZtETI7D2hgVmzEMi5FZYAIcm20qFvf3FVoeq4niQ2H0%2BMf7HqC6SM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NJk5vqiAnMcZtETI7D2hgVmzEMi5FZYAIcm20qFvf3FVoeq4niQ2H0%2BMf7HqC6SM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XHUB9gNKaKZCd33pu6SX%2F0KXESLGyHu2UM9xx1Yj3CpDPINEhud9BwvOQuhXsyeQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tk%2B3VvcHAAX5MQSXbWeb5vZ5HaXCJlhZzcQT%2FpyxPhGPbFP65DG9qCdNzfwKaNsO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kTxHq%2FFpJfzEv%2BvC8BUDLuT0J1kwvkdNw%2B4cmzIr3Ia59VSmH7iLvCCUHvYfhHaGkYifL8c34rkT86qJR0qkYA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=094r8OY1NQXZyVG%2FzYt5Qfge9HgfYoJkmpn7hruNJbvu4o9kY46ooEGIMm2BOPvp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=094r8OY1NQXZyVG%2FzYt5Qfge9HgfYoJkmpn7hruNJbvu4o9kY46ooEGIMm2BOPvp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JPEZSX6Ej68gH5Dd1nWa7b1fFyDDfHC5jTIqmHNvfQHA7J%2F1KVlC3EgerYrIVBFr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j9DNOdxb57JyKDsHV%2BeixiVF5mVAI0V1rH1GQ4EinHQVw8gSdu32YWJF6EFdp1Az
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NlIzxWN%2BqnBWxJLgQ2grCOMATHlw5v%2BJbpAuBCmIEfhy316Lbjgo%2FvdisnxXG9CFNAoyyCc93Z6V2UBThQ5V%2FQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fzpH4Re%2Fkjgi6UwATwcU0uGj4Bjt%2FJA3TktTuIjEXJqNFt%2BzJU85infCZpK8o6N9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fzpH4Re%2Fkjgi6UwATwcU0uGj4Bjt%2FJA3TktTuIjEXJqNFt%2BzJU85infCZpK8o6N9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ttp7fjeBEgTvA%2BaAW%2B%2B6pR1F7fwSahh%2BdR9iJ9amO4LAIKhZ3OaFYUM4Z4JjddBP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UuhHQ%2FjOpEB3CPvJyArETY%2FXu8cKmo9t3sO94gzkqO5tOW5EOC%2FIUx9g6yigArYr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=blobkORPsDXJN0y9XYmdID9CfSs8HjMuDK50RLzdvWYNyghWqqUdgxn%2B8aJB9e2ciHC1ZiQ1pXrQE1xUAQD89g%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

01/23/2025 07:57:38
Meghan Palmer (mpalmer)
apwarrnt

13Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: MP012125 01/22/2025
DUE DATE: 01/22/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

KINGS WASTE AND RECYC234 0000 8       INV 12/31/2024 123124               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5200-880-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 94,227.00
94,227.00

CHECK TOTAL 94,227.00

KRC SAFETY COMPANY, I2735 0001 426     INV 01/06/2025 66201                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  1,447.05
1,447.05

KRC SAFETY COMPANY, I2735 0001 427     INV 11/14/2024 66368                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  1,529.04
1,529.04

CHECK TOTAL 2,976.09

LEMOORE UNION HIGH SC306 0000 26      INV 01/08/2025 318798               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520130                             Sub CNG   1,135.79
1,135.79

CHECK TOTAL 1,135.79

LEPRINO FOODS CO.6156 0001 432     INV 12/12/2024 2024Q4               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 50,177.35
50,177.35

CHECK TOTAL 50,177.35

LILY OF THE CHURCH7496 0001         INV 01/16/2025 011625               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-000-0000-00000-202100                             Cust Dep  300.00
300.00

CHECK TOTAL 300.00

LIVE SCAN FRESNO     6696 0000         INV 01/18/2025 96560                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 40.00
40.00

67

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DvTSK1iziILvF06utVNFZKeYsofyyjzjwmAw%2FUkRq50gDz88cptM6Ae78DlhrACp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DvTSK1iziILvF06utVNFZKeYsofyyjzjwmAw%2FUkRq50gDz88cptM6Ae78DlhrACp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JxHw8tOCkm7cLmSWSOI0f1pNpdMuLdHM8DLMGhnz2Jox9XK9RwFkLcry87OT5aAV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BdBK2Qn63%2F0zU1b%2FwZanP6s2VGcctcBwwtFljWnih7ebxuAVGbFc0EsIRlqB87ag
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B4x8Z7NTY2sTI9Gu89p1JQZycN05ehAYWmI587DkhckLhkfe7C0nwKZtpfgp7ILncqHSNgdCXypLOVk7iMNtiw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VRUezmYyVEQP7RCLk%2F0Y8X2Gqmf6fkNHhNE%2BBWiRvdk50Brel%2BzXjJoYLWg%2BuxuP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VRUezmYyVEQP7RCLk%2F0Y8X2Gqmf6fkNHhNE%2BBWiRvdk50Brel%2BzXjJoYLWg%2BuxuP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vGoLA5p3bKy%2BU184LNR1WMyARAMl9MEmOuX5KsV1IEUF%2F0ngM9ND1BaSkAzbpixw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NrT3FUKQsbfZFupHahO903PBFbcRIdhUnZGq3PVi5VS%2BNvBWNcvcuCyAd5o5oJ0j
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J5d4oY8bzyFRInstyTvk0Qh%2FkWeoy7Krc%2Fmcx%2BorsWePcnozD2YbYB8Y1vtmktA3UtLQ3TsUI1haRZTlHflNcQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ebw7JxyfEb0dWtKH8YS8Li8xEFH5gd5e5CXmUgNmedl8Y5Rvjdbst2iORqODghYs
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ebw7JxyfEb0dWtKH8YS8Li8xEFH5gd5e5CXmUgNmedl8Y5Rvjdbst2iORqODghYs
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mI1HVW7coqNrqsz0pkRfUV1OQZK%2BcEeiejP9BWZ3W1qxWoV83MwE%2Fu5GKkZM%2BRmf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z8u%2FItpO%2FcK%2B0KM5UyPbugBLLoWyc0OFjSDgK2yR9KXOdeQmyTnoPhbdohQLrucg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qz%2BkWF3SGvT08y1hbkyzXo8HZW409BZrTR2Z265k3EdxripDLRe196n8YDQ4bsgvR8BK38anIsYNiA155SvGHA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5X6KG0mm5pcy6DqfwsWCNxSS0CE%2BnWwSPfTDsebhxDRI2BB4epkCysNiap0PWRT0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5X6KG0mm5pcy6DqfwsWCNxSS0CE%2BnWwSPfTDsebhxDRI2BB4epkCysNiap0PWRT0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n00ufw6G82PDR0GO7uaCUhuAJjyhDiUzp6KoOhp%2Fqkk5hGq6OlReonUINT5e3d1B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Krfv59xXX90jwcUjylrJN5tmAIVX8EpYhyC3w1tiXEQspIrYupLIvN9id6cHu9A5
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VDQF0AY31djJk50ZtiidMi1I0UplZ%2BfaS2tmtuetnFgLXduCKMosJ3STR6mFDPaU5O3OluACjbIC0CBLyWKcGw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JTkXvY73IrlZBPQdKSIo%2F8TxrbUBinJyQu0Zaxs2LZDdASSUURRkzTYUf2oGrjzu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JTkXvY73IrlZBPQdKSIo%2F8TxrbUBinJyQu0Zaxs2LZDdASSUURRkzTYUf2oGrjzu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BSDLlX%2FyF9LpoBJ5yhKhlf52LugExgjPIN%2FiqNRH3Uh2Mm2zXhvfUa4AV8JpEw5i
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F9P4kH40Pt15LKHSgkrspDd5RiPElzX6kGFr6GYnlMgAYaNUDMm19odwBjkzvvYE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dfm2X9bOYqTpQajrpais45THC0CMavoHiqiJAQUk887fcFVfeFBxwOa0keDLxt8%2FTrPgLK4c3gs8dtJyW1eoRA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oG9UrXsUE5M3Thf9zW68YCiLig0WmPvBXBAydTISaaCqlQEe2QKDeh%2BuWXd6XjaT
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oG9UrXsUE5M3Thf9zW68YCiLig0WmPvBXBAydTISaaCqlQEe2QKDeh%2BuWXd6XjaT
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9gdsPdSC6qClAyF0uBJJvy1n7MhF5rs2W9PucuFY1js%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2AwZJpOIXuGX2zEQLYH8QWxwNhwW4Bbxw716R6x%2BVcI5HGrqPWEQe2JqCzxRXwid
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PyymBTU%2B5aHa2ugY4oSm0eLQL%2BOfcOS5GIWj1dG%2BdhawaDgbuE3hgpaRWfkQQbly
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nutDKTflRqYSnGXnBFGsoEhpLPTYajpsC3Q%2FJ2c8P3hws8Gd6VhyR7GqpswcFdFc
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nutDKTflRqYSnGXnBFGsoEhpLPTYajpsC3Q%2FJ2c8P3hws8Gd6VhyR7GqpswcFdFc
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vUEmNZMzDPFK1nLl9sgIubkUBVrLMLNpuKGXPYTqOHU%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ta5EIC3Vpf%2B4%2BJC1HX5XP7giIhQolSJ21ywMAjw4mVfg0gxub28WPMZU3LK3HyNq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WkpMiT5x9sjl1ZTMLbwajxFCJ1iZNFtE7BkvnFJWC2VE3XXpMAgsFTk0060%2F4lekVSFLi%2BMTX31sPsEB4UN0MQ%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

01/23/2025 07:57:38
Meghan Palmer (mpalmer)
apwarrnt

14Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: MP012125 01/22/2025
DUE DATE: 01/22/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

CHECK TOTAL 40.00

LOZANO SMITH, LLP    5609 0000         INV 12/09/2024 2235138              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-800-0000-00000-510120                             Legal     619.08
2 1000-805-0000-00000-510120                             Legal     39.00

658.08
LOZANO SMITH, LLP    5609 0000         INV 12/09/2024 111324               

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 1000-800-0000-00000-510120                             Legal     1,916.00
2 1000-805-0000-00000-510120                             Legal     526.50
3 1000-810-0000-00000-510120                             Legal     585.00
4 1000-820-0000-00000-510120                             Legal     682.50
5 1000-830-0000-00000-510120                             Legal     1,170.00
6 1000-845-0000-00000-510120                             Legal     526.50

5,406.50
CHECK TOTAL 6,064.58

MATHESON TRI-GAS INC.7175 0001 215     INV 01/01/2025 0030825172           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  2,166.91
2,166.91

MATHESON TRI-GAS INC.7175 0001 215     INV 12/31/2024 0030825233           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  2,166.91
2,166.91

CHECK TOTAL 4,333.82

MEDALLION SUPPLY     5333 0000 440     INV 12/13/2024 2877-1042170         
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  734.06
734.06

CHECK TOTAL 734.06

MORGAN & SLATES, INC.345 0000         INV 01/08/2025 1816655              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  39.74
39.74

68

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2UjpyiUkyCz27nHqsZ9cEAhHpGhYKAsfZTDfVU0%2Bt793u48ektVNS3AjqvuJe26%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2UjpyiUkyCz27nHqsZ9cEAhHpGhYKAsfZTDfVU0%2Bt793u48ektVNS3AjqvuJe26%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=314Y0RHHiNYfbCZeWPl4RzdUh0F%2BejXTT5QgyyYB7n0%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HvPgrpwo%2BdGpYh5yUiVGDOtEU80gn3gy%2FEhRo5vbykPYbRG7HthNFvcaLxp5PWO5
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kEcDQl1x9kju5sBZake6CZYFnnSo0B%2B088KW7uB6bHj2jlK1R1fqdisV0YzTwcZrDI%2BP6ADDAJkS%2FgYFJxqp9g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eVWJmieKohQMaC55D8CPEy9c9wwOSs%2F3qmxDs1vuC0b8SN5Itl42wVQuQ0hxUCgxcLrdNUza8AeRRQ6BfhYLjA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uu%2BRT8o5xJ9pfux6eDjREroiiVztuUntx0ndVl%2BFdXWTm4PCMhKpTtm9AmWoX7sH
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uu%2BRT8o5xJ9pfux6eDjREroiiVztuUntx0ndVl%2BFdXWTm4PCMhKpTtm9AmWoX7sH
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4euF3tmZoHdRiBhOSehdyC8mwny4gs2ECZKZUQ8h5a8%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7jdH0I6MJfp4X%2BMmLSQ0vC0hW3sYHs3hjClxt6nM266vJMUYOHJEWlRwcMMLjKlT
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BSTP6NUiusQFJRrvCCIHWdxF8bgbOynpltT5bddqIkqFNRHl7fPpTtyWQHkt0AQL1Ei6oVpdP4FnrS4yypf2MA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lu3aFKpw5U7UVF2RpJlvvWfyyoEqB4nAbnsnnAao%2Fvq2EP%2Bj9v0aHn7CsVqX%2BaQUqJ%2Bq82ocm7e55JJ7l09NRA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wAdpcRUvjMgNsnQc3%2BqUQ9leP1kBcdOgdWilFHRrDe8ytBtD%2ByUDYpQeAhTg0sZFnP%2B3Da26y1O09j%2BDy1FcgQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jr9T3Tlm2u4OBt8qhnrjJzWdHk91F00e3s9v9tAjQBpWwpU9RJeQvz7TrE0zS4GiPC6%2BuHcVNqoZ3Kty9hjxSQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v3ZcsCOA0%2FJE9TRSx0hoycZS%2FvxduK7qdGP%2FtstiYQnedYqV%2BP%2F1mX1Sb9Gr1jLq1zNEOSdAfdxzmOszJeANtA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7olI8BJe9UymWFz5brJcOnLktSq8nfkQqybtGxspg70XeLzMLln5qPZ9T1Z73%2BtoXIj6YdbE7uoCa7MxT4MITw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AO9FtzDvwWb5YWmIJBDw3inLXB8f%2BjA3%2BDqnWQPnxXOXCaBj8TqSaOKKqOXslNis
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AO9FtzDvwWb5YWmIJBDw3inLXB8f%2BjA3%2BDqnWQPnxXOXCaBj8TqSaOKKqOXslNis
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2Ux91m9idmONHc85KB7Mc3vex2cbNmuZ%2FhONF0b0Gcq9lgTKOZZeuM1LqFuBENiN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bSieEhGuKriPp30AQoCoZe6jGuu24HnFJNWRHXSAJgee1ouEpq662LhI2l7N6Rhg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zxejiqG4Dxpbg%2BtoF3EVA22nyqAUF9qGZ%2BMHlaAD2GPsozs0MaHHSMdZ8hiCOdkTtuTIXxpcNqGNDBMGSImvFA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vo0uIn766gOfIn3NedgwX7DnBpeKAUR%2BYBIOp%2BFwZhpQWWpsp68%2FbNS48M4tc5Tr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vo0uIn766gOfIn3NedgwX7DnBpeKAUR%2BYBIOp%2BFwZhpQWWpsp68%2FbNS48M4tc5Tr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b%2Fj7Rdujq0iM9QQcM%2FCrnxACPt0xqWnpToGlSBCfME9bSUPwF9B8XefuDxJRyvl7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ij6sswt4hf96uX94XI7cpNyv%2F4tb0G7vaiBbzA7j7pBNYwzxrslH2fbo%2BUrTUo2b
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HrOMixof2FYVcY%2BJ4DsNh4mDgEqBFeKDvqPApkiLZjzjsRdTmoD%2B%2BLREUdnGbJmlzg1qv7u6TJWGkvbUpv8UsQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cy8Ak23yYt4ggNaCWiOIcJGBz%2FM94MEpJwalyMgLvFg2AmFmKIP99%2BXHPz%2BNCxc9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cy8Ak23yYt4ggNaCWiOIcJGBz%2FM94MEpJwalyMgLvFg2AmFmKIP99%2BXHPz%2BNCxc9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yHFmdgNLtWHe8Zpke2Fl6lcDTGFIIKM1Vtln0n4qr2IW%2F0Quq59uwLD2I6spKsg9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q5N70%2FdtH9ii2XmuHlMBzATmzUfd6X4l3kUg7aTRmtdrGEuPcmDx3x2Kn1AyEmdw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fHVB0AVXeWL2mCTTkI995Dr02IF4xQnVNGEK8pChSpcWKta8cS2FBBurcfZ%2F%2B%2B605laODuNhEa%2B7lkxQcglUKw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PD%2FvnfnAmWPjSJgw1%2B52jfTEEtqSE4pINGaB3CaJbFfz%2B2OGp9red%2BJV%2FsQRY0a0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PD%2FvnfnAmWPjSJgw1%2B52jfTEEtqSE4pINGaB3CaJbFfz%2B2OGp9red%2BJV%2FsQRY0a0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JbKDgk4cfKZq2i8WSiSZunR00h5dhhrSxJxtIPUhi%2F4%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sgp%2BsVf519Havd0yw59ZT7TJ9XiQo8BUuoc2t7YCnt61eRKlXsZsF6RuYPFpkk%2Fo
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ucfthz0SpQGFNNmq%2BPzQxbDJmu2JHWu1x38bEeGAs%2B2zjz9Ufg2WGh%2BiegaAV%2BtnK9sarjSZy%2FpHZhUdZ85Cng%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

01/23/2025 07:57:38
Meghan Palmer (mpalmer)
apwarrnt

15Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: MP012125 01/22/2025
DUE DATE: 01/22/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

CHECK TOTAL 39.74

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS  6120 0000 436     INV 12/12/2024 3918*310740          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  520.87
520.87

CHECK TOTAL 520.87

ODP BUSINESS SOLUTION7317 0001         INV 01/22/2025 403329839001         
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-805-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  52.33
52.33

ODP BUSINESS SOLUTION7317 0001         INV 01/22/2025 403369354001         
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-805-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  12.87
12.87

CHECK TOTAL 65.20

OMEGA INDUSTRIAL SUPP5941 0000         INV 01/03/2025 159057               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  445.58
445.58

CHECK TOTAL 445.58

PACE SUPPLY CORP.    7301 0000         INV 01/22/2025 1910023145-1         
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  102.96
102.96

PACE SUPPLY CORP.    7301 0000         INV 01/22/2025 1910103608           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  32.18
32.18

PACE SUPPLY CORP.    7301 0000         INV 01/22/2025 1910023145           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  47.19
47.19

CHECK TOTAL 182.33

69

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ei82m1a3eSpf0e6rxyc8mtEQwtet%2FxpBcxlSxGGPNhwRXlwqR4uSYIogEtrSD1Nc
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ei82m1a3eSpf0e6rxyc8mtEQwtet%2FxpBcxlSxGGPNhwRXlwqR4uSYIogEtrSD1Nc
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nl%2BLcm%2FSyj31ejkE04IFZ%2Bzmori8b33EpYfcT2wtCqWFtqjbkIhKbquxLf14wuUn
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DT7VCbnSljFPQoXpLC4A%2B4xvhBVIiqILIBaylL6bsQ2XWWNLrgN5rwhd1m0TlUsA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZfhJ5R5dcjW96JRaAX12zevDq73A9wnVd0JjFWYvyKv8r1%2FjDSyiuZyRp3yP7PbXiUn%2FREqJLUaMKFq03wVtDQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eU2jOluvtYukmIae6HVbt3JUzY%2BI8ppFlCFDVuO2nlawYCJo8phedrj66pAJDBTm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eU2jOluvtYukmIae6HVbt3JUzY%2BI8ppFlCFDVuO2nlawYCJo8phedrj66pAJDBTm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HET%2BW8puAddPTCulnU4%2Ff6qS6eRsbY4Gc%2ByyWXjBYyM%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EtJMPMgm9ERZ41GRfIbN6ZmsBaDmKQvQX9rF7Bgo7T5o28e%2FpllX979ksmbtv9W7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7HSr5twtxm4ZERYg%2FcqAv%2BcdCyI5%2FYCJm9wc0GjcBiY36o1bKEOc3TE%2BUm6TNyFmChxgs5FnD4pOHMTzwv9Ybw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9pFKMpCU5KEypxBOauOMh4bSamfpjIlO%2B6UBHykpCKgdargvY48ElPHqpjcYagOB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9pFKMpCU5KEypxBOauOMh4bSamfpjIlO%2B6UBHykpCKgdargvY48ElPHqpjcYagOB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vDCMolNSJGA2770oUUwaVa%2BD47LMEj8gWlN8TpcI2g0%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zj3SGfGFt1SqWzKP%2F9GOI%2B9ORRgrvPsrcojznNG7TIqSB383FmGxlYG5kMBjpNQj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4Mh47cvZyKrRSjW6oie6ofBvOoAg2SeflDNKQ8D4QIrzN9XzC0NgvKtA%2B8Umfe2car8OMrZjASuPcTNeKDN6Tw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xpJ2eBVa67X6g8BQj4i2C4o3j1F4TS87Aq%2BKF1oir3P7Kq1EmMEyOExHl9a4HgBm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xpJ2eBVa67X6g8BQj4i2C4o3j1F4TS87Aq%2BKF1oir3P7Kq1EmMEyOExHl9a4HgBm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aoGMAMQ3fWt7A1iHS15tOqYQuUz%2BDg%2FHU0dfvFCEUjc%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jbm6BkLeDHdAWomncU5L3Jm6tG4xr56lTQedmDoVXvDyhZWpBWbZEXP2fBJaDIO3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KPxCK3iyMDzgETocw4VJHhdvvnf3Rkz1ymXGmwo2GAjT%2Fs6AHrl6t%2FzEPbMhPIJ3fwxXOxrRlBSUnv28vKUPMg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2NToQ0iC%2Fn90W7WwO8Z33dVnHzvxUsS4oqx5PKGdBvoP3md1WUgXRNdhqfYUJE6T
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2NToQ0iC%2Fn90W7WwO8Z33dVnHzvxUsS4oqx5PKGdBvoP3md1WUgXRNdhqfYUJE6T
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TASvsd1%2FRUt0Tbv5o7W2A78UzkK%2B%2BeLxJcl9j0x6Q5U%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JeZfB6PH3C2OLw2BotyEO5sxD5Cg98841Zvw%2FZIqYVbkBtgBN5Jf%2FUUJco%2FgAscr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x0CsD0O8YwOcmOsSXG5yiKoBtWzo%2BFwnQ391%2BPltN71%2BushCW3jRq8lQYs0gkWI8IZsmRFCr0ax2f8MC1iQUyw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rXocv4lghTpXL0LndeFWGraLMC8zERSvjlHGNDImwBel7j7ynwNdS1R%2F69RQBSgL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rXocv4lghTpXL0LndeFWGraLMC8zERSvjlHGNDImwBel7j7ynwNdS1R%2F69RQBSgL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UZzy2IjmBcaGeLnuO281LRp5fUmnNWZOY575Dk0Yy%2Bc%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=byX5SmIgzK9WbKP%2FMdB6NV%2F8yxl1peFziudQuKsy1KyM9pcV7%2FtlrCTdaQn2XAA8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L0RieynFL%2BgI2GxNi92vIFzBRNtUacgDaN6q8RjOALQG3QZTiMgGFLYXylHECC6DVKXPO5oBmOayowJfaHt%2BGQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m9CVwJjacrz%2BV9xT6ok9KpnUhV70m8Z0eZUKc5etwDzgOLJjdUsXLQwKaBFL7V42
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m9CVwJjacrz%2BV9xT6ok9KpnUhV70m8Z0eZUKc5etwDzgOLJjdUsXLQwKaBFL7V42
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tq8BjE1Ui5w1S5LpU0d3SSO3%2Fa%2FnVIbFnPrYtJMGSls%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BWkjNJGPG3JDr%2F5kZbhqwztR00E%2BX1SdE%2BtD9CBo3xf6vXViKaSaqo222qwAZJam
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w7JLeS9%2B01buenn50qbxCeXY0E0pJ4DgjLLCELA1%2Fb%2BGzRiXL%2B%2BQ7W%2BqR8Jq9GuSEOwFQc3gxktnpnDOEbx9DQ%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

01/23/2025 07:57:38
Meghan Palmer (mpalmer)
apwarrnt

16Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: MP012125 01/22/2025
DUE DATE: 01/22/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

PG&E                 363 0000         INV 01/08/2025 0475158959-1 Dec 24  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 2,278.94
2,278.94

CHECK TOTAL 2,278.94

PG&E                 363 0000         INV 01/08/2025 4890076422-5 Jan 25  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 18,097.80
18,097.80

CHECK TOTAL 18,097.80

PG&E                 363 0000         INV 01/08/2025 8260011937-2 Jan 25  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 61,080.22
61,080.22

CHECK TOTAL 61,080.22

PG&E                 363 0000         INV 01/08/2025 6780068156-0 Jan 25  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 331.12
331.12

CHECK TOTAL 331.12

PG&E                 363 0000         INV 01/08/2025 4102932393-2 Dec 24  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 29,461.11
29,461.11

CHECK TOTAL 29,461.11

PG&E                 363 0000         INV 01/08/2025 8399228188-7 Dec 24  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 106.09
106.09

CHECK TOTAL 106.09

70

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bwdyquhulAIZoRZo74XRIwZ901b%2BnkjnWUuTggxCI25ZKOxNuSB5TqEucR3Xfnqe
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bwdyquhulAIZoRZo74XRIwZ901b%2BnkjnWUuTggxCI25ZKOxNuSB5TqEucR3Xfnqe
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0pPs28ujVGS5mocQaznsbKlDkCTr4R4ERgrEKpj7yBo%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xku7JA9z09j%2BZP5oR59I5Lja%2FJq1JcR6AHU0KlRG4Lz6eIfL2ESeq6rx9goJ%2Fq0x
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1bp3VAunceIl5JKE8ScyE9l8eg0xS6C5OuvU9iULUruFweEpb5MuPhz4MYh6tL3k%2FR9h3U59LOFikjweIhlFgw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ow1hFAfVE9cMaqCcjqjbkdDe4WDWoqCvmgWBn0rCjg4tvi9E6fz4Tgoj8PmejkTY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ow1hFAfVE9cMaqCcjqjbkdDe4WDWoqCvmgWBn0rCjg4tvi9E6fz4Tgoj8PmejkTY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0llbXRDzfS%2F471VnlMfuRwFzslLlPY6Jm9j1tZ7y6fY%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AgNs7CB120bDLp%2Bxcuqzr9Z7t9wAvoOiy592N1Qfkq6ndLMaOWBVJ51%2FaKMYZAbp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ShX4m%2B3ljh4XSNvRE%2BtNAtitoiVH9foOWlx5mA9sq3ndjXjaP28HMzBRefr4rjYmn4fLPE6bJhqihu9oXm5UiA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iuJZxG3w7Am7KUEuxEVx%2FcTE3IbMEHZ8WVZVbVZRE96yUlxkETQ0odV4jHj%2By8v7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iuJZxG3w7Am7KUEuxEVx%2FcTE3IbMEHZ8WVZVbVZRE96yUlxkETQ0odV4jHj%2By8v7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y3r%2BU%2BoaoCwRGBoR3y8sm0EVv1WQ%2B4OvqVPjlRydTYE%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CmGjRh18MA%2B8raGO6QCOiQfgi8E9GwOGcMFAE81w9ippjvi963YsJEYVOhckSB9O
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1dpWQijgYsHwvWbli3r6H%2FAI4ljGip71JI1%2B1il0Uek2Lf2klGeaFy5ertO%2Bk9wTlqXaIo4X%2FNNGL%2FTAlTI5kw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2HxflCs%2FGgWXRTQwrp%2BmHSi%2FONzGqNyr%2FPCGV2OHShl9qagL%2BNv3PhiCPwMYuTyP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2HxflCs%2FGgWXRTQwrp%2BmHSi%2FONzGqNyr%2FPCGV2OHShl9qagL%2BNv3PhiCPwMYuTyP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XceziQOWFr%2BvxFj2CAiVsCAfDDYaPsxbcXqSLZQjTac%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RUjpcDC1MFiLEFi02EhG%2BoL5DXsLCjFzsxeRvnz0%2F9cMipQpdlzYjLZxgwCW%2BKvL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vVloYuzrEozvXkk7Zo5dsmvqZD1%2BILJx4pyp%2F55TLDNzuq80YHImWnA2O7x6aTcEiY%2FUneWqwqlN1F2Ckdl08g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eNbdZABpJZS7ypPrXmgBhTa%2F1qXo489193dnX73uU51L7zpVlzsjbuLJQlS4x7su
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eNbdZABpJZS7ypPrXmgBhTa%2F1qXo489193dnX73uU51L7zpVlzsjbuLJQlS4x7su
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PiIz6LWDmmMBTy4GyLqqEB2oyWbkKLg%2FAf6loG9KX3A%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IKDhCXzhPQutmgY62MEU4qtYbrYy31Re5Kb4mzoXO0g0O3XPKLLlViTVZM8T9mgt
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FCXNveooMZyYxhYG2i%2F%2FGEszjMUA28yXyorUfQx6eENpJR4owaqPmjPFMFnrMWt09d9hGKdjH9vogc2%2BPKZRlw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BD505ppeaasluly5C9hzDmeHFvp5dFgF2rF0ZFxZAqiwBdd74LnRnOSOQI8nsTFR
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BD505ppeaasluly5C9hzDmeHFvp5dFgF2rF0ZFxZAqiwBdd74LnRnOSOQI8nsTFR
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nA0%2Fu5fdz8AWMwYgLbgV4%2FhiM93Wv6nbmzq5sQHb5f8%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9j%2BcDinPFsYioFDmEZzJBX4tGwnTtWkIc4lWvwyVQp5ThDVDoR19orA9p9%2B74kV0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1VrF0VbiIX9VxEmmu0iK2NhwXIt4u3cpdIM3PxofuUHyfqNWXQuMdQ274y%2FS8tv1ypzcdzjN4TlskF6il6WoOA%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

01/23/2025 07:57:38
Meghan Palmer (mpalmer)
apwarrnt

17Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: MP012125 01/22/2025
DUE DATE: 01/22/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

PG&E                 363 0000         INV 01/08/2025 7106804390-1 Dec 24  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 2,541.77
2,541.77

CHECK TOTAL 2,541.77

PG&E                 363 0000         INV 01/08/2025 0464835369-8 Dec 24  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 172.61
172.61

CHECK TOTAL 172.61

PG&E                 363 0000         INV 01/08/2025 8045532966-6 Dec 24  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 260.59
260.59

CHECK TOTAL 260.59

PG&E                 363 0000         INV 01/08/2025 5302818950-3 Dec 24  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 22,869.50
22,869.50

CHECK TOTAL 22,869.50

PG&E                 363 0000         INV 01/08/2025 9736454059-7 Dec 24  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 26.28
26.28

CHECK TOTAL 26.28

PG&E                 363 0000         INV 01/08/2025 2343346692-9 Dec 24  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 578.81
578.81

CHECK TOTAL 578.81

71

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6sMHE1DL9thvTPDRhJ88gw4HLyHnqvayI4GvaQGARxA1wFRmq%2BZ74ybO51Sm5o5e
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6sMHE1DL9thvTPDRhJ88gw4HLyHnqvayI4GvaQGARxA1wFRmq%2BZ74ybO51Sm5o5e
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qV8K%2FSRcoBnA0jWTnEqyFG9avORixa%2BeExTn37TX0a0%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fCv328BxyVwGjMEfqGGqHfZM6E7RyrCT8ai%2BbwoUfSZebfiLwQ90rz3GKO0NTqT%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S76XEN0MNsAPyuW02B9jrVOsdgVH73gKbNmouIu5V4DVeAHkRkvTaaJaX8kD5DgouJxIDQDUYO%2B1lOYl2Ind8w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aQtBOaRTSQjeMjP4I6e3PD%2Fl0o6pc9VhfusPFC4UIOw973fcgoVcHor4L%2BVWtdQL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aQtBOaRTSQjeMjP4I6e3PD%2Fl0o6pc9VhfusPFC4UIOw973fcgoVcHor4L%2BVWtdQL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mMYKa7OnuufVXyEGjpfLSM9MDfNvGKGWDk7teeZ50iY%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cnS7TmeU4adHz5055oRfQyko5Jv%2BiLDzRILinkF%2BGLDG%2Fl1%2Br2iVu0i6OKAIveAf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5dG5Pw9CSoe2xr%2BOzuriZ%2FDOtljvxzuI5AdCiOcg8XpsjH6mDJqtmQs8kPI8Ile66GqBwfI22epgueiZfIOZEQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GzNo6rMn8Rd2bopplD%2FDqdfE1iRsK3rLReq%2FuTZiwbgZYGuFhspZNJcqwCyLOrvj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GzNo6rMn8Rd2bopplD%2FDqdfE1iRsK3rLReq%2FuTZiwbgZYGuFhspZNJcqwCyLOrvj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ew9lPqMWYkeQM%2Bck9Wlkg6xSqLmZHnVXBpEcNvG%2B%2B9s%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pWVS4hbBXGPUWEUq4db0M5AKjh0A8fJhw5JAbv4IWZ07oAURUUtXkbieU76Z%2BdmX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EnYOaAUmnW6aYE5YPTGD86EMho0RyJ6JtxFPm2Wwmp6fMVIk9lfdRWW7xjRCAiJy2sftKKA%2BzpQhF3ecZxnMSA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fA8t24umZzejV3cEXoSIujgNQ7k%2FvlUT6873N7iqB3zIp33N5%2BZKQgBshDbBU%2B87
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fA8t24umZzejV3cEXoSIujgNQ7k%2FvlUT6873N7iqB3zIp33N5%2BZKQgBshDbBU%2B87
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oYHsTFDOWq1xi3EW6hsBVEsuofILjVSqps4adCSp7cA%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qfzZhbPyxA3lvZJT%2BOj8zDG6uM1OmWTtAjAwIZIB%2FibtPfNU%2BJZ7TK%2BQYcbajr20
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7jHL8MCI5QFw48LpVf%2F9ONFoDyTDQHIsmcUq0k6jH64wW1YWwUTeRBp03bkY1h4KSGRZaxv7E2fzWzNRSSSQzw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gJaDIgYN2WO65uMqHMi2IuynYEzsGwAVSBaWBB2tEA7fgKWkIDu9XhS48E0efg8u
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gJaDIgYN2WO65uMqHMi2IuynYEzsGwAVSBaWBB2tEA7fgKWkIDu9XhS48E0efg8u
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=etrZTZhPsXBpmLdd1KmLWoeKPsYb8K0aMQET8u2NuSQ%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7BTX6X9JEnBPN3DYDLKv32IVGMhT5C1L8lvJ%2BzY3LCnxT5Z3f5aqa8LIGdK%2BC1m5
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c2ApqjHI7oljD8tW7uz7hIwsUatfwGODaWXyoj3pFVKdPxAQ2Y1QxB6QnXK9xW%2FI0%2BwzyYEUXZIacdtlI%2BQxBw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=waLvSyWwVqW%2F3ZhuaT3t3Tx6Q5YySekYiImmmSBMCmJITFrwjNoOcYky%2BlpLRzGd
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=waLvSyWwVqW%2F3ZhuaT3t3Tx6Q5YySekYiImmmSBMCmJITFrwjNoOcYky%2BlpLRzGd
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SWqq07TlcCrjyXMQN5PYzJTk5gCjOFVSBPVNVJtNwoU%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=edyH%2BfHxzX%2FsPTAHNFF2r98%2F5Jt%2F29Jo88%2FbJv9vpa4g0034xZSJ6faCqhK0rw1Q
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GuKRry5wN3HxoE5SsaVCWr2iNJntNJJ4mD5x6pQzyDE%2FGOExIdWmG8QlLsJuqTBEzWKJy5awPJ0aQFDEQaO%2FSA%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

01/23/2025 07:57:38
Meghan Palmer (mpalmer)
apwarrnt

18Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: MP012125 01/22/2025
DUE DATE: 01/22/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

PG&E                 363 0000         INV 01/08/2025 6096369014-8 Dec 24  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 15,166.74
15,166.74

CHECK TOTAL 15,166.74

PG&E NON ENERGY      6627 0000         INV 12/16/2024 0008359368-1         
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 85.70
85.70

CHECK TOTAL 85.70

PINNACLE PUBLIC FINAN6388 0000 71      INV 03/01/2025 43055                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-2013-00000-570100                             DS Princ  129,103.35
2 5000-870-2013-00000-570200                             DS Int    14,303.81

143,407.16
CHECK TOTAL 143,407.16

PLAIN INSANE GRAPHIX 7220 0000         INV 01/15/2025 14637                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-860-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  277.95
277.95

CHECK TOTAL 277.95

REED ELECTRIC, LLC   388 0000 430     INV 12/30/2024 31506                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  638.14
638.14

REED ELECTRIC, LLC   388 0000 444     INV 11/27/2024 31679                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  832.97
832.97

CHECK TOTAL 1,471.11

SELF-HELP ENTERPRISES4054 0001 168     INV 01/15/2025 LEMADM - Dec-24      
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2100-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 956.94

72

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=40%2BCQ8unFBms1oJF1oK%2BsdCRKg1jh3HATTZXk9iOnmzyC8H0sQ6uzgSdtY6bDc9B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=40%2BCQ8unFBms1oJF1oK%2BsdCRKg1jh3HATTZXk9iOnmzyC8H0sQ6uzgSdtY6bDc9B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3ccCxPBfu0GLY05vXeF5k6ZMYPX%2Bmwh1Vmq7wtzZERY%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mtAw4UaHaAUUT9l%2Bb2VfelCuSU3Wb1FBSO11qHC1PrRCRCZ9CuH%2BLbZSlEfuDkrg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OYJ%2BpGLBJwJnlEjYaC5O9dC6ZZEHZKI%2BDJL7%2FIyaD4kWihZevXZB51m9p4zr4FMO7NlQqgZJnYxJfX9goWmuZg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ybKmMrw4vDYIMaRV2mMY%2BJzXtP1UXGXm8eUqkuIO01Fkcphw3BLfUI4fqi0%2FC8OS
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ybKmMrw4vDYIMaRV2mMY%2BJzXtP1UXGXm8eUqkuIO01Fkcphw3BLfUI4fqi0%2FC8OS
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6x6krx7Cu8N6BCYNLcOpD0U5%2FkTfE2hMcsrhVzQ0B5E%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XksYJ2gS946Ck3vW%2B0hIkgg9tCPCUujqlyJt5yv6lUcFlZ6%2FFAF5bPd4ROUWcgP%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RagzYL2i%2BIsQSJhVKLilW4K0wTL%2FfhAr%2FkZj8p6hAZvVxEAcBnfwy%2FkNrKRwEveq8MnABM%2FyZCevWgpLRJhI2A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wo9LG6feMFbDcxWWDVzJ64dvE9eW%2BvtaVko1SsuHTi6SRYAN6hk71vbb%2FpJE0v7f
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wo9LG6feMFbDcxWWDVzJ64dvE9eW%2BvtaVko1SsuHTi6SRYAN6hk71vbb%2FpJE0v7f
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xOZYgBZ4m005YeTFdmseypGgYzs8uNvgAIxoozkK9GUjK%2FwPxzrqRrfdbbwFdI%2B%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zsWeMXNZbmslo6rCwXKv%2BPO4x0NTDFJU1cpvneXX3LCevYhtSAGCE2H3CWW5btF2
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SM%2F%2BxKS0k6izDDzsouQOzDnKTbKPV8FHk185jB7fCqi%2FMAmZJuPRUgmuckgu7K8sxhzwToH5Eveo1y0uuFRhrA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ax1%2BI0UgDofLbAZQ1eb8g3av6QySt%2FWVxKUfRGGZ7OCyW2mrUsEHVgTknJnDkUu9mlDlvcDhOBY44cg6WQKFBw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S%2BHisWwbrWh9hPcCEjVrzcuBtG1jDpXrcvSa%2B%2BN7vSHXsMq6XoEi7iOvDvktcIKt
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S%2BHisWwbrWh9hPcCEjVrzcuBtG1jDpXrcvSa%2B%2BN7vSHXsMq6XoEi7iOvDvktcIKt
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CKy9wzYuB7aeAjVQMsl69A3hICkH%2B8i%2F%2B%2FH7gOI1pGY%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wH6CN7bIchpqHquMH4sgF92wJcBjzfbTJUKnmJiBpeJo8XRR89bzwzk3GvrK0VVd
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kWLDLCY%2FUoJqv8BvmL8Vjpvz5XSOa5e1I5eFJONKb41XrA7uAPkTy6Fsh1ycI8z8FwT1llBrdSZ%2BzM24zJJsyg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4q%2BAg6Hr70i9ulVARLLNlqyWSkLhTNSlgUckP%2BhkPpYQyFEqL9xctPpJ6FPEEgCd
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4q%2BAg6Hr70i9ulVARLLNlqyWSkLhTNSlgUckP%2BhkPpYQyFEqL9xctPpJ6FPEEgCd
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=19X28vXpUwNtzwNyUtCh5fPI72T10iWnj2K9W48f04DXNShA4L3XsbCDsJXp8haO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I850vAyQeO5qnf4Xr7jB0ySEcHENNHHZesairAba%2FnCB7jqStGJulfdUqxBmVbTc
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V5yte7E1UnZFllCWWeASyLI%2BUA%2FJ%2FYgf9AkuuKTr2GiJiMG%2FkySSiAaDH2AOLKHGinbWS11eeRAEh2LF9f%2FOrw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h%2BdDmUhBX5hSGSzeLllWWBI8J3Fi1vGc%2BzdKSLTi48uVRB3GxNj866EAWoAeoCjw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h%2BdDmUhBX5hSGSzeLllWWBI8J3Fi1vGc%2BzdKSLTi48uVRB3GxNj866EAWoAeoCjw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lqAKNdxm5xBZH%2FRWEyp5SSR5%2FHGse25%2BAUnIu8HvVeXMij3%2FUkVfRo4bEViwCqlz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dg8Ld%2B2PtUU8i19zAT3I2FVZN6fGvlW35VNGVPp0t5y09t2VCzDKWQ60hlbGgVVQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SHjNXcW86OvRnnL3BwLTVI982vWf3t%2FYOzARpQDzBowU%2FivETKYklpP41hdGO58l5CgPXQ1UaixqZ9zKT7OovQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kwx2iIc%2FktzEYz0NYdF%2Bbrcj4RXw%2BiXzmGxFlp4EcE%2FPczMk6WfzaxgzYj4ZCIKj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kwx2iIc%2FktzEYz0NYdF%2Bbrcj4RXw%2BiXzmGxFlp4EcE%2FPczMk6WfzaxgzYj4ZCIKj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9I9dPWgfLqRuxZzVrVvXSRA8WrzcGF%2BcOweNK9R%2FsIhqv%2FWHGvBFonhHOFCP538S
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NpSfbRFKyF05ucwympA1%2FFvnh9QpSiJOiCFwXNB9YUf0DJr%2BE5E5EJCdAXQhT4rW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lay0JwFXTAdG6tWKJc6DJllCYZ2nrD%2Bn517GS2MqNgZCJpE0g7F4vVAD6NlmDens9h%2F6YP%2BqhWJ%2BRnSSwcnRpw%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

01/23/2025 07:57:38
Meghan Palmer (mpalmer)
apwarrnt

19Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: MP012125 01/22/2025
DUE DATE: 01/22/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

956.94
CHECK TOTAL 956.94

SJVAPCD              664 0000         INV 01/31/2025 C368619              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-510140                             Meet Dues 286.00
286.00

CHECK TOTAL 286.00

SOCALGAS             423 0000         INV 12/19/2024 03491607002 Dec 24   
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 151.79
151.79

CHECK TOTAL 151.79

SOCALGAS             423 0000         INV 12/19/2024 14251743192 Dec 24   
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 848.98
848.98

CHECK TOTAL 848.98

SOCALGAS             423 0000         INV 12/19/2024 14416046861 Dec 24   
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 296.09
296.09

CHECK TOTAL 296.09

SOCALGAS             423 0000         INV 12/19/2024 1693161104 Dec 24    
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 35.37
35.37

CHECK TOTAL 35.37

SOCALGAS             423 0000         INV 12/19/2024 18191607227 Dec 24   
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 197.63
197.63

CHECK TOTAL 197.63

73

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fa0ifVlRTmClHgUM2GSXTgeNP%2BNyFsC78f51Q4d5rqGFDIrE8MzHsXGZcJUFSLT0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fa0ifVlRTmClHgUM2GSXTgeNP%2BNyFsC78f51Q4d5rqGFDIrE8MzHsXGZcJUFSLT0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4DW9TCNMaVJb0sv5%2BJEcK0iAdwdq4OTZ%2FnDidUbH2W8%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i0Xisu3viRTwtZv6xrOmDkxJ45ijVaZF1gS8rv0X%2F%2FArQ1SaJlJ1%2FF82%2B6kGjMH%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pJCtbecpBhXum50gf2%2FpuzbmHfLtmAl7%2FDuprElQqy%2BxGvU3M1js7u4fHWCZcwk2oNrP%2BjBRYBpF5nsmrsTSnA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XqvSBR5uxC3Y6K04FJguLbRUztEftjSm%2FiY08Y%2B9Owp0AxDlBJ5v7T1%2Bi7xueZBl
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XqvSBR5uxC3Y6K04FJguLbRUztEftjSm%2FiY08Y%2B9Owp0AxDlBJ5v7T1%2Bi7xueZBl
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nt5Qb%2BAu6W4ZrJZdxIejOUkQzR%2Bioud4%2BYCL8aiNo%2Bw%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0hB1sR1NEv5ShhUzPR7NmHOzUFBewMp4A%2FHZKyil%2FDu9RGl67qvN0tCq%2BYOFvOGp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SJ82fQCpmxKrOzkw4XARSoqnENF2poC%2FD8BIak%2FMTPyppTgMBnp2Y9s37L8bv6BHW7%2F6pub11Jwf2h7gggeBVg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zPkqkKxubdgk5qmq%2BFOuSh3SrHjy5tHcxJ9SWwXt9CbdkZIPEVlzh4ImKx7ULEoW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zPkqkKxubdgk5qmq%2BFOuSh3SrHjy5tHcxJ9SWwXt9CbdkZIPEVlzh4ImKx7ULEoW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x6h65GMJRVQ3RVSeiyNWKQhdZlbasmoVKGTV70ctvE0%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XreEjtgAnKWfg8uNni1pDGz7qUyvFSjGNB%2FMUWCvDYitoloVASsBVCVxvSOmG0g2
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lxeCJQKb73rjAtiCMFR3uI5gRadU61AjGLnlPpLaCYW3eeZNeBELXlh77yWvKjRd%2BrKPcFT%2BPmrdxRtGVnWqWQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qGdUVoVtkjQnHhSU36rEmbIF3CU4YTaxmrpKHJpmHSwrFkoart7XT4nqBatbLlRs
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qGdUVoVtkjQnHhSU36rEmbIF3CU4YTaxmrpKHJpmHSwrFkoart7XT4nqBatbLlRs
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jjzP4O60%2FMFdgNbGGvEZJ4aH94dIDsJqj3RwUvSEEHI%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LB3uCoTRh%2FGd3yPoKJCgOiCh%2BHjCMZIsYXcf3y%2Bs%2FOVqUczueJG0nZquYDOQKRfO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=485czt0osEFOgUS%2BkhvGy%2BYXSN%2FuPPDLxj5iTJA2Dp%2FQkRKzxf4pvYbE%2BlG7KbiGsxPAouS%2B9NupRRRqZ%2FCz3Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uubpiXna9AQbrUDJzwYrQuHxWItWPFf3oBEmZyPrZoPzdI17%2Ft47RPmnaMtx8NiW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uubpiXna9AQbrUDJzwYrQuHxWItWPFf3oBEmZyPrZoPzdI17%2Ft47RPmnaMtx8NiW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JcVB%2BiuJLs1Hll1tPtySOd9wlrdDeuuur0xPCj%2BPEXQ%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zkpAN92%2BTgwQ6DDoRhm7Qn9OhpBvxJG0hu8gUoEc3s21GOozaOvXyYEdnkb6Whve
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cZ8d7bUExzagJHCkZ0zlgsCXT%2By1eayq7DqlIpiLXE7Lne63hLnQKBVWVgpDEeTQkiUWmKObBX4YRhmfiGPG%2Fw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MVQkZLz2KQ1oCW1kmeXnbXyqE7eYehoaWfKRBD2JM4hGkcYNqJYTkMISXBFiwJum
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MVQkZLz2KQ1oCW1kmeXnbXyqE7eYehoaWfKRBD2JM4hGkcYNqJYTkMISXBFiwJum
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oTbzFzB7zGKUxEerBa1IF6K169mQ28CKP5DFnDpjJPw%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rn%2B7aWD3iE5j%2Bi6NhFPkTbAfovN1qeapFoUrf%2FHEAYFqMgFhFNx3DuA2xtt%2BHSWy
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IFxeELhlbQhfUZnHW1r5e6gGQz71FMYrrlFO33TitALelm5FECPZT%2FnlT6ncUF0PfABaHPOIdeFBIeqfY8K%2FrQ%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

01/23/2025 07:57:38
Meghan Palmer (mpalmer)
apwarrnt

20Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: MP012125 01/22/2025
DUE DATE: 01/22/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

SOCALGAS             423 0000         INV 12/23/2024 04331609000 Dec 24   
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 85.10
85.10

CHECK TOTAL 85.10

SOCALGAS             423 0000         INV 12/23/2024 19451608004 Dec 24   
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 709.22
709.22

CHECK TOTAL 709.22

SOMETHING ENCHANTED  7580 0000 443     INV 12/09/2024 121424               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 620.00
620.00

CHECK TOTAL 620.00

SUSP, INC            6663 0000 163     INV 12/31/2024 2654                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 130,803.67
130,803.67

CHECK TOTAL 130,803.67

SWRCB                3040 0000 431     INV 01/22/2025 SW-0299685           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-510140                             Meet Dues 10,920.00
10,920.00

CHECK TOTAL 10,920.00

STERICYCLE, INC.5352 0001         INV 01/24/2025 8009411766           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-845-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 108.00
108.00

STERICYCLE, INC.5352 0001         INV 02/02/2025 8009515577           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 342.40

74

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FkbH%2FPFfCCdo3%2BGbuw42nqSTNYMMlypV2AgyYlapxMUd60DrnUkjtCCTIRfsCUy3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FkbH%2FPFfCCdo3%2BGbuw42nqSTNYMMlypV2AgyYlapxMUd60DrnUkjtCCTIRfsCUy3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L%2F8HBMZFyx2YvfLXi60o2qBEorzX%2BqR%2FPZOzZ5bYAjY%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AyYOIcxgT7PDgaJ%2B1a4DaWnLdSfXjCrd%2BEVyKKZZYTldyAozSRk%2B6TcNHj6lXYeO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D8RNgO%2FrFqG3jup5HdRmk0TNjHLwAeLTIlmUbreqBEnUfWaOYgE%2F0nldDrv66tLCQyaoq%2BTrB2KIqvoqkzzs5w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9XXD8bB68hw97O7oFAifOn8rjrXNYNWQABnkc8gXVOF1%2FVXYwOCJ7OYgy4Y0oXFb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9XXD8bB68hw97O7oFAifOn8rjrXNYNWQABnkc8gXVOF1%2FVXYwOCJ7OYgy4Y0oXFb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BWZEddunXDEYHcLcHowwYWgSv0thbY4FKWftEDLq7uI%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YCz8pmj70GaFET8%2Fch9b%2FP0kjZu%2F0QkjvV2U4T%2BNFLEmTHbw6KibZoL8otyPaEIi
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=stSsXDw0run0EVvNBWNZqQDdiRQDqgFdMJavX1SBB3YBG453E0aT%2Fom6FS8Vwz%2BX5sSY%2F%2FFvg2IsXXvZsLIJgA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nNvZZHCOXOQIC3WqAiA01qo%2BmryBpxCMDH5Z9rdS%2FDtHvzEL3hBXZJHMKof%2FtuF4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nNvZZHCOXOQIC3WqAiA01qo%2BmryBpxCMDH5Z9rdS%2FDtHvzEL3hBXZJHMKof%2FtuF4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B9gY%2F86M1TJd1Dv7PxzopkI6d%2BrCzzFD86%2BA8dq9w7zs67I%2Fp1ODpSH4Nw5Zlt5D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oNpCfwbl38BeEPw0nAnm%2Fd%2BEahgiFhva6kZO1Ry%2BGnZYSvumrATjaJGACbXqnwpL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z6qb3tGiePtmqvs4v9f2zmW8UDHQUyYpf%2BQVn9C8Jb4LOlF%2BvG5RKLEKkIJ88XxE2z825OM3PKcAPYpHFdRxEw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HLfXJ6lC4Rudf9AgHaO1DCrbup1DebWW9zxkoDoC0DJmLGDZwfIXp%2B%2BTxVmqP8bH
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HLfXJ6lC4Rudf9AgHaO1DCrbup1DebWW9zxkoDoC0DJmLGDZwfIXp%2B%2BTxVmqP8bH
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N0HsR7S4Y1UJ8RlvNv9k3gGjGc6uFJDNd8S7ZdkZu5LFLd2YUWf3q3Vb8RipPS%2BN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BX3PFxRbVixJzKPNLR0BhBs%2FC7e0DywVYl2x4DCgaxCykTJhmdkCCIxljEa90WnP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tXICZv4isy39nNHM03nIroU%2F3aiSZf5GvM0MMMWk8A23eAhMCchjQ1i26xVFFdesm4XyWGM%2B5Pgyyl%2FPPOz64w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1eUziyl9BZKzM9WsFPU%2Bf%2B30BlDCQce5syE%2F78JcphDWa1KLa58TC73IfaujAvZA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1eUziyl9BZKzM9WsFPU%2Bf%2B30BlDCQce5syE%2F78JcphDWa1KLa58TC73IfaujAvZA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pqrUiUevVzl4DOvTqEyvJRsI9CoHoyXiHNCNaMAWE3eW0kjG7Vy6pTjhH%2FfHgLh2
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RUF5Y6wdy7oOoR29sndzste%2FnmTTBw%2F2If8SUQ1j2Y%2BL8jdpunki3k0Ub5XzuQh4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hECZVhtPqpt%2FSqTbQERkUEFrCWK4%2BwB0rNjSA8c9F%2B3%2Byh7U3uG3lr%2Fc9AiJMLa95Dhd8aphiz7aLq91a%2FN%2FRg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GoysvGBgRMTEHkpHAc6AKB2iS2RdHI2V2yzn%2FkXTeZ%2B9C8rl%2FxkEsi6dAGr3F7aL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GoysvGBgRMTEHkpHAc6AKB2iS2RdHI2V2yzn%2FkXTeZ%2B9C8rl%2FxkEsi6dAGr3F7aL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jZBr6dkV6LBCVvRNntm5o5UVzOxKBy27zK2NvL2pA1E%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pHTIZ2wbRoaV%2Bicsz44M%2F6RBPMQOoXePr%2FkPOcI%2BpuSzWAKlGanLXj8vRqy1x0i3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z5e8HPN6NC1vbmGllOSZGHUCHv3uR6k47u4S%2F4q7athfYhzi3%2B59RamyPQXEI1cwoRWdMzGOycfRgBRwuf7W8w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g7rx6EO%2Fc5lMV64ViBDE5NF97FMeTzjEYqUo1nzMZIqkGi8vibxgW3qk9h4MNRly
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g7rx6EO%2Fc5lMV64ViBDE5NF97FMeTzjEYqUo1nzMZIqkGi8vibxgW3qk9h4MNRly
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qyPiSNcRml7NHcuTsqOf02xB5Btc2mLPlsLBjeapsP4%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P%2B1mMlOpuz5tP45kyM6LG5dnShp9U%2BmT1S0lxD8JwGCr5QYt6j5zSmyLKUBAXX38
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IeJ%2Bi3ZuR1t%2FCVdwf%2FPNRMrZm16n3kZ5eH2LF3N1N9cuvs%2B2SB2PyJpagjatBT9w%2BQj7J%2BuBbzF2pGu0ZHSl4g%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

01/23/2025 07:57:38
Meghan Palmer (mpalmer)
apwarrnt

21Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: MP012125 01/22/2025
DUE DATE: 01/22/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

342.40
CHECK TOTAL 450.40

STONEY'S SAND & GRAVE428 0000 421     INV 11/27/2024 139874               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  789.50
789.50

CHECK TOTAL 789.50

T-MOBILE USA, INC.   6169 0000         INV 12/23/2024 9590374594           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 100.00
100.00

CHECK TOTAL 100.00

TOTER INCORPORATED5215 0001 220     INV 12/09/2024 20INV000645344       
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5200-880-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  43,986.77
43,986.77

TOTER INCORPORATED5215 0001         INV 12/09/2024 20INV000645344.      
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5200-880-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  0.01
0.01

CHECK TOTAL 43,986.78

UNWIRED BROADBAND, IN5818 0000         INV 02/01/2025 INV02219723          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-865-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 12.99
12.99

CHECK TOTAL 12.99

VERITIV OPERATING COM1547 0000         INV 02/05/2025 619-36360195         
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  467.12
467.12

VERITIV OPERATING COM1547 0000         INV 01/15/2025 619-36357135         
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  345.45

75

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GSG5tYfB46RezmwzCrwePVWMvRXGWUCtdnVIgeimlCclakSWTknY4Gx6E3X1eMDy
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GSG5tYfB46RezmwzCrwePVWMvRXGWUCtdnVIgeimlCclakSWTknY4Gx6E3X1eMDy
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vKwuGxH88qUj57kGN79KEiY0eGaEHw09BFQKFALozagZYGYa17IUdOpA3e7FZzxd
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y7tXU3r3c43JnSwgng4Q%2BOHX7cESDaI4XKpHPBwX%2Frs5atCm4gmtZsNKyHsGwJBu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FrVTFcEtwRg9xEnjX5SZXvYcrBEobwhMm3XGAqsXw%2BI912ftMxd2LSS7AhApXoBfQ90Ij%2BRDtj6yRAxewNvizg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xBzP24myRPR4FgE%2Fgm51qjZ3h%2BjHFUAx5vOeqQ2tMSe2ENWIHkLySpTN0jM4g%2BS3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xBzP24myRPR4FgE%2Fgm51qjZ3h%2BjHFUAx5vOeqQ2tMSe2ENWIHkLySpTN0jM4g%2BS3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pmFbVH47hrdyLtHPDNttOFPKxTCZYdVSGqta2idebbo%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=erGSAxpAMWsASSxchuNEqvs1vk%2Fs%2FtZpZjLeARCIJObKeCaHpg3KPLqDnv4uAOr5
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xyoSd4ZUjoK2yRP3Yucp0zMAQcL93LJ2RuYio623wgUkaBc4N2QsXV48Vy%2Fs8vIWDrS5apPQjHuKB0iaqmw0Ng%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=36p185HBk71Kxk2LhqhbFo6E2Rq6LxEYni7%2FWom3UsGPDaVsYkukc8sl%2FzEYDOuu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=36p185HBk71Kxk2LhqhbFo6E2Rq6LxEYni7%2FWom3UsGPDaVsYkukc8sl%2FzEYDOuu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g6svclAs9%2FvKF2JvoDhDtXJOwtZE8ehx0WO7p2dEAL0OvYBMDhcnCIhNJBoRqLlM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vwIJ%2BUXJSfIzCbJxuLCZwci%2BG2VtmtCuz1PkSpeB62kVxk1t2URKGMp%2Bes3Nnxai
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iKxxWKnXUZx6T9zud2SCphEAIcRNtpEuM8J55qckcoENLFduML3yiISuuxmTZthbzTQl6Ee%2FTNGFrXBThcbA0Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qTcUMugLBx2Oc8FV%2FmsCT195drgqWrneK0IoF4aBvUnGqApAXd0Fw40M%2FJOHhWX3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qTcUMugLBx2Oc8FV%2FmsCT195drgqWrneK0IoF4aBvUnGqApAXd0Fw40M%2FJOHhWX3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=si3B8yR3Dcx3nJ6GQEINvR4DeEWXeKTEb%2FohlWYQMDU%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c8a%2F5sb4P4w1Ea2atFckan9yyuwWOfkg0zZSC1NB1l5A5tRQtCyqG3vHrFRETxR0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n2oWgE6mA3wiBcXfQa2QRFh7AC8Btiy%2FsJWdDzI9ukrpYP%2BRZiVRegS1YQx6O1YhieHh7cupZZ0rXpO6QR1Kiw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gl2h%2Fo%2F0pxKoeWiKiOXyW3jtyudd0uhhHIt5xdR%2FaJ1LdWfglMZKbuVOBoy9xZUN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gl2h%2Fo%2F0pxKoeWiKiOXyW3jtyudd0uhhHIt5xdR%2FaJ1LdWfglMZKbuVOBoy9xZUN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UehLSJDav1aqL8Jb0keGV2vQfnVGzxAzCKx8hbUDZw4%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S7Ej6X2M1hhbkM5P83xektvO8yMS9nr9Ji7Dh0VQEI1VHRMGQmdF3vL45d%2BciuLq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=exqu1HpdllTO9DZ79lsSgMm0OlmV7lvyptEE6LPxPGBohKGzLaROFB7NJResss7lGQLqoU%2BFr4KaCh7pbsqsIA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kwXNekagtviKvIZ9cYF6hCd7WN44%2BuS27SkScTPHMBjqQ6%2BdroXeu4Wkh5rugIyG
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kwXNekagtviKvIZ9cYF6hCd7WN44%2BuS27SkScTPHMBjqQ6%2BdroXeu4Wkh5rugIyG
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uQ5TKLyx%2FUHKMln1caWRmThbKPSQuoFuBdx2h3myXVU%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xaalVaB6blqG8T%2FbLMvMyTyHyU7XjyQJFzQJOoFrpmjeaOQlCQ2cQevC5cexgleg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a7kWDdXOVPqHdX6QRS3GvbkXyLWkjCvSYKN%2F%2FRybu06mZF9%2BirQZby8fjJ2JCrp%2BfRU%2FbBDGFyxgH8KUuCg%2Fbw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oilJUl%2BcnJ%2BoWM5jMSvSxjiDL%2Fxg4aaFP5B0vmdDVtAMratnu11Em1Jf9qWx4Mts
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oilJUl%2BcnJ%2BoWM5jMSvSxjiDL%2Fxg4aaFP5B0vmdDVtAMratnu11Em1Jf9qWx4Mts
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0ihVhxmIJXkLOhz%2BeClvdUxlyiRlOzQ0IeaDkWxI%2BP0%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zJpn4zq3NGngX8y8FsEWi%2BmGMcZkjM7NxNkNN637yxriBO7gB6iE3bHVKAZgFO64
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xsxuNb3icObOC%2FnnYherFlqlHWm1xkcoCClTw52mxnHEUYlaVGlKRKMPX6Fb%2FdBzHiU%2Bu3sF7iMZfA7hgj7kcg%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

01/23/2025 07:57:38
Meghan Palmer (mpalmer)
apwarrnt

22Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: MP012125 01/22/2025
DUE DATE: 01/22/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

345.45
VERITIV OPERATING COM1547 0000         INV 01/15/2025 619-36357140         

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  439.70

439.70
VERITIV OPERATING COM1547 0000         INV 01/08/2025 619-36354481         

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  334.36

334.36
CHECK TOTAL 1,586.63

VERIZON WIRELESS     116 0000         INV 01/02/2025 6100380061           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 50.01
50.01

CHECK TOTAL 50.01

VIRTUAL PROJECT MANAG6783 0000 82      INV 01/22/2025 12-4340              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-845-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 500.00
500.00

CHECK TOTAL 500.00

WEST VALLEY SUPPLY   474 0000         INV 12/23/2024 117056               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  31.11
31.11

WEST VALLEY SUPPLY   474 0000         INV 01/13/2025 117194               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  61.78
61.78

WEST VALLEY SUPPLY   474 0000         INV 01/13/2025 116983               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  337.28
337.28

CHECK TOTAL 430.17

76

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ofuyaNlP2MAYRTiiyhpV5fSLLKzM0qtU1rTpGAZEdoKj2yct7rH5F5jJLtbZvwbW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ofuyaNlP2MAYRTiiyhpV5fSLLKzM0qtU1rTpGAZEdoKj2yct7rH5F5jJLtbZvwbW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4VAOusDAVIcU%2FZleWkab0iVkpfvRnCA69Sa3%2BcR1fYc%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nt5whba7Lq1D4tLTQ%2Fw5lnltrVuuC82p1v1Ywxt61dtoVr416vcdt4BBoLTmVdPs
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RXHjkDjKcSRFcK47aGy7%2FhyJphiGdJ%2By0cH5d5Ytc8xyUBoYZdIgYr6ZhZ%2Bt%2BMUkzxeFdXvaFOG2YW1ExpCONg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RVs6na68Se%2BsI9fC6vh8B%2B60yFxS8%2B6G1JvKIwEyC2rtdJV5Y4deNzEa2ZXo7cRv
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RVs6na68Se%2BsI9fC6vh8B%2B60yFxS8%2B6G1JvKIwEyC2rtdJV5Y4deNzEa2ZXo7cRv
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qzwmuwqU0P2WEEB2s8E4ZNl71NdpYU2MpFU2yD%2FD8tw%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LI3XGWfVJmfnoBzT7BOVMF2LFzDsFfh8ALbDVVPTXvbQ67s6eOwDy0OadwARvjxh
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8KnZZnW%2Fc2Mh7fMsgBno1iE8RMV4xrV1WPNjXIgrM57oFDunbKqJRab3v%2F2deo3SoU7ba7rjjRbgF9x0JX6c6g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yTwK0KYH2qMscZj0GDG2sfMxOTJFnvwM7oNkU6vLLJ33ZXv12UibXCH2FmDtXwCr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yTwK0KYH2qMscZj0GDG2sfMxOTJFnvwM7oNkU6vLLJ33ZXv12UibXCH2FmDtXwCr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JaTiPHAD7Mj87sLxJ%2BYeY1chtwoodtzMfoPvegxozTA%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dlNGKOa9TEJqX5wGbd6AdCaxZ32TlW7Ah%2FYH2J27%2BbRapdjpDTopZqSX8sawSxM6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7KmlB4ZoyJFygL5OA%2FIkm2R14zF%2FgHhmdwAFejrOdrKWs6vizqSV3XElNx1wj44Tp5rtjsW%2FpTszQr1QxGsJBw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WGmRdGe0qwFoB7wuEhquQapnCPJd%2BYNWA72Tx1n%2BSClwb2goYkJ%2Bkx7ZHUlfZ5HB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WGmRdGe0qwFoB7wuEhquQapnCPJd%2BYNWA72Tx1n%2BSClwb2goYkJ%2Bkx7ZHUlfZ5HB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ja5xq8gdNIZ5QBnSyEH4r8%2Fi%2BsXHEOa9uBYNG69omFvliA4vfWA1JRsWQ9Q2b1vX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S7g3J2%2F6f2U40MG%2FUIpd7NnMeO6BJyOxTatXspiz2ZxwPy3xZ%2Bw2efcZ1UvA2KNZ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QB%2FICzcIXpBc26lg7S2UwCyzNiDsfXh02I2QFalaOOSQYsJe6vbdiwb%2FOCFSKMuGUDWGq3Ur1mGgVn9eh%2FV5nQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5XNEablw%2FilJ9rFHsQ4p7yHqn5dvN8hatwrbz9NWy%2Fb2WIKlAAaPYix2whHkAKkR
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5XNEablw%2FilJ9rFHsQ4p7yHqn5dvN8hatwrbz9NWy%2Fb2WIKlAAaPYix2whHkAKkR
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eVxSVhmSSJUMsStQHXbwqODbjS%2B%2Fp01M52jsk8X14Y0%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xw67WMPmkmICyy25%2FTqdKvwCrFifzD8r25edPa2auOLZJ%2FBJurrxrMaZ8pvvHlJ0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i4Akjn5G7Fz%2FMSewuKQAzMWEsg42GeXAcl5ImofHYDzFF4lx3rG39UB1MuxMOxvjJfyH6yFBA0UZ%2B0GI5WjFrA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tqS4dbJCZSswMHlYSKEsV9aVTD7g7KsQtENWn99JnbonwG%2Fb1DCfpBS91yfw3q0o
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tqS4dbJCZSswMHlYSKEsV9aVTD7g7KsQtENWn99JnbonwG%2Fb1DCfpBS91yfw3q0o
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B%2F9KeAiwy%2FAKsDy5FRneAFvD65OohFPGAvSaFBx1bfs%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XiWUbVW%2BuY0jOSDgMclwtVksVnu8C1pFJedgaPRzLba2ld1LEI7M7W4Bpm1bgxwc
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tc38UUOrmoMxauQFyEYTuGBL1rZWSu9Ioybtr98zxgbd1uIjPBqv77j6qhVeLiQF0lCIMjEc7JE2fd5Yg4SLIA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9Zmfct9cjpaNVk%2F0OfWsT8zibRgxCN%2FLd15PPVRMMfHeFKMgVJZCHeqZLfra4s%2F%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9Zmfct9cjpaNVk%2F0OfWsT8zibRgxCN%2FLd15PPVRMMfHeFKMgVJZCHeqZLfra4s%2F%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SlsfoLZKA%2B9bLEBtbsOr2ApioqcWxQMBttC9b9YJ2Nw%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vnnqw4%2BFe8XMc16myhEjI%2Btr63FdWlAgrC%2FsL3w7LfHCeYlJam8K3M07Iwz%2BnX68
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SU0VIOAUTPcTg%2F3WgAdZq4QhUs%2F8v2N0nzXQdSMCR6yqx08IFp%2BYHGI73NX6M7f%2F%2BmPpX1MI2UINAgdvAJk42w%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

01/23/2025 07:57:38
Meghan Palmer (mpalmer)
apwarrnt

23Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: MP012125 01/22/2025
DUE DATE: 01/22/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

WILLDAN FINANCIAL SER6694 6694         INV 12/31/2024 010-60525            
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 250.00
250.00

CHECK TOTAL 250.00

149 INVOICES WARRANT TOTAL 1,144,917.69 1,144,917.69
CASH ACCOUNT BALANCE -40,492,048.39

77

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AKHYyNPNId3EFXbmW6kpQNCQLmkjvwBLh2gBWBKjWp8VF0mduig%2Fdhy3KqOmw62e
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AKHYyNPNId3EFXbmW6kpQNCQLmkjvwBLh2gBWBKjWp8VF0mduig%2Fdhy3KqOmw62e
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uO3%2FutgniK6%2FYyytnykLrnP62mkqZRYfATiYtoRkRf0%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fKGyaWclQBJYIXH0O%2Fp5z%2FU0yEgUFjVSzpBrVNa83naUo3bku7I%2BojqnRa1hELiO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qmNcSQ%2FsQEMjXyQ%2BPrQY%2B2OZsloqXMNqU4Y0agFTxqmddovm8Ri2ulEy%2BdRXgizTIzVckIFEJGYv0wW4c1LJ7Q%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

01/23/2025 07:57:38
Meghan Palmer (mpalmer)
apwarrnt

24Page  

Check Run Summary
CHECK RUN: MP012125 01/22/2025
DUE DATE: 01/22/2025

FUND ACCOUNT AMOUNT AVLB BUDGET
1000 General              1000-000-0000-00000-202100              Customer Deposits    300.00
1000 General              1000-800-0000-00000-510120              Legal Expenses       17,249.40 7,970.58
1000 General              1000-805-0000-00000-510120              Legal Expenses       5,580.18 3,938.42
1000 General              1000-805-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             65.20 845.57
1000 General              1000-805-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 1,666.67 -9,488.58
1000 General              1000-810-0000-00000-510120              Legal Expenses       585.00 -762.28
1000 General              1000-820-0000-00000-510120              Legal Expenses       885.75 30,391.58
1000 General              1000-825-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            40,533.03 64,687.23
1000 General              1000-825-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             5,344.77 52,890.34
1000 General              1000-825-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 15,250.13 -8,455.53
1000 General              1000-830-0000-00000-510120              Legal Expenses       1,695.63 13,156.37
1000 General              1000-830-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            1,245.30 37,211.47
1000 General              1000-830-0000-00000-510150              Training             1,615.00 113,742.02
1000 General              1000-830-0000-00000-510160              Printing and Publicat 1,270.00 13,200.86
1000 General              1000-830-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 19,186.66 -39,483.19
1000 General              1000-835-0000-00000-510120              Legal Expenses       513.35 1,713.65
1000 General              1000-835-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 14,750.58 -28,852.42
1000 Public Safety Dispatc 1000-831-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            32.21 1,061.88
1000 General              1000-845-0000-00000-510120              Legal Expenses       4,407.28 -407.28
1000 General              1000-845-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 608.00 -41,076.41
1000 General              1000-850-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            6,123.60 83,705.86
1000 General              1000-850-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             5,480.38 51,206.56
1000 General              1000-855-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 1,050.00 35,450.93
1000 General              1000-860-0000-00000-510120              Legal Expenses       4,502.79 59,736.71
1000 General              1000-860-0000-00000-510210              Indirect O/H Allocati 2,641.61 -2,641.61
1000 General              1000-860-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             277.95 6,657.76
1000 General              1000-860-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 672.00 -503.11
1000 General              1000-865-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            127.78 2,421.04
1000 General              1000-865-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 12.99 6,058.75

FUND TOTAL 153,673.24
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -40,492,048.39

1040 Nondepartmental      1040-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 319,921.00 -1,571,021.57

FUND TOTAL 319,921.00
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -40,492,048.39

1160 Facilities Rental    1160-000-0000-00000-202100              Customer Deposits    500.00

78

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xACK8fLBiBTfuSTWdbvpabvOft5btmkXShE3ZeuaF9i%2F4LWErrWUFLDqU12hACuNci%2BHNOIR6XCP6omIO8bfSA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5ZuoAbg6Tql0r521mtvZJRbF4aPlgVxA6D6BvmSSfiDiuC%2Bnt4DisvtC%2FDgei%2FBW4DLryy8L2Lh6sC%2Bj3dts%2BQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nqtFXEwh%2BN2qpxetSRnJGKpTu1R0BpuTqXn%2BVmQUEm1BIOnntjsU7%2Bx%2FZvNc29Z2LH7%2FO1cQsmUMuberkiTBbg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ldMIPF1RnefcXBNPWIW7Zj3ZCt0qtQlnjs9X8R6YufXzXherB4NwZKvyVPGTIW4ciPAj%2FQ6DZvHNetgBtLUhrA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NAC22w%2FwCm8n8WQe3iFml1zRfBwW2thinvL%2Br7MGt43dQFZ05g708r7JQWRznZoZk0zfp5ef0w7L6LAD3jqPfA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Oyl4AyO116zT9F8J0OmMAHRrk73bjtKuimD9NQd6zv6%2FTAq0oE3ZqJ6XAdQpbV85oaP26%2BBBAs2ePRSs1nGcyQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l%2Fr4t28ImcnF57ZsP0nVpvs4%2BciFOUcxIRSVytzh2mWNLpr0eKKQi27EJxbYwTsKFT%2FooVv7WdW3tiIkBy98bg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oBFMSQOl4132XxNbd1ogoRabySnDRDhr9JCPcjxZ3rN3BZhBbBJrmCI2NIL6tzPLxuYgNIvz%2BbYa6PwuqkkIYg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xZhf5fupUIqNPJC48dYsQUY4tgFe%2BWz4UW%2F5RHKcVKbU4Cb%2B3xYjlpXnPMq1XP9EKib7igQDQjfexbU4r%2BH48w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V1U0YHcF7PtJpFKbIsgY4fEIgV8zdWTqSduHIjRXVjIaaLzND%2BSIA1jBxXV3WZd3Ft0%2Bb8gARYv0IkxgqQ1JLA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TFNFcyzOfk5dFAVWMohTeKxBxARrT0o7xtEqyDrPekBCWxVUs6NHkMFbOuxS%2FPiewa6qsuRmsTFSABNqsmYKEw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CPa7RWLzTnLrdegJfruHVt0%2BOw1QreWjOSiy0HppAV7CqrHyGqKyxabRxK4FaZFMMSKGf0G1PFvEWG7cu59SmQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YHQz0Xu%2BQKLUd6UrGPlTpDc8ttw4mUa%2B5X4StnY55KQLZ7m4koEDIftAPCDeb4dwb3pQCxY336pufBdFw8ULQw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1YflFK6D4%2BHezyAVNdZ4LUMO6Dp8twFjG%2F%2F2yFkTbfgN2OfOn4dLNT6Gub4yDaS3L50vv1%2FubNrJ0SncI5%2FJyw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U3sb6JyVZYZ7L7jIjRl%2Be24W4cZETrNl20mc4xNtcz5HjqlVxIjClbvCHpNI5RU2rWXhw0QuEtSj9PjyMoQJjQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gKI7YbouVQXOgzFANLup05uiMnc54ZBGTFe%2FPpVU9Uulj8nnLivTlsBTDfLNjGZaRjIXgTKXWeBdXEbYHgzOKQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7iHJrMQSn%2BULvf8jIFaLptRg2Rm2262o4wvnyEmwuveCHELUv0bDKQoc0L5RXXBBOJwx7OkSDcYxbCaHp%2FsRAw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XErg%2FB1ULS45hAwQwFdRieJCPcxpazGV4w%2FcRz%2B1Cp6%2BizFXqyyMyoe1IUPbtH1uVFiK22ry1uqcL5%2BbzbJS%2BA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PX4sjM%2BvcyDjkFliBgpL1Tv3QMJr7fSpqvHRGs9rERwGpaFp8MWqwhUNle11nlLjVp1Js4rhhMjqBJqe6YNjsQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lkqlRfY7jHIr8HqTFpn8Do5vl1F0buHyXb7joiMQyUn9uPE7vGRdHrHsxp3A9rFO6NoCnS8bS9OBxDTd4Z3gwg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3XM4Ss2y2%2BhUXmDVjVJCv5qSoNGTN0MhweHHwfnSaESBuk0FM7ILPguuaHfCX3hG%2BwE5%2FqC1t4RfejertPb8Hg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GKWcsXZ3f8xf%2BhB%2BszEjdQUW%2F6BZGA5DDdsG5F4Z7fNpmDqp7KcsgTqZdBxIZ4swPR6osylKqZkNav4DPrvuSA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OIkuv%2BEgjETMSXtclCMljl0NKjFUwr%2BdxPN9%2FmJ5bMxk8xAfhGzbfVvrP%2F6CCNZ4iDC%2BzAR7czNddmRz5xTq%2Bw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uIp8GUDubULAQVSOdqx2xwWcoiZaop6EcCAs6vLQyQNMd3nWsGoAewbLziD8ScjGi74kBrQwz7r7QuVmo2qICg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m95Id%2BZSbEs6feFmNLWgGu9sRtzz7TJaNAa2HateWyHJ9fVl3a%2BVU0YvOtXdi6NRuqsRv7hK457VCvNriB392Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nYzkjHa8qJalltuSrJoqAoYfBjmFD6HNs5922mrQdEIgQl2pMdWxaQJk48Rw7oeH6cR5YCskqRB9hR57JYTizw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BMPcIyoM%2BZhNy2G4kby3hp7cEd6EKluPjn0O1yM4Z4d1TXZnlsdCkJlZpX%2B%2FccUPRIMsAuNoZd4xnPHCL4igeQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vBA9BZCOJDJQSeVxArhAffNbSHnT1tuB1Rh%2BDcm9c6XLMaFYlia%2FTF15xOi%2BxoxutTywYwccu%2F3cfjHRhwbquA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YVwhUYt%2BL%2BJp4l87sC98E7tjv%2Ft%2B0k9wipav%2ByVj4fSL2AUOkuZRn1s9X0cnh1xSlX4dSxNFhMef9JnywOzt8g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hU3XAlDZ7qIZ%2BiGqD9iyqD9KJ3y7lVgTYF2I2CF7uoxwyCnhqZqOlVUvyZwWCp0kxR%2BYIHscEJPzbW198gwuNA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6%2BCYP0ypvGQYwGx4%2B5xSB5CPG6mBDpnhlIRhq84C%2B0X%2FcWWCHJ1M%2FT4afCk6dM1kViczCEkYJrYXgxIKHL3eYQ%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

01/23/2025 07:57:38
Meghan Palmer (mpalmer)
apwarrnt

25Page  

FUND TOTAL 500.00
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -40,492,048.39

2020 Local Transportation 2020-850-0000-24011-530100              Professional Contract 21,310.00 -66,360.00

FUND TOTAL 21,310.00
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -40,492,048.39

2100 Lemoore Housing Autho 2100-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 956.94 -1,615.40

FUND TOTAL 956.94
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -40,492,048.39

2210 LLMD Zone 1          2210-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 344.67 -119.02

FUND TOTAL 344.67
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -40,492,048.39

2230 LLMD Zone 3 - Silva E 2230-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 114.89 7,906.85

FUND TOTAL 114.89
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -40,492,048.39

2250 LLMD Zone 5 - Wildflo 2250-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 38.30 55.60

FUND TOTAL 38.30
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -40,492,048.39

2260 LLMD Zone 6 - Capistr 2260-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 38.30 474.46

FUND TOTAL 38.30
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -40,492,048.39

2270 LLMD Zone 7 - Silvera 2270-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 38.30 3,151.88

FUND TOTAL 38.30
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -40,492,048.39

2281 LLMD Zone 8 - Country 2281-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 38.30 479.40

FUND TOTAL 38.30
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -40,492,048.39

2290 LLMD Zone 9 - La Dant 2290-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 114.89 3,385.96

FUND TOTAL 114.89

79

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SA7brhcoAfth1Pl37Kwd3mXSS8fAbpFBaky8S%2B%2BCjfoMSFIy3ZU7D5tt%2FwVZZ6CaN5wD7m38s5RrM71GHSlcIQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZHlrOGP2kaSUHozAordIR3CU9ilhMaAWT5j1joFAoaTnROxTn2fX3GHJWODt4kJm1MHeV21qa%2F1ASmEQgZJq%2Fg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RC%2Bdb7x8oX8wNe7QyUfRmVzO3RxdqTwbK9dsgcubZGDA1u64sAvsnl9yhTjEBO4UMNgdInB5dgpYVL2rbU34Yg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p3wKw2yrIRrLjGQntS0ffZ20mwVAYHKAA1KVNozPnVrjUQWhafwakQI%2F6m05qKyHMgfHytenm6cdqGkNHBIXxg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DQ7H0G1%2FTPh%2BEs9tawU4eME%2FKUhoJkumNV93e1GipW5eSVyWqbBgm80fL1lfPp0UEih1k033l1XQQcs%2BxdtKBg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R3Q2W0DAlE2kiRbydb5A7QHGvqgrf%2FW9CSVX7273q7CC%2FEYtYJ3kaNhHMRAG6g4OdvuSms7zU4s7Rotc7mL3jg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2feZXbyXuE%2FXfhDNVSDdUtn2csX977vreJREVemHmWt0ZIp6En5HMcYetkIT%2BtEFHL8AyoT4gzTln%2F9gu%2FOjZg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VgV87v8en3Zgh%2FIm1EwSfGuGPReIRS6LqnccOXDYlPB9%2FrtVoeeN%2FcZWurs1jr5vkw6BBxm37QDJKbF835AaVg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JQ4Dm1wsGSqScvGzDRaYEySkyD9SGdQg1UXrcw%2FkoJL1%2F4lpG5Pcosd%2BYFTc2GbSnMZlGH1yxhstDfq8KrrBIw%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

01/23/2025 07:57:38
Meghan Palmer (mpalmer)
apwarrnt

26Page  

CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -40,492,048.39

2300 LLMD Zone 10 - Avalon 2300-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 76.60 -1,717.43

FUND TOTAL 76.60
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -40,492,048.39

2310 LLMD Zone 11 - Self H 2310-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 19.57 482.49

FUND TOTAL 19.57
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -40,492,048.39

2320 LLMD Zone 12 - Summer 2320-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 153.19 -1,982.52

FUND TOTAL 153.19
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -40,492,048.39

2330 LLMD Zone 13  Corners 2330-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 38.30 450.93

FUND TOTAL 38.30
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -40,492,048.39

2401 PFMD Zone 1          2401-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 170.21 31,935.00

FUND TOTAL 170.21
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -40,492,048.39

2402 PFMD Zone 2          2402-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 255.32 20,525.61

FUND TOTAL 255.32
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -40,492,048.39

2403 PFMD Zone 3          2403-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 212.77 7,365.55

FUND TOTAL 212.77
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -40,492,048.39

2405 PFMD Zone 5          2405-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 127.66 818.44

FUND TOTAL 127.66
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -40,492,048.39

2408 PFMD Zone 8          2408-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 38.30 8,432.20

FUND TOTAL 38.30
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -40,492,048.39

80

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7a8jlqwJyVqiBZjCt%2F8QkJSMc0jTX2%2FsG8o0hQkslmK8%2FzZrnhVLfGztpH2FrUagKrSVe%2Fwfhg2BtZVQCJnllA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qQ8%2FynWrtaiISA2ni3XBXs8zVgEGutuRG3efkcPLLXHXjgkIJcd7F7tgHDEKNNHNl5eKkAaVcOBoD1st37VDHw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eNxM8U%2BfOQthoxL%2FFFUb0TqNxGTaeSfeAaed1MD2gbrm5jQe3%2Fcv4zFlxULJKF2%2FIoqSNUDbeHLa3%2FluRMkCwQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fx9il9ho6ZIixgeiw0%2FGypHjPkR8mEegX9083lKsTyVHTOluJwdy99xofFWdwHIvFeHq5%2Bg%2BwVMMfr2hSdsvtA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VDH4XOi42hznEm0ScYXOOB4g4Q5HSa5%2F21XxrqW9HgzxMUq29oi6ixM3wmZ%2F3CVRfWsmCBoXnEoMbgm3ac5ywA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1X9oYP3MUqzj6ijpVw23RhAIGPHrwRXgR5d1DvSmbOasOQwkCt6X%2F5yL%2Fs4p%2FW9MqVTNwcVfcLkyGjpupCAdLA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d05MKEHwPAOXuP38nNzOP%2FakpEKL9nnS%2BnN1py3YxgQTg7y%2BXZX2BtTIEdefjQhMcn7tD35U%2BJMuvTNpnV0bgQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vfw1CoBDzaoOXhoeQ%2FBXf8wq%2BZmFzDarP%2B%2Btf6qMuo7j0Ca9EeHpFUARHI9ZNVSwdEs5EE%2BUv8vGy6cUS%2Be0pA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f5wrvnbgWi9M9ILZi1mSqi1R1Q1XpV1FMG5begDHf14cR9%2FAFYSu%2FCo1XrM1dW6%2FHIgv2B0IYJUIC%2BF%2FxN7nTg%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

01/23/2025 07:57:38
Meghan Palmer (mpalmer)
apwarrnt

27Page  

2409 PFMD Zone 9          2409-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 76.60 6,942.15

FUND TOTAL 76.60
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -40,492,048.39

2410 PFMD Zone 10         2410-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 23.83 3,634.92

FUND TOTAL 23.83
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -40,492,048.39

5000 Water                5000-870-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            90,677.04 1,083,880.10
5000 Water                5000-870-0000-00000-510140              Meetings & Dues      11,206.00 25,037.70
5000 Water                5000-870-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             4,905.66 194,650.64
5000 Water                5000-870-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 148,216.37 522,100.50
5000 Water                5000-870-2013-00000-570100              Debt Service - Princi 129,103.35 35.58
5000 Water                5000-870-2013-00000-570200              Debt Service - Intere 14,303.81 -0.42

FUND TOTAL 398,412.23
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -40,492,048.39

5100 Sewer                5100-885-0000-00000-500360              Uniform Allowance    184.18 1,701.53
5100 Sewer                5100-885-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            18,097.80 145,815.94
5100 Sewer                5100-885-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             18,012.59 180,865.44
5100 Sewer                5100-885-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 60,194.77 147,134.89

FUND TOTAL 96,489.34
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -40,492,048.39

5200 Refuse               5200-880-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             43,986.78 67,825.75
5200 Refuse               5200-880-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 103,176.76 117,480.68

FUND TOTAL 147,163.54
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -40,492,048.39

6000 Fleet Maintenance    6000-890-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             3,435.61 123,299.35
6000 Fleet Maintenance    6000-890-0000-00000-520130              Supplies - CNG       1,135.79 5,000.00

FUND TOTAL 4,571.40
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -40,492,048.39

WARRANT SUMMARY TOTAL 1,144,917.69
GRAND TOTAL 1,144,917.69

81

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R0cJc%2BwigyNwszZH52gDURq6MK%2FxTppMHUCZ9O7Nh2mBtXIn8aEz9U9YX2fSwXMIVxFqiQcY6TMX7MG9L%2FpnjA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R48QYfy%2BE7rkimZtMX3Nsy1bHGoMM3ZBzYvay5OJPgEDSTX2B6AF%2BvAzwHDKHNn26z0oQYWDlu5gkHGSAvyonA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EOGFIMa04zz8YRSjBUsHhmbJxAZnUZufGy%2B8s4RbqLQ4Vc%2Br3Nk6gdw2U7O2Cq5Q47UQ%2BVbUBeVj1%2Bj86iAAfg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=03b5ZqY%2F0h5hGgHdZu4Jw7I4xzF%2BM9V1g8zOnGnGB34%2BLV63%2F4suonMD84LpZ%2Bhega7EM%2Bjb7MPbjY7HiSpa2Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EVlJoGxC99H8oiVKifjkAD6lY%2BR1OFejFRejI7tvkCU0v9gLKdMmZs4UYZwHff2DiB6J2kw%2BcZ2OqiG1dXHulA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Euq37nxC2vvP43Z82yEMysndPiBEv3oYzlqOLtKT7fyUxMQUViyDCLRY80obBwkiuavyDeQsH5KYZ1ore%2FV5uA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uUqm%2ByoPByzwJCKw5kVl3yr8VSZrISsOMFnSjehS9cqfpPXMi2%2FxrNK9McoENxF%2Bf1zY5wCXjWRxT9MAzgSGVA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UyORZmxF5KQlXk0pR3JH4Av8JD0mSPM8Wr%2FEWfW9bFgpaayBZPHfOID%2FYWXg1xLAHVQ0kJxLR9ET%2Bv1hlKwjBA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wbUTl3IsfODRjGKH7kmvGMBQ7ReBHICFy9LG1xbhQUZmDTleyfbxySJOQxVopJmL7VvNg5E4WhDWLRKTgyu%2Flw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=znv%2Fbs5on0EICxZkiYyVyBW3PMJhTtm7h6UvpCADGT%2FHINIPLRPow8%2Fxo6BdBCrWyxCJwKqgaStc5HzwIdzBwQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FvKbCfCAlEBTcph%2F7LXW9N9c1h1JqR3wwD5GswAGnI3FYxdYkyaEtit4d2rxGDV6lkZpP3hhOLlXi%2B1nemXz%2Bw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=quG%2FIOb9kAmi0PYguibsCz2TpyuU5P9Dko70BBW%2BA2WTo%2BEjxDR6IdVpucIk5KLLGaN64BBJMKwWl3DlV8K5Nw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B%2BKwz2Wl5UUX0FXsQk0Nkvk0T3jdmK98IyObCe7e%2F%2BWtIzkYBFhvnSRIRHMtD%2FJEH0ASHxnP7SpHq2Dn2B9d3Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TWedzQE5ceo%2BfCos0dXhqywCfWjXA2%2BPNTPLUNYxRpMOP2Ol%2BWN6NU6nxMuXCBxLB5l%2FrOTQKk0QdxFAvOTdVA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zd74ibfOjN0LLORD0rkv%2BMqeYkG24%2BU0nzI2fmgISzfXxNfQWC7n94qaKqPSELS4YPSdmKqj9oZ0wYfGaLgbIg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5ZHDeLE3ksRIdEYY8Wh9SrkoqipOy4AImAaBWnv0v3VXGBaeGnrv0BDeKq8zblQqyNK3wL9jVE5uSdlvZlfTtw%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

01/23/2025 09:37:35
Meghan Palmer (mpalmer)
apwarrnt

1Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: M3012125 01/23/2025
DUE DATE: 01/23/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

ALVARO GOMEZ         7785 0000         INV 01/22/2025 121024               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1160-000-0000-00000-202100                             Cust Dep  300.00
300.00

CHECK TOTAL 300.00

CITY OF LEMOORE2320 0001         INV 01/24/2025 110247               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2500-900-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 61.72
61.72

CHECK TOTAL 61.72

CITY OF HANFORD      5814 0000 60      INV 12/30/2024 1154                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 2,707.08
2,707.08

CITY OF HANFORD      5814 0000 105     INV 12/20/2024 1154.                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-835-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 2,030.31
2,030.31

CITY OF HANFORD      5814 0000 86      INV 12/20/2024 1154..               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 676.77
2 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 676.77
3 5200-880-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 676.77

2,030.31
CHECK TOTAL 6,767.70

PANTERRA NETWORKS, IN7070 0000         INV 12/31/2024 INV-22232-122024     
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-865-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 1,601.24
1,601.24

CHECK TOTAL 1,601.24

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 238     INV 01/14/2025 125660               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 2,253.48
2,253.48

82

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OVflydlze5SdFFXgZVUXpbfhgKhczweNPKY5Bfkt8UixR%2FkO5w8HFWAeEQJj9C2O
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OVflydlze5SdFFXgZVUXpbfhgKhczweNPKY5Bfkt8UixR%2FkO5w8HFWAeEQJj9C2O
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XomVsXF0vSmvCDnTwfj4kNhVS3PXUgwIbJSlUPi4dHM%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rMiRO07SbY0ixHZJeQ3dfH9cLITHOOvXZ%2BUtKy9S8U9Z0eX45ZxTjSz3Hx%2FwIwLp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EfJmcIRrG1KajtC1wko5GatUZFyF5EHPHQlkv4LCuW6UP9nPI%2FMY26JZ9gXjzyKz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=krQJY6K2RFX3H6fPTdex381GR68mUid7RMHZyCvi5s5HSILxH1Q0fHkhgFwxak5B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=krQJY6K2RFX3H6fPTdex381GR68mUid7RMHZyCvi5s5HSILxH1Q0fHkhgFwxak5B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QfN5i5eghNOINApZ%2BzxNpLEpZPEknViAFFIoSErbRoE%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TGfx0is3WFH20dRxqTHmTAW5O0Jqz9YcCKen4YJMPGXE0E3%2FuKzaNQJjnNMjMmXR
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xOw3C6VZ1FitNNh9d%2Fq1o%2Fc%2B0qZ%2FOHY%2BCMse0plkPQP1Im%2B%2FACDOpDmme2%2FPUPvPVdB7KPqVISGf9QmMcuMMkA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gq6KQq8IPd2KFkus0YIUMij6YCS4bh31KGuzFSw4cy%2BEFMCdMszgUuKn%2F3MyI0Sw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gq6KQq8IPd2KFkus0YIUMij6YCS4bh31KGuzFSw4cy%2BEFMCdMszgUuKn%2F3MyI0Sw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0zbOHHOcBXpplu%2BcV3oDcRQPOmrWGHtYUbw6XVs9UUKVpf5cyYIgul7mNpuR6RNo
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zSl%2Fn80ImjPgmEjqY3V3kJ8lgVRogp6hXWSkBXohLU7POL6BBqtpVW5jZA4MoBeR
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R1u0d0h4A5v6ZqKTFU2DNTz%2BYZJmJEo2HzpuKZCVpvFW76jtP66uOjZzEO1oS2quYaRyf1RpS%2B7psUsDVUHdDQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pL9p%2BMkFr0k3HTCrwvfzFPj9ndrsjbhTAT42B9HXDctkNtOdSJUJRfYIliIM45V2
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pL9p%2BMkFr0k3HTCrwvfzFPj9ndrsjbhTAT42B9HXDctkNtOdSJUJRfYIliIM45V2
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mm6%2FtSBtmLhsqKrHWl2Fhd7fsS5d03Xgvp%2FTbVRZ9F6O5fGSYDSIUfbraJWfMBHi
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xel6T0gHDZRmM7OKyEKNqiS8d%2BblUUzgvTqwVT0VJklobLmlQoEMjZVX%2FA1j%2Bq8D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uKY9U0E1zOM2OfuyURIxxeQoIFxaxm%2BAKrS2p%2FXdH8hQv%2BbRpuwQIW5gPPSxAnygr%2B%2F4Pb3NfoyJFvMNnkV%2BQA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l%2F7LA00wU%2F9HEA0YxZRX76dQj%2FjLVK5Vwuvn2FmZWKAmpLEYHGQ%2B3wxpB%2FGIgwpU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l%2F7LA00wU%2F9HEA0YxZRX76dQj%2FjLVK5Vwuvn2FmZWKAmpLEYHGQ%2B3wxpB%2FGIgwpU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tO4REXgXE2WnKTlN9tveXOb4WCGJTShw73h0l1ZPfTABOSWJbkfLpq7fIPuDlwyu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MeQXa0K7aM7agxwhnR6gnjxiG2orvsb2YDbUJ3rESRGRhtqDIK7mZsEuKd4XAMM5
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4SH3syNPPreQKMKbo9dSsg0F%2BQFhUoLksVxFn35UkX8BiOSqgy0CjySZ0OSrxCu5K%2FGxhVgrvCPI2QsYS%2FKQ%2BQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XusFXExF8UYAw8mOHgchsFy4WdjdkY99aBOYOZ7W5VOwjRq95KoVfJryEwWLm44%2Br24%2F2rnDJE%2B9dD%2B9%2BUKgkw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lsIx8cFPP6o3KSr%2B1Bz7NwXznOmLMXxoiqbUzkPienEJl8uPvl6zUrHdKyb5Vx%2BDFTxwWVhrbpWrZqZtXsdoIA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EOJzc2fQ%2Beyzyz99dyOb2GdvLdScRJeB1krcVb6uYQDjtDKHSCl6mOZb0USI0XdE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EOJzc2fQ%2Beyzyz99dyOb2GdvLdScRJeB1krcVb6uYQDjtDKHSCl6mOZb0USI0XdE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VbohtsSjABd9NMRU%2Br84W7mEXIcfkBp8FGfd73jEKjA%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D2sl5iN0QUNXNY69sIprNkiZPyCrindPGiZ0HZ38o%2B%2FNqEKLuyv19eIXAG%2BKoCv%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QDfihkgWkMqUC37mmQPdEyOBdYj3Zopw2JKuPDhK2scdrNuNbJ5SSHmxZD%2BVjvEy9EDdZhaOZwVddqCQfyqCEQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QhnRQu7rnmSpAQo91exnBnKibJZWyvwWaGN6aEuGLK0%2BQSV8BcJV5zpvPgnWckDy
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QhnRQu7rnmSpAQo91exnBnKibJZWyvwWaGN6aEuGLK0%2BQSV8BcJV5zpvPgnWckDy
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wlA2Xb4M6E4Sb%2F2jGM3Y%2FGN12smZfhg%2Fr3NQ1Ce4c5eP9jnIRluIvqSYehDjRt73
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YSWyK5maS55Zf0VbTPavIkPBCEE9zLJj2CnmIiN5xSYJaTEJ8e1VeDx0Lx9440IB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WzeHFWO2C1q500xUTS3yOwEzeTGo9%2BWkzQ8cpxURN9ae5%2F66gYmliVNyaQTLV11%2FPj4RBSQ80XfRZhhANoCQnw%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

01/23/2025 09:37:35
Meghan Palmer (mpalmer)
apwarrnt

2Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: M3012125 01/23/2025
DUE DATE: 01/23/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

CHECK TOTAL 2,253.48

RES COM PEST CONTROL 5287 0000         INV 12/16/2024 2286474              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 41.00
41.00

RES COM PEST CONTROL 5287 0000         INV 12/17/2024 2283364              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 45.00
45.00

CHECK TOTAL 86.00

SOCALGAS             423 0000         INV 12/19/2024 1693161104 Dec 24    
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 30.38
30.38

CHECK TOTAL 30.38

SOCALGAS             423 0000         INV 12/23/2024 18821608009 Dec 24   
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 14.30
14.30

CHECK TOTAL 14.30

THATCHER COMPANY, INC2072 0001 267     INV 12/19/2024 2024250107031        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   8,587.39
8,587.39

THATCHER COMPANY, INC2072 0001 267     INV 01/03/2025 2025250100078        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   8,478.54
8,478.54

THATCHER COMPANY, INC2072 0001 267     INV 12/06/2024 2024250106805        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   16,309.78
16,309.78

83

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dy%2FWcprmmplWEzZlCZQfRH%2BOuR4TXDDOQfp8FiM6NpPMfuBqxDDSKHbGFjRyJmJJ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dy%2FWcprmmplWEzZlCZQfRH%2BOuR4TXDDOQfp8FiM6NpPMfuBqxDDSKHbGFjRyJmJJ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9RhmAnBIgMTt3zpCLuOo7s2FaWI92oWtihmkJju3BjE%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JpkCekcYJi8gE2yhRObefK0hz0Lzg3Fj5%2BeGokn7MlXZmxYjpSzt451TQuhf5b6W
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M586ObXKtJBZyq%2BXozv1w4Hy5m4%2Fiqu5%2FoVxM3PUJk25dkaVx%2BzoBoAU5%2Bq%2FJ2lUw%2BsAF4J7m3AQmJS99QkMAg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ADVaQ8A8SG3OIkeJ0S6uzBdZvvu0Bibk1NzYpURouQcfXBKuOVVE%2FlqlYLJW5hQh
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ADVaQ8A8SG3OIkeJ0S6uzBdZvvu0Bibk1NzYpURouQcfXBKuOVVE%2FlqlYLJW5hQh
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uuPP4R4ZHcd3Bu%2F%2FX6Orp4dufo7C55v982kat%2BTTO3U%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6Qh7tJeKgaJyF6%2FaZsF9NyXtPl5HodNtZ%2BjkM7gNZ186BBhH2JlT060iP3O8aecf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uJUoACNtO%2FEUBb1SvY2bHoAxrFgZdZKid4m1iMAQNq1WZh4uSP%2B6l1pugGUt4KxdahWWjq3wNB6j4cZk%2FmhfiQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BPX%2FCjWvJevp4pXgRU34Sb2vjeDC4kdZOlwGo9hd0HJSXeiq6Mmm837FaCDA0y%2B6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BPX%2FCjWvJevp4pXgRU34Sb2vjeDC4kdZOlwGo9hd0HJSXeiq6Mmm837FaCDA0y%2B6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wB7IwGUmMA%2B6KIrWG%2BCsUgiGM3RM%2Fkyhrwvp0y8KYSg%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oNTwSz5tnR6IhHXKvpOjZBivrPFiIcD9TkRNjhNgqQURXavP2UeYx5G4Nd8XMgcB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6SmtO6b3kpTNYAn1SAfY8gyLJ7iIz01yiYpJ46VswBdxd1VcZ9KN%2BowvE7QT%2B2%2FtP7gSePBASzfrlMiMwXQj4Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zR0xYErQGwTpVjZta5jbKniVe8jn%2BrYOrUzCayxYMXYIrBpTzySvVuHOKLCdvzEV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zR0xYErQGwTpVjZta5jbKniVe8jn%2BrYOrUzCayxYMXYIrBpTzySvVuHOKLCdvzEV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x6joTjoyXMmBT6Iboa6K2oIoMKmBjaDcrIaPAxnkwxo%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=akAUwtochthTkKoVr1230JJiu8ZgdoRfCa%2FohSOJZ7zqFJzr7mfDORbwevnJKWYw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G3PNRr87TW310gWxyzhzHqjwOe%2FbRxZhguacawmPWPyTZzMdw2zGMQFJtyFN0hFg3ngMiSHy297Evu3KwUFYSg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X4a1iXKuNXIjAFfBw34HJu%2FI4WKWrxJRgIRH5yXTSA%2Bws0dZJZftPJLoC%2FzQ%2Bb6l
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X4a1iXKuNXIjAFfBw34HJu%2FI4WKWrxJRgIRH5yXTSA%2Bws0dZJZftPJLoC%2FzQ%2Bb6l
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qANxO4%2Fea3mzGbHBvB8LT3infaqU3LFsheDTig934MdcVIy3dYRU%2B1AKRlvg1XOF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BTMt0eHyiKTwX%2BNaTKmpQJC21D9Jgjy6GU0kU5EZTpj09CXxUEUE%2FmtUb%2BLI8wfy
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WsFgMoNbjS7TYpOxsQOMOkCtal2KWHWHOk6p64CkVd2RNQADxd2WefmbUgo35YUyFHkgyNHW2oV94QtzMCHxYw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6fcaeUXtaoD4H2tkk8JuHmxgieP1Jd9AukSFrQSc08jghqW6UP%2FGaVV5aboy50zN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6fcaeUXtaoD4H2tkk8JuHmxgieP1Jd9AukSFrQSc08jghqW6UP%2FGaVV5aboy50zN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=liS8bgxRehpyLCgLOBy9JYuZYUwAKkGGX4khiFBGKKZzOIuTruHltOekHht%2BLR4b
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XUkRmWrA2UnfJkfpPlOGAT6rcla8HQZLMas17ZTayqbqRzijox%2FvvcvY%2FoWyb4iJ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AZ%2BT1TC1IhzSndMX2l8Ql9Z3eG1kjX25DOul2shsRsjPp2KwLnb3GfqSzRp7OLrez8CCkE3AG0p83iIy%2B%2FPbvA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XHn8PtVz0yHnDWBw%2FPm5MvFmszVlMeHLikRWH7SOuraSLEYiAlp0RQ6oyGkUm2fY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XHn8PtVz0yHnDWBw%2FPm5MvFmszVlMeHLikRWH7SOuraSLEYiAlp0RQ6oyGkUm2fY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1JIXbIsy0ThzoLMVFZl%2F6JLCf4xj0trCr6AUeh5WSjhm2JsEHniL6V2s8dxvPqKN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NxzJcKwLue2tuF%2B0EvQrNWHV%2BrJvfoVkvg2H9xoXooO%2Boetq0cfEYFJxScIga4O5
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dNehoAkxE6Yf0ALLB9AbdgoIWNA%2F%2BYW9ZNF0B2Cr91diGsx65oVCmvOoGvpYTrcutHMbFt8ejzTFc1rhGyEhwg%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

01/23/2025 09:37:35
Meghan Palmer (mpalmer)
apwarrnt

3Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: M3012125 01/23/2025
DUE DATE: 01/23/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

THATCHER COMPANY, INC2072 0001 267     INV 12/06/2024 2024250106580        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   8,409.92
8,409.92

THATCHER COMPANY, INC2072 0001 267     INV 11/22/2024 2024250106631        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   12,201.62
12,201.62

THATCHER COMPANY, INC2072 0001         CRM 01/23/2025 2024250901458        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   -2,000.00
-2,000.00

THATCHER COMPANY, INC2072 0001         CRM 01/23/2025 2025250900017        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   -2,000.00
-2,000.00

THATCHER COMPANY, INC2072 0001         CRM 01/23/2025 2024250901422        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   -4,000.00
-4,000.00

CHECK TOTAL 45,987.25

VELIA FLORES         7791 0000         INV 01/22/2025 010925               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1160-000-0000-00000-202100                             Cust Dep  250.00
250.00

CHECK TOTAL 250.00

20 INVOICES WARRANT TOTAL 57,352.07 57,352.07
CASH ACCOUNT BALANCE -41,636,930.71

84

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o6qaMe8NY4R21QHfBTwsgYwBZkv1nN3UsbFoVdgwbLtEWAHHfef9bJvoT17D7H2H
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o6qaMe8NY4R21QHfBTwsgYwBZkv1nN3UsbFoVdgwbLtEWAHHfef9bJvoT17D7H2H
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kASWNYxCqczAJXPSZ20EnfGw8Ks53V9hnQOSJOYPBthhm11aZssPZgXV%2B%2FJ24Ihj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ti3Nc1YGo%2F50OtlVmOhpMhOcSqTWMvAJMao5jBusJFItpGNWQjFl7w1mAUhX6W7H
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j3aZSjn2cJqACxtEP%2FxE1eh6nTIGWIPDWWbQ2Y5IPZYnMg1QeNfEj4SIgN6b57zm0%2Fc0mzfroYZenxhmFoDy9Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xL0PREyY0IgaueCXPi%2BzYkUvvKJN9UK7upDVUJzXErBGU8EtbY%2BeXCZOJ0dWj15y
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xL0PREyY0IgaueCXPi%2BzYkUvvKJN9UK7upDVUJzXErBGU8EtbY%2BeXCZOJ0dWj15y
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7I94XCMhwmvzPuFEqYcuwR4DNPxVHswTgB6l22alE4F1wWYzpAcsiFMHKmTNoXX7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BdQrxvb84xcnyoSsIxFyfTAXtsWZg01u1NG2Tjer5rZX2%2FvImrLNEQT5%2BtZBdvUu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K6zbmwIQF7iA6CTrVQgllvsYuZslJRkdGDvbQ4V1X8xm3maCCDQWj3OSwo9JivF6mNxKQnKH7xAYzmsasz5LrQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2rDG6Qy%2BXYLQDViZTEFM%2BOEwy3arclprPjaGt548Dq%2F2GOz916yB760PDZULWDCA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2rDG6Qy%2BXYLQDViZTEFM%2BOEwy3arclprPjaGt548Dq%2F2GOz916yB760PDZULWDCA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l%2B6zBT7hLHZddTesjZuVf0lQIwIfJGIs1MIlMlgTwIs%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g1v%2FmFLKffoeKp0OVzU07Bc9tDtYUdR7Yqn19umgwaSxhG4E1Q3hoQXLIEH740aL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xq%2BvX3%2FJywnPUGjc%2FAlAju9cRvUqJEjVSIWhv%2BvhKUJ1uNm8gKkFej0IFmoFvrl3IAHAc2dHWgRKlC5Jr7LwpQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HndEMEN5%2BNM1O5aWRKguCsWph7h1xypD8sCxwGZSIg6bH53Na8odcVd1hBGxeBmS
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HndEMEN5%2BNM1O5aWRKguCsWph7h1xypD8sCxwGZSIg6bH53Na8odcVd1hBGxeBmS
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C%2Fd8ZLwVnc6tMPXD5hwlOMUzQ0dMHTI9pjQLT66Bu6s%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7FabwFLfk4wOB2ICmh8fhUnTnEY6fNm5AZUx4bWRZJTfuzLlp0rUA5GLnyZZkdZ4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=688yD7JYb%2F8fhIgGmd7lPMOdX3SP%2Be90kELZ%2BwNEgWGGWNZgvRFWAtxkK9TBMCSe%2F3kQhoQuShi0LCZWyEw%2F2Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5fnesMGkhrRNQjp9DN5kAGVGuijizg56AKTmvse2w65GOn53RcebNglbh%2Bdfvnz0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5fnesMGkhrRNQjp9DN5kAGVGuijizg56AKTmvse2w65GOn53RcebNglbh%2Bdfvnz0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4TLZOHvwFBalWYePCl9EiO%2BjjU0ye96cZ03p5Egj%2BPc%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qJ2IiQRE5xWO2CNSCF%2BhCa00JhOrypHYbMb3VztW4YztD2j0p7M21oqKDctH%2FtqZ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YpErxCX1EQLaWu%2B6p3zrw5Dp1FlB0yfrzA8Da%2Fbw%2BYG7uw0MaNtLmG1l%2FFNkr9dF0uuvYdS5NAgYbgbJrWXaEQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1jtkkPyhQEDGYz1IG4IQ%2BqoyVpxEWrz3TpHY7EwZte7orwOEqrJoqMn9aRlBq7Vr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1jtkkPyhQEDGYz1IG4IQ%2BqoyVpxEWrz3TpHY7EwZte7orwOEqrJoqMn9aRlBq7Vr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HDeL0Ixerh5KdeZM%2F0ro4JbpNxFLzhIJLY9CW%2BMhtvk%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OsuAaEfYHSjUi6aPc5isiScCTfKP5N7DIHjdO4ZauaBAxtLFN5DwuJ3bbcmixPzC
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tJpJXLPq6Kaf1k5NlMGENjXx4x%2BAQu4qxHI7wBxwb76wD4rf4974AFIOx57wXNY2


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

01/23/2025 09:37:35
Meghan Palmer (mpalmer)
apwarrnt

4Page  

Check Run Summary
CHECK RUN: M3012125 01/23/2025
DUE DATE: 01/23/2025

FUND ACCOUNT AMOUNT AVLB BUDGET
1000 General              1000-825-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            44.68 64,707.01
1000 General              1000-825-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 86.00 -8,369.53
1000 General              1000-830-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 2,707.08 -36,776.11
1000 General              1000-835-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 2,030.31 -26,822.11
1000 General              1000-865-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            1,601.24 2,421.04

FUND TOTAL 6,469.31
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -41,636,930.71

1160 Facilities Rental    1160-000-0000-00000-202100              Customer Deposits    550.00

FUND TOTAL 550.00
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -41,636,930.71

2500 Nondepartmental      2500-900-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            61.72 340.40

FUND TOTAL 61.72
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -41,636,930.71

5000 Water                5000-870-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 676.77 522,777.27

FUND TOTAL 676.77
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -41,636,930.71

5100 Sewer                5100-885-0000-00000-520110              Supplies - Chlorine  45,987.25 69,360.03
5100 Sewer                5100-885-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 2,930.25 147,138.18

FUND TOTAL 48,917.50
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -41,636,930.71

5200 Refuse               5200-880-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 676.77 118,157.45

FUND TOTAL 676.77
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -41,636,930.71

WARRANT SUMMARY TOTAL 57,352.07
GRAND TOTAL 57,352.07

85

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IGluljc%2BsgVG%2FZbRV1wgzCboTSZXDYykEWbea3FtIMNqlBDUKFhpiOkLWNwUR1Oc3xzZV0z7GxhvMBsFb77uBQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZhJPCrqLk3prDboSS0q%2Bkrx8fbVw%2BYfM93Gqn2V3KV1p0c05mUMKko22dcMeKfKvFZ3iv%2BZi0gG8swfaGauBeg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZOxzKbv8J5vh9%2FIrKUw08EqebX4dKZYsvGcmLtaL6uX81Yqybh4LCn2ZjVvp%2BTypDzD7weCuRjaWrzzr2ODa7Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XnWqu7zbSekTw6MFYf6q3O63fpmwUKkz9ZKcNcI1sRCyNnEiTYUJtkcVtaFZKoBcA%2B3mWuF%2BPUfLs0zcgloCcg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vS1EmnQqtg%2FlwnGacZfQbU8KR8OA%2Bb1Ctcr0B6vKTRpcx%2BvgLoxafsjI3mhwq6AF8%2FZOElsIr9DfQijqQMksxQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bxdiax5vd%2FZtaEzZ2w7v8krK1pGiirhF4vY%2Fvvhy%2Fb1OVzJcpeZID%2FYbV%2FtGNlBgCrA9nB%2FkZxCXMuCkHbUBfg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Al%2BB7tx20Z6E4p%2FcMBsDI8p%2ByiNke1UTQEXB7pKyh%2BP24xJwoMBKCI%2FTpRTUDdWFtTVdt830G6lSR7Jb9zR%2BoQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K1iYwbAIx39EbwYSPjowZbg3EL9FxY5fMedeD6pgiY29%2ByHNGwvzPO1QKp1Bt27UbNOlWS%2BHiGasV8KoXE806A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=59OeLosS8V2tSaxhBiGe22Ibe0Scli5udpPPaQ3uCr9UYZOPoCUCN1G7ATMjJBp4rbYia2mALsSf5SE2c%2BAiHw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DJbBYpocZqzWsMOS3ObxdDqohiWdZgwCh5wRlvpQlRvXUdhFgSS7Jd9IbWc%2BOzFItOKbRlSavGwogd0DP0%2BClw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bg1RR%2BdI4kBWcBvF9HVFkEs1lkvqoQk5teJlRtlt4g268xIxuOvMiqSnFyStYEU%2FPxSQiLrikB6rguv5SQYy%2Bw%3D%3D

	Agenda 02-04-2025
	Council Meeting Policy -  Via ZOOM
	Item 1-1-1 Staff Report_ Golf Course Update
	Item 1-2-1 Staff Report_ Budget Workshop #1 revised
	Item 4-1 Minutes 01-21-25
	Item 4-2-1 Staff Report_Glendale ROW
	Item 4-2-2 Schlickeiser Agreement
	Item 4-2-3 Deed Easement - owner signed - Schlickeiser
	Item 4-3-1 Staff Report_ Administrative Policies revised
	Item 4-3-2 Resolution 2025-04 - Administrative Policies
	Item 4-4-1 Staff Report_ Amicus Brief
	Item 4-4-2 Resolution 2025-05 - Support of Amicus Brief
	Item 5-1-1 Staff Report - PLHA Grant Application FINAL 02042025
	Item 5-1-2 LMO plha-resolution-template-2024
	Item 5-1-3 Lemoore 2024 PLHA New Formula Application
	Formula Allocation Application
	302(c)(4) Plan

	Item 5-1-4 Lemoore PLHA Reuse Plan
	Item 6-1-1 Staff Report_ Recreation Commission Meetings
	Item 6-1-2 Ordinance 2-5A-1
	AU0 - Activity Update
	Lemoore City Council
	To:
	Marisa Avalos, City Clerk
	From:
	January 28, 2025
	Date:
	Subject:
	Strategic Initiative:

	AU1 - WR AP Edit List 01.21.25
	AU1- WR AP Edit List 01.21.25 .3



Accessibility Report



		Filename: 

		2022 PLHA Resolution Template.pdf






		Report created by: 

		


		Organization: 

		





[Enter personal and organization information through the Preferences > Identity dialog.]


Summary


The checker found no problems in this document.



		Needs manual check: 0


		Passed manually: 2


		Failed manually: 0


		Skipped: 0


		Passed: 30


		Failed: 0





Detailed Report



		Document




		Rule Name		Status		Description


		Accessibility permission flag		Passed		Accessibility permission flag must be set


		Image-only PDF		Passed		Document is not image-only PDF


		Tagged PDF		Passed		Document is tagged PDF


		Logical Reading Order		Passed manually		Document structure provides a logical reading order


		Primary language		Passed		Text language is specified


		Title		Passed		Document title is showing in title bar


		Bookmarks		Passed		Bookmarks are present in large documents


		Color contrast		Passed manually		Document has appropriate color contrast


		Page Content




		Rule Name		Status		Description


		Tagged content		Passed		All page content is tagged


		Tagged annotations		Passed		All annotations are tagged


		Tab order		Passed		Tab order is consistent with structure order


		Character encoding		Passed		Reliable character encoding is provided


		Tagged multimedia		Passed		All multimedia objects are tagged


		Screen flicker		Passed		Page will not cause screen flicker


		Scripts		Passed		No inaccessible scripts


		Timed responses		Passed		Page does not require timed responses


		Navigation links		Passed		Navigation links are not repetitive


		Forms




		Rule Name		Status		Description


		Tagged form fields		Passed		All form fields are tagged


		Field descriptions		Passed		All form fields have description


		Alternate Text




		Rule Name		Status		Description


		Figures alternate text		Passed		Figures require alternate text


		Nested alternate text		Passed		Alternate text that will never be read


		Associated with content		Passed		Alternate text must be associated with some content


		Hides annotation		Passed		Alternate text should not hide annotation


		Other elements alternate text		Passed		Other elements that require alternate text


		Tables




		Rule Name		Status		Description


		Rows		Passed		TR must be a child of Table, THead, TBody, or TFoot


		TH and TD		Passed		TH and TD must be children of TR


		Headers		Passed		Tables should have headers


		Regularity		Passed		Tables must contain the same number of columns in each row and rows in each column


		Summary		Passed		Tables must have a summary


		Lists




		Rule Name		Status		Description


		List items		Passed		LI must be a child of L


		Lbl and LBody		Passed		Lbl and LBody must be children of LI


		Headings




		Rule Name		Status		Description


		Appropriate nesting		Passed		Appropriate nesting







Back to Top
	Enter resolution number: 2025-06
	Insert Name of Applicant: City of Lemoore
	Insert Applicant's Name: City of Lemoore
	Enter in All, or A necessary quorum and majority: All 
	Enter as applicable directors, supervisors, members, council members, etc: Council Members
	Enter official name of applicant entity, and type of entity: non-profit, county, municipality, etc: City of Lemoore, a municipality
	Insert name of Applicant: City of Lemoore
	Name of Applicant: City of Lemoore
	Enter 5yr allocations reference in Appendix B: 871235
	Insert name of delegating local government: n/a
	Enter title of Authorized Signor(s): The City Manager
	Enter Applicant's Name: City of Lemoore
	Enter Day: 4th
	Enter in Month: February
	#1 Enter number: 
	#2 Enter number: 
	#3 Enter number: 
	#4 Enter number: 
	Signature of Approving Officer: 
	Printed name and title of Approving Officer: 
	Enter name of Attesting Officer: 
	Enter as applicable forgoing/attached: 
	Enter City/County Government: City of Lemoore 
	Signature of Attesting Officer: 
	Insert printed name and title of Attesting Officer: 


